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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

CHANGE

Return

COUNTING PERIOD

benefit trust or private foundation)

v Organization Exempt From |
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

come Tax

> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2012 and ending JUN 30, 2013
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
apphcable
oanes® | CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
Seance Doing Business As 39-0905385
ﬁ'e”r't'f:- Number and street {or P.0. box if mail 1S not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[Jremn- | 614 MEMORIAL DRIVE (920) 849-2386
&T&:""" City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Gross recerpts $ 18,048,026,
[ligete=| cuiLToN, WI_ 53014 H(a) is thts a group retum
pending
F Name and address of principal officerJEFF BADGER for affillates? [:]Yes DD No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are al! affiliates included? DYes No

I Tax exempt status- [x | 501(c)(3)u 501(c) (

)& (nsertno.) |1 4947(a)(1)or |1 527

J Waebsite: p» WWW.AFFINITYHEALTH.ORG

If "No," attach a st (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number p

K Form of orgamzation: | X | Corporation || Trust [ | Association | | Other D> [ L Year of formation: 1954 | m State of legal domicile; WI
{Part1| Summary
o | 1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER'S MISSION
§ IS TO LIVE OUT THE HEALING MINISTRY OF CHRIST BY PROVIDING SERVICES
g 2 Check this box P> I_, if the orgamization discontinued its operat|c>ns0/rd|,5pm;ed-of more than 25% of its net assets
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) € . 3 9
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the govemmg t{p\dy (Pan-VNIme 1b} ()\\ 4 5
2| 5 Total number of Indwiduals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part-V;line 24) 5 206
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) N “L Q 'Z_Q\At \ 6 82
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIiI, colu (C) Ih p‘f _ﬂJ — , 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990'7“ line34 _. \ \‘\' . 7b 0.
\ OGD{C,N s, Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 80,313. 38,997.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil line 2g) 22,180,155, 17,795,148.
é 10 Investment ncome (Part VIII, column (A), knes 3, 4, and 7d) 118,233, 147,543,
11 Other revenue (Part Vlil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢e) o 36,483, 37,599.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 22,425,184, 18,019,287,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salares, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), ines 5 -10) 11,760,748, 8,612,453,
g | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢e) i 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), Ine 25) P 0. |
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), Ines 11a-11d, 111:24¢) 9,413,539, 7,436,273,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 21,174,287, 16,048,726.
19  Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 1,250,897, 1,970, 561.
E§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, lne16) . . . ... 24,067,757, 30,010,187,
%—‘é 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) . 2,310,504, 2,448,347,
23 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract fine 21 from line 20 21,757,253, 27,561,840,
| Part Il |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it1s
lrue, correct, and complete. Declaration o\preparer (other thafi Ojficer) 1s based on ail information of which preparer has any knowledges /

’ A do— U At | 5//3/ ‘—/
Sign Signature ol officer ./ —_—T Date/
Here JEFF BADGER, MHC VICE PRES CORP FIN & TREAS
Type or print name and titfe
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature j ELV D;t; 12/14 I(;ned {_J] PTIN

Paid RACHEL BECKER 2“ sellemployed  [P00966076
Preparer {Firm's name » DELOITTE TAX LLP Fum'sEINp  86-1065772
Use Only | Firm's address > 555 EAST WELLS STREET, SUITE 1400

MILWAUKEE, WI 53202 Phoneno. (414) 271-3000
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [é] Yos LI No
232001 12-10-32  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2012) CALUMET M CENTER, INC. ‘ 39-0905385

Page 2

| Part I | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 111

1 Brefly descnbe the organization’s mission*
THE MISSION OF CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER IS TO LIVE OUT THE HEALING

MINISTRY OF CHRIST BY PROVIDING SERVICES THAT PROMOTE THE HEALTH AND

WELL-BEING OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, ESPECIALLY THE POOR.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? = . i L X i i X DYes [ENO

If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 11,445,796, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

17,795,148, )

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC. OPERATES A 25-BED CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITAL

FACILITY PROVIDING MEDICAL, SURGICAL, EMERGENCY, OUTPATIENT, CLINIC,

HOSPICE, AND HOME HEATH SERVICES TO RESIDENTS IN CALUMET COUNTY

REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY, THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT INCLUDES 24 HOUR

A DAY/ 7 DAYS A WEEK EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN COVERAGE, SERVING 3, 6324

PATIENTS IN FISCAL 2013, WITH 5,743 PROCEDURES PERFORMED. THE EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT ALSO OFFERS WALK-IN CLINIC SERVICES FOR AFTER DOCTOR'S

‘ OFFICE HOURS., THE SURGERY DEPARTMENT PERFORMED 495 PROCEDURES IN FISCAL

2013, 519 ENDOSCOPIES, AND 750 ONE DAY SURGERIES. THE RADIOLOGY

DEPARTMENT CONDUCTED 6,997 TESTS IN FISCAL 2013. RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT

SERVICES INCLUDE RADIOLOGY, MRI, DIGITAL MAMMOGRAPHY, CT SCANS,

ULTRASOUNDS, DEXASCAN, AND NUCLEAR MEDICINE.

4b  (Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4c  (Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $
40 __Total program service expenses > 11,445,796,
Form 990 (2012)
232002

12-10-12




Form 980 (2012) CALUMET M&L CENTER, INC. I 39-0505385

Page 3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yos | No
1 Is the organzation descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContnbutorS? o 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtlon to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, inciuding easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization mantain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part il 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account hability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV i 9 X
10 Dud the organzation, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporanly restncted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasrendowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
14 lf the organzation’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Pans VI Vil VL IX, or X - :% N &é
as applicable N
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 /f *Yes,* complete Schedule D,
Part VI i i 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, kne 13 that 1S 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported n
Part X, line 1672 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabiities in Part X, fine 25'? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 110 | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertam tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XiI 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl i1s optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign mvestments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land IV | 14bh X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assustance to any orgamzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assrstance to mdrvlduals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 X
17 Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professnonal fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbut:ons on Part Vlll lines
1c and 8a? If *Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Pan VIIl, hine 9a? /f "Yes,*®
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facities? If * Yes complele Schedule H 20a | X
b If "Yes" to Ine 20a,did the organzzation attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum'7 20b ] X
Form 990 (2012)
232003

12-10-12




orm 990 (2012) CALUMET Mgu, CENTER, INC. l 39-0905385

£ Page 4
Whecklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 12 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to indwviduals in the Unlted States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 27 If “Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and I/ 22 X
23 Did the organzation answer "Yes" to Part Vii, Section A, Iine 3, 4, or § about compensatron of the organlzatlon S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J . . . . } . . 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If *No", go to line 25 . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempl bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’? i 24b
¢ Did the organzation maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organzation's prnior Forms 980 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | . 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the orgamization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Hli 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). st SE Lt
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a tamily member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or drect or indirect owner? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contnibutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M i 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatrons'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part I ] ] ] o . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, ine 1 . 34| X
35a Did the organtzation have a controlled enmy wrthln the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
withn the meanmng of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related orgamzatlon'i
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that I1s treated as a partnership for federat income tax purposes? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O 38 [ X
Form 990 (2012)
232004

12-10-12



orm 990 (2012) CALUMET MQL CENTER, INC, 39-0905385

Page 5

art V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yos | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable = . . . 1a 25 l
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in hne 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1ib 0 ;
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming [
{gambiing) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, '
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 206 |
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) I _J‘
3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest n, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account In a foreign country {such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. N
5a Woas the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notfy the organization that #t was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? 5b X
c if "Yes,"” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and dld the organlzatlon sollcn
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b if "Yes," did the organization include with every solictation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? A N . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). TN D
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b if "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 S . 7c X
d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . R X I 7d I F i ;
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, duning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7 X
g |f the orgaruzation received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting i
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsorning organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. fve s .o
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 Sa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter 3 X i '
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 10a ) N i
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facnmes 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a ’
b Gross ncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) i 11b
12a Section 4947(a) 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receved or accrued during the year - I 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organzzation licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? A 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional mformation the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization s licensed to issue qualified heakth plans - i 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand L X i . .. 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005

12-10-12




Form 990 {2012) CALUMET MQL CENTER, INC. 39-0905385 Page 6

| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Dlsclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi . N
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yos | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year . 1a 3
If there are matenial differences tn voting nights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. , >
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 3 . 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customanly perlonned by or under the drrect supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organzation have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? X i 7a | X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? . . 7b | X
8 Did the orgamzation contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actons undertaken dunng the year by the following: R ) j
a The goveming body? L . . . .. .. |8a] X
b Each commitiee with authonty to act on behalf of the govemmg body’7 R 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
102 Did the organization have loca! chapters, branches, or affilates? .. | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actrvmes of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organuzation provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. A R j
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No, " go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? . |12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently montor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes, " descrnibe
in Schedule O how this was done o R 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? i 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a wnitten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by rndependent el ﬁ
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? s ' -
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . | 15al X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization L. R oL R AR
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstrucuons) s
16a Did the organization invest in, contnibute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simiiar arrangement with a A . N
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its partrcrpatron
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's e
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed PPWI
18 Sechion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. indicate how you made these available Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization P
JEF BADGER, VP CORP FIN & TRS - (920) 720-1300

222 W. COLLEGE AVE., APPLETON, WI 54911
TITO0E
12-10-12 Form 980 (2012)




CALUMET Mgl‘ CENTER, INC.

Form 990 (2012) 39-0905385 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
' Employees, and independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI D

Section A, Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organezation's tax year.

® st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} f no compensation was paid.
® | st all of the organzation’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definttion of *key employee *
® st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organzations
® st all of the organzation's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® | st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organzation,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,

and former such persons

Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A} (B) c) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | .o cf: gks::?r:‘m an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and & drector/irustes) from from related other
(st any & the organizations compensation
hours for % e organization (W-2/1099 MISC) from the
related g -g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| E | 3 _g g_, and related
below é £, |8 §.§ . organizations
wme) |2|E|E|5(EE[E
(1) WAYNE WIETING 0.30
CHATRMAN 0.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) TRAVIS ANDERSEN 0.30
VICE CHAIRMAN 40.00 | X X 0. 360,833, 52,042.
(3) ALLAN UTECHT 0.30
SECRETARY 0.00(x X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JAMES BURNETT 0.30
TREASURER 0.00|x X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JANE GEHL 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 0.00]x 0. 0. 0.
(6) PETER JANU, M.D. 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40.00 [ X 0. 619,489, 42,391,
(7) MARK KEHRBERG, M.D. (START 6/13 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40.00 | X 0. 414,516, 60,121.
(8) CRAIG OLSON, M.D. 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 0.00|x 0. 0. 0.
(9) GENE TIPLER, M.D. 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40.00 X 0. 237,286, 40,998,
(10) TIMOTHY RICHMAN 40.00
PRESIDENT-CMC 0.00|x X 209,744, 0. 35,771,
(11) NICK DESEIN 0.50
MINISTRY HEALTH CARE CEO 40.00 X 0. 2,082,433, 52,493,
(12) JEFFREY FRANCIS 0.50
MINISTRY HEALTH CARE CFO 40.00 X 0. 544,868, 118,082,
{(13) JEFF BADGER 0.50
MHC VP CORPORATE FINANCE & TREASURER 40.00 X 0. 499,207, 72,228.
(14) JENNIFER LEIGH MEDIN WEBER 40,00
DIRECTOR PATIENT SUPPORT 0.00 X 125,520, 0. 24,906.
(15) JUDITH ARCHE STRODTHOFF 40.00
MANAGER INPATIENT SERVICES 0.00 X 110,535, 0. 22 ,426.
(16) PATRICK JOHN MCGINNIS 40.00
PHYSICAL THERAPIST 0.00 X 106,434, 0. 20,194,
(17) DANIEL NEUFELDER 1.00
VICE CHAIRPERSON/CEQ - AHS 40.00 X 0. 866 ,665. 91,275,

232007 12-10-12
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CALUMET M&\L CENTER,

INC. I

Form 990 (2012) 39-0905385 Page 8
IPal‘l Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employess (continued)
(A) (B) (€) ©) (E) (F)
Position
Name and title Average (do not chock mue than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week ofticer and a drector/trustee) from from related other
{hst any g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 ® organization (W-2/1099 MISC) from the
related | = [ § 2 (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g e and related
below § Sl 5 E% 5 organizations
ne) |2)|2|5|5[EE|=
1b Sub-total ] . » 552,233. 5,625,297, 632,927.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A | 4 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add fines 1b and 1c) . » 552,233, 5,625,297, 632,927,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not hmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization B> 3

Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on L f}ff

line 1a? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indwidual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,"

complete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person histed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indwidual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organizatton Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

(A) (B} (C)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL
222 W, COLLEGE AVENUE, APPLETON, WI 54915 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,287,776.
AFFINITY MEDICAL GROUP
222 W. COLLEGE AVENUE, APPLETON, WI 54915 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,051,239.
ACUTE CARE, INC,, 1609 N. ANKENY
BOULEVARD, SUITE 200, ANKENY, IA 50023 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,027,564,
BOLDT COMPANY
LOCK BOX #285, MILWAUKEE, WI 53288-0285 CONSTRUCTION 506,016,
OTHROPAEDIC ASSOCIATION OF MANITOWOC
P.O. BOX 907, MANITOWOC, WI 54221-0907 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 302,842,
2 Total number of ndependent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than * o
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 10 v g R
Form 980 (2012)
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Form 980 (2012)

CALUMET MQL CENTER, INC.

39-0905385

Page 9

| Part Vill | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contamns a response to any question in this Part VIl

|

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

©
Unrelated
business
revenue

D
Revenug e)xcluded
from tax under
sections 512,
513,0r 514

- 0 Q0 O T

and QOther Similar Amounts
@

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

T

Federated campaigns . |1a

Membership dues o {1b

Fundraising events L. 1c

Related organizations B 1d

18,253,

Govemment grants (contributions) 16

7,500,

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not ncluded above 1f

13,244,

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f- $

Total. Add iines t1a-1f

>

am Service
evenue

Pro?{
la ~ 0o a0 ow

NET PATIENT REVENUE

Business Code

O U N

622110

17,641,007,

CLINIC REVENUE

621110

67,363.

67,363.

NUTRITION SERVICES

621110

49,675,

49,675.

OTHER PATIENT SVC. REV

621110

37,103.

37,103,

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

17,795,148,

a o

Other Revenue

b Less rental expenses

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

»
>
>

>

147,543,

147,543,

(i) Real

(17) Personal

Gross rents

47,038,

28,739,

Rental income or (oss)

18,299.

Net rental income or (loss)

>

18,299,

QGross amount from sales of

(i) Securities

. (i) Other

assets other than inventory

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or {loss)

Gross income from fundrasing events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c) See
Part IV, line 18

b Less direct expenses
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part iV, Iine 19

Less' direct expenses B

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances

Less. cost of goods sold )

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

a
b

a
b

a
b

| 4

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Codse|

12
732009

MISC. REVENUE

900099

19,300.

19,300,

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue See instructions.

\A4

19,300.

18,019,287,

17,795,148,

185,142.

12-10-12
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CALUMET MQL CENTER, INC.

Form 990 (2012) 39-0905385 Page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX [x
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(ﬁgenses Progra(rrBl )serwce Managgr.;"l)ent and Funcf(ilr321)|5|ng
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and |
organizations In the United States. See Part [V, line 21 ‘
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, »
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16 &
4 Benetits paid to or for members i
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 184,137, 184 137,
6 Compensation not included above, to disgualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f}(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages 6,333,017, 5,229,442, 1,103,575,
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 180,183, 180,183,
9 Other employee benefits 1,518,031, 292, 1,517,739.
10 Payroll taxes 397,085, 397,085,
11 Fees for services (non-employees}
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying . B
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 2,668,724, 2,553,202, 115,522,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 1,464,519, 1,347,650, 117,269,
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 522,855, 419,731. 103,124.
17 Travel ] ] ] 68,683, 22,020, 46,663,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubtic officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 719,150. 601,220, 117,930,
23 Insurance N R 42,468, 42,468,
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e. If ine
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, Iist ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PURCHASED SERVICES 1,165,902, 743,340, 422,562,
b DRUGS 387,026, 387,026,
¢ FOOD 89,158, 78,591. 10,567.
d DUES 23,688, 4,464, 19,224,
e Al other expenses 283,700, 58,818, 224,882,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e 16,048,726, 11,445,796. 4,602,930, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organzation
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campalign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P o following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010 12-10-12
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CALUMET MQL CENTER, INC,

Form 990 (2012) 39-0905385 Page 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X I_J
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearng 1,550 ¢ 1,857.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 8,083,038.] 2 10,277,175,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 3,896,030.| 4 3,002,371,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and fonner offlcers dlrectors ‘
trustees, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees Complete T T L l
Part Il of Schedule L i R 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under ;
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing I
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary i _ e _“_J]
» employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr) Complete Part il of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 46,680.| 9 70,944.
10a Land, buidings, and equipment: cost or other !
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 10,298,918. N i
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 190,143, 5,577,226.1 10¢c 10,108,769.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 6,218,320.] 14 1,917,369,
12 investments - other securities See Part {V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part iV, Iine 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 244,913.] 15 4,631,702,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {(must equal Ilne 34) 24,067,757.] 16 30,010,187,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,012,080, 97 1,725,917,
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19 28,417,
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
2 21  Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
= |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, i
:@ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. o o e
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partles 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities {including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other hiabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 298,424, 25 694,013,
26 _ Total habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,310,504.] 26 2,448,347,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here P> LX_l and E
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. I P N G
g 27 Unrestricted net assets 21,757,253.| 27 27,561,840,
g 28 Temporarly restncted net assets 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [:] |
] and complets lines 30 through 34. i |
-3 30 Caprtal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or caprtal surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 21,757,253.] 33 27,561,840,
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 24,067,757.] 34 30,010,187,
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) CALUMET MQL CENTER, INC. ‘ 39-0905385

Page 12
[ Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 18,019,287.
2 Total expenses {(must equal Part IX, column (A), Iine 25) 2 16,048,726.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract iine 2 from line 1 3 1,970,561,
4 Net assets or fund balances at begmning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 21,757,253,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -81,629,

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

| 7 Investment expenses 7

‘ 8 Prior penod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explamn in Schedule O) ] 3,915,655,

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X Ime 33,

column (B)) 10 27,561,840,

Part XI | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xii

[]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash E Accrual D Other

Yes | No

If the organzation changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explamn n Schedule O.
Were the organzation’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? R
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
arate basis, consolidated basss, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
if "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis E Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organzation have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audrt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? B
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requnred audit or audrts'7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the requlred audrt
or audrts, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2c | X

3a X

3b

232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(aX 1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC, 39-0905385

[Part1 | ‘Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The organization is not a pnvate foundation because it 1s {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box }

1

2
3
4

00 00 O

10
11

N

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)}{ 1){A)i).

(1 A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bX 1XANiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b){1}AXiii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state.

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit descnbed in

section 170(bX 1XA)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1}{AXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A commumity trust described in section 170({b)(1){A)}{vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receves (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lil )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509{a}4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supporied organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a D Type | b D Type Il c D Type lll - Functionally integrated d D Type lIl - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the orgamzation is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type Il}
supporting organization, check this box . X |:]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? B o B RA0]
{(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? i 11afii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entrty of a person described n (i) or (i) above? . o B . 11gfiii)
h Provide the followng information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [i¥) 15 the organization (v) Did you noty the | (Vi) Isthe - (v, Amount of monetary
organzation (described on lines 1-9 | col. (i) isted in your| organization i col. (ir)goarn;;?rlulzoer:llmgé Support
above or IRC section  |goverming document?| (i} of your support? US.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yos No Yos No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 ’ ‘

| Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A}){iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(v1)
(Complete only if you checked the box on Iine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualfy under Part Hli If the organization
tails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

ge 2

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and etther paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions -
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the . 4 a @
amount shown on line 11, ’
column {f)

ey

g
N
s
k3

W

6 _Public support. subtract Iine 5 from lina 4 : 5 3 T
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
10 Other income Do not nclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explamn in Part [V.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 = - - -}
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) | 12 I
First five years. if the Form 990 i1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or f fth tax year as a secuon 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here i . . . . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14 15 9%
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. if the organzation did not check the box on Ime 13 and Ilne 14 IS 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ) N 4 D
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organzation did not check a box on line 13 or 168 and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop hers. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A . B » D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13, 16a or 16b and line 141s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .| . T ,:I
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 178, and Ilne 1515 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R CI
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 3
[Partili | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organtzation failed to qualify under Part il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part If )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and .
membership fees receved (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciities furmished in

any activity that s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
ness under section 513

|

| 4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
‘ 1zation s beneft and erther paid to
‘ or expended on rts behalf
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recaived
from other than disgualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5 000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add Iines 7aand 7b |

8 Public support (subimetine 7¢ from ing 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross iIncome from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

| ¢ Add lines 10a and 10b i
| 11 Net income from unrelated business
! activities not included in tine 10b,
I whether or not the business is
regularly carned on
12 Other income Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain n Part V)
13 Total support. (Add lines g, 10c, 11 and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . . > L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)} . i 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 X X L 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f}) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part (I, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 14 and lne 15 IS more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 s not
‘ more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and ine 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
| line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organzation N D
} 20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a_or 19b, check this box and see mstructions . > D

232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012 CAL@MEDICAL CENTER, INC. . 39-0905385 Page 4

‘Paft |Vﬂ| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 10, Part Ii, line 17a or 17b,
and Part lil, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions).

SCHEDULE A, PART IV, REASONS FOR SHORT PERIOD RETURN:

EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013, MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, THE PARENT OF THE FILING

ORGANIZATION, WAS ACQUIRED BY ASCENSION HEALTH. ASCENSION HEALTH IS A

SUBSIDIARY OF ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE. AS PART OF THE ACQUISITION, THE

ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS TAX YEAR TO JUNE 30 IN ORDER TO ALIGN WITH THE

TAX YEAR OF ASCENSION HEALTH.

232024 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




SCHEDULE C PolitfCal Campaign and Lobbying ACtivities OMB No 15450047
990-EZ
(Form 930 or ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{(c) and section 527 20 12
Department of the Treasury > Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public”’ 1;
tntemal Revenue Senice P> Soe separate instructions. Inspaction |

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Complete Parts | A and B Do not complete Part |-C
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B.

® Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Compiete Part Il-A Do not complete Part I| B

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(n)). Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 980-E2, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations. Complete Part Il

Name of organization
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number
39-0905385

{Partl-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organzation's direct and indirect political campatign actwities in Part IV.

2 Politica! expenditures >3
3 Volunteer hours

[Part1-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4855 >3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did #t file Form 4720 for this year?

4a Was a correction made?
b If *Yes," describe in Part IV

L_] Yes l_l No
D Yes D No

| Part I-C| Complete if the organization i1s exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c){3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization s funds contnbuted to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

3 Total exempt function expenditures Add Iines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b

4 Did the fiing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?

>3

>3

l_l Yeos |_] No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the fihlng orgamzation
made payments For each organization kisted, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter the amount of polrtical
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space 1s needed, provide information n Part (V.

(a) Name (b) Address

{c) EIN

{d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filng organization's | contributions receved and
funds If none, enter -0- | promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization
If none, enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

LHA

232041
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2012 CAL”HEDICAL CENTER, INC. 39-0905385 Page 2

|Part 1i-A ] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P L_] if the filing organization belongs to an affilated group (and list in Part IV each affiiated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check P D if the filing organization checked box A and "imited control® provisions apply

(a) Filing {b) Affilated group
organization’'s totals
totals

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots fobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

-~ 0o a o U oo

Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table m both columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e ¥ ke
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,0600 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000 . RE
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11)
h Subftract line 1g from hne 1a If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from ine 1c If zero or less, enter -0-

j |f there is an amount other than zero on erther ine 1h or ine 1, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? l:l Yeos ':] No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to compiste all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
(or fiscal year begnning ) {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c} 2011 {d) 2012 (e) Total
2a lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount *
(150% of line 2a, column(e)) ? S . - - .

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of Iine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expendrtures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 CALQ MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

39-0905385 Pages

[ Part 1-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes," response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed descnption (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount
1 Duning the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or ] f
local legislation, mcluding any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter . _ 3 '
or referendum, through the use of o T ﬁﬁ
a Volunteers? R i k . X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on Iines 1c through 11)? X '
¢ Media advertisements? L X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X
g Drrect contact with legisiators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatlve body? X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . X
i Other actvities? X 1,202,
j Total Add Ines 1c through 11 . * 1,202,
2a Did the actvities in line 1 cause the orgamzanon to be not descrlbed n sechon 501 (c)(3)? X ‘
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 i
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 %
d_If the filng organezation incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
Iete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Dd the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 __Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members B 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of political &
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
¢ Total A . . . o L. . 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 if notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess ’
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductibie lobbying and political o
expendriture next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polmcal expendnures (see lnstructlons) 5

[Part IV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, ine 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5; Part II-A {affihated group list), Part Il A, line 2:

and Part II-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional mformation
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIRS:

LOBBYING EXPENSES REPRESENT THE PORTION OF DUES PAID TO NATIONAL AND

STATE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONS THAT IS SPECIFICALLY ALLOCABLE TO LOBBYING.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER DOES NOT PARTICIPATE IN OR INTERVENE IN

(INCLUDING THE PUBLISHING OR DISTRIBUTING OF STATEMENTS) ANY POLITICAL

Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E27) 2012 CAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC,

39-0905385

Page 4

] Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

CAMPAIGN ON BEHALF OF (OR IN OPPOSITION TO) ANY CANDIDATE FOR PUBLIC

OFFIC

232044
01-07-13
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SCHEDULE D plemental Financial Statements A
{Form 990} P> Complets if the organization answered “Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. —~Open to Public™~
aﬁ;" SZJ:JU‘S"SIZZ‘.,“ P Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection - E
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC, 39-0905385

[ Part | [ Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

N b WN a

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (duning year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization imform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . E:l Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or tor any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? . [:] Yes D No

Lart it - | Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgenrzahon answered "Yes to Form 990, Pert IV, Ine 7.

9

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualfied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcIuded mn (a) i
Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
isted in the National Register 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement s located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monrtoring, mspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements tt holds? . . l___l Yes l:l No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monttoring, mspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements dunng the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred in monttoring, nspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)())

and section 170(M)(@)B){)? _ _ CIves [_INo
in Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements n rts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

§ER

| Part lli | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, ine 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XilI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these tems

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report n its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other smilar assets held for public exhubttion, education, or tesearch in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these tems:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, Ine 1 . . . . Lo > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . » $
2 If the organization recetved or held works of art, historical treasures or other srmllar asseis for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues ncluded m Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . |
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . o . . . > 3
2L:::‘|»0As \ For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2012 CALU'MEQICAL CENTER, INC, . 39-0905385 Page 2

[ Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply).
a D Public exhibrtion d [:I L oan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the orgarization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or recewve donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organzation's coilection? _ D Yes D No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organzation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part ¥V, Ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? _ i L L L D Yos [:! No
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table.

Amount

Beginnng balance . .. . . . i i i . . L i 1c

Additions dunng the year R X X 1d

Distnbutions during the year 1e

Ending batance i i X i . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, Ine 21°? . L o B . I_] Yes L_] No
b_If “Yes " explain the arangement in Part Xlii Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xlii

“- o ao

[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, Ine 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contnbutions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Adminsstrative expenses
g End of year balance A .
2 Provide the eshmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (g)) held as*
a Board designated or quasrendowment P %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporanly restricted endowment P> %
The percentages in Iines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 1009
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations X i . o . L 3a(y)
(i) related organizations 3alii)
b If "Yes" to 3afil), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? X 3b
4 Describe in Part XHil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
{ Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, ine 10
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land ) ) 3,200,000, % o2 “Enas Mg, 3,200,000,
b Buldings L o 2,995,000, 21,899. 2,973,101,
¢ Leasehold improvements . 90,000, 27,664, 62,336,
d Eqmpment . A 2,499,854. 93,852. 2,405,002.
o Other . . . 1,514,054, 46,724, 1,467,330,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) i > 10,108,7689.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 930) 2012 CALUHE%ICAL CENTER, INC. I

39-0905385 Page 3
[Part VII[ Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12
(a) Description of security or category (including name of securty) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
A
(B)
(C)
)
5]
(F)
G
H)
(0]
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
| Part Vill| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 13
{a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation. Cost or end-of-year market value

)

@

©)]

4)

{5)

€

U]

®

()]

(10

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) hine 13.) P>

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, ine 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

[U)] INTEREST IN INVESTMENTS HELD BY ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE 4,447,178,

(2) OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 16,524,

(3) UNEMPLOYMENT DEPOSIT 168,000.
()]
(5)
(6)
{7)
8)
)
(10)

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iine 15.) » 4,631,702,

{ Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. {a) Descnption of liability (b) Book value !
{1) Federal Income taxes :
{?) ACC RETTIREMENT OBLIGATION 59,208, |
(3) ACCUMULATED ACCRETION 239, 216. '
(4) DUE TO THIRD PARTY 395,589, l
)
)
@)
(8)
©)
_(10)
(1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 25 ) . » 694,013,

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xll|, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organtzation's
hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 CALUMEQ)ICAL CENTER, INC.

39-0905385 page4

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1
2

o QA O U w

LY

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 12-
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of pnor year grants

Other (Describe n Part Xiit )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 26 from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIII, ine 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.)
¢ Add lnes 4a and 4b

5§ _ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12 )

2a

2b

2c

2d

4a

4b

[Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

1
2

o a 0 T n

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Pnor year adjustments

Other losses i

Other (Describe in Part Xill )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from hne 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1.

Investment expenses not iIncluded on Form 990, Part VIIi, ine 7b

b Other (Describe in Part Xilt)

c

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (Thls must equal Form 990 Part I, ine 18. )

7
2a ( %%
2b e
2¢ ?ﬂf’:
2d %
2¢
3
4a * ;f;
a A
4c
5

]_Part Xil| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ii, ines 3, 5, and 8, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part
X, line 2, Part X|, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART

X, LINE 2: AS INDICATED ON SCHEDULE A, PART IV, MINISTRY HEALTH

CARE, THE PARENT OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION, WAS ACQUIRED BY ASCENSION

HEALTH, EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013, THE FILING ORGANIZATION WAS INCLUDED IN

MINISTRY HEALTH CARE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER

1

2012 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2013, AND IN THE ASCENSION HEALTH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1,

2013 THROUGH JUNE 30,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MINISTRY HEALTH CARE INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING

FOOTNOTE RELATED TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS: MINISTRY RECOGNIZES THE TAX

232054

12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 CALQ MEDICAL CENTER, INC. . 39-0905385

Page 5

[Part X1il| Supplemental Information (continueq)

BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION ONLY IF IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT

THAT THE TAX POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY TAXING

AUTHORITIES, BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION, EXAMPLES OF

TAX POSITIONS FOR MINISTRY'S NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS INCLUDE THEIR

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS AND VARIOUS POSITIONS RELATED TO THE POTENTIAL SOURCES

OF UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME (UBIT). THE TAX BENEFITS RECOGNIZED

IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM SUCH A POSITION ARE MEASURED BASED ON THE

LARGEST BENEFIT THAT HAS A GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT LIKELIHOOD OF BEING

REALIZED UPON ULTIMATE SETTLEMENT.

232055
12-10-12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




SCHEDULE H H ital
(Form 990) ospitais
P> Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number
39-0905385

[PartT | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yos | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy durnng the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | X
b If "Yes,” was it a written polic . L. . . | X
it the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy to ts various hospital
2 facilites durning the tax year r
Applied uniformly to all hosprtal faciities E:I Applied uniformly to most hospital facilittes .
Generally tallored to individual hospnal facilties ’ : g
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility critena that applied to the largest number of the orgamization's patients during the tax year 4
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPQ) as a factor in determining ehigibility for providing free care?
I "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for ehgibility for free care- 3a | X
100% 150% 200% Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which R P B
of the following was the family income hmit for eligibility for discounted care: . - X 3b | X
200% [ dosoe [ 1300% 350% ] 400% Other 662 o B "
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part Vi the income based cnteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or .
other threshold, regardless of Income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care &
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the
“medically indigent™? R . .. - - . . - - 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b if "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? R 5p | X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a pattent who was eligible for free or discounted care? _ . 5¢c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? ga | X
b if “Yes," did the organization make it avallable to the pubhc? N A 6b | X
Compiete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these worksheets with tha Schedula H :
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and @ e o) poresne ey B ROLCN Aok ey ot
Means-Tested Government Programs | Progams (optional (optional benefit axpanse revenus benafit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
\ Worksheet 1) 143,452, 143,452, .89%
‘ b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
! column &) ) 303,938, 303,938, 1.89%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
govemment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 447, 390. 447, 390. 2.78%
Other Benefits
e Community heaith
improvement services and
| community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 15 2,537 232,944. 232,944, 1.45%
f Heatth professions education
(from Worksheet 5) ] 2 17 26,038, 26,038, .16%
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) . 1 108,948. 4,600, 104,348, .65%
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kmd contnibutions
for community benefit (from
‘ Worksheet 8) | 4] 13,823, 13,823, .09%
j Total. Other Benefits 22| 2,55 381,753. 4,600. 377,153, 2.35%
k Total. Addhnes7dand 7 . 22, 2,554 829,143. 4,600. 824 543. 5.13%
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tax year, and descnbe Iin Part VI how its community building activites promoted the heaith of the communtties it serves

DICAL CENTER,

INC.

39-0905385

Page 2

ommumty Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities dunng the

(@) Number of {b) Persons (c) Tota {d) Drrect (8) Net {f) Percent of
activities or programs served (optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
(optional) buillding expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmentalimprovements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition bullding 2 6,625. 6,625. .04%
7 Community health improvement
advocacy 1 7,069, 7,069. .04%
8 Workforce development
9 Other
Total 3 13,694, 13,694, .08%
[ Part il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 15? . L A 1 X
2 Enter the amount of the organzation’s bad debt expense. Expiain in Part VI the |
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 749,581. |
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to . ; [
patients ehligible under the organization s financial assistance policy Explamn in Part VI the |
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 .
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s fmancml statements that describes bad debt H
expense or the page number on which this footnote ts contained in the attached financial statements. ’ ®
Section B. Medicare
5  Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 10,342,893, - 5
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on tne 5 6 8,734,407.| g
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This is the surplus (or shortfall) _ 7 1,608, 486.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as commumty benefrt ) ’
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used- {
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio ] Other R - _JE
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of ifs patients dunng the tax year contaln provnsnons on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to quahfy for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI gb | X
[Part v l Management Companles and Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)
{a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's |(d) Officers, direct-| (e) Physicians'
actvity of entity profit % or stock | ©rs, trustees, or profit % or
ownership % key employees’ stock
profit % or stock ownership %

ownership %

23092
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[Part V | Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities =
(st in order of size, from largest to smallest) % =
E5|21E|2 |2
How many hosptal faciities did the organization operate § % 8 2 § § ®
during the tax year? 1 = E fg 5 § % 'g N
892%‘&‘@52 Facility
clalslslalaglis s
IHHEHET: g
Name, address, and pnmary website address SO0 |F|o |z |u W Other (describe) group
1 CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
614 MEMORIAL DRIVE
CHILTON, WI 53014
WWW.AFFINITYHEALTH.ORG X |X X X

232083 12-10-12
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Page 4
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hosptal facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23,2012) |~ 7| =™ =]
1 Dunng the tax year or etther of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9 1 ] X
If “Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes {check all that apply):
a E' A definihon of the community served by the hospital faciity .
b E Demographics of the community
c ‘Z] Existing health care faciliies and resources within the community that are available to respond to the heatth needs
of the community
d @ How data was obtained
e IE The health needs of the community
f E Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-mcome persons, and minority .
groups
g [E The process for identifying and pnontizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h [_L—] The process for consutting with persons representing the community's interests o
i E Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs .
j [:] Other (describe in Part Vi)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA- 20_12 N
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hosprtal facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hosprtal facility, including those with spectal knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe n
Part Vi how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hosprtal facility consulted . 3 | X
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes," hist the other
hospital faciities in Part Vi . 4 | X
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report wndely avallable to the public? 5 X
If *Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply) 1o
a Hospital facility’s website
b Available upon request from the hosptal facility
c I:I Other (describe in Part V1) ‘
6 If the hosprtal facility addressed needs dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how {check all B g
that apply to date)
a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified ’
through the CHNA
b LT_] Execution of the implementation strategy
c D Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d D Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan R
e D Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f D Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g [Z] Pnontization of health needs in its community
h [X] Prontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet heafth needs in ts community .
i [ Other (describe n Part i)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . 7 X
8a Did the organization tncur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hosprtal faciiity's failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by section 501({r)(3)? 8a X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organzation file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise lax” . 8b
¢ If "Yes® to line 8b, what s the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organzation reported on Form 4720 i
for all of its hospital facities? $ 1

232094 12-10-12
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[PartV | Facility Information oo CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

Financial Assistance Policy

Yes | No

8
10

11

e
N

JTaQ 0o a0 on

13
14

- 0o a 0 T W

OEEO000

g

Did the hosprtal faciity have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that-
Explained eligibility critenia for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care?
Used federai poverty guideiines (FPG) to determine ehgibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income Iimit for eligibility for free care. 200 ¢

If *No," explain in Part Vi the critena the hospnal facility used

Used FPG to determine ehgibility for providing discounted care? i i i i
If *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 662 9
If *"No,” explain in Part Vi the critena the hosprtal facility used

Explained the basts for calculating amounts charged to patients?

If "Yes," indicate the factors used m determining such amounts (check all that apply).

Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaild/Medicare

State regulation

Other (describe in Part Vi)

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?

Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

The policy was posted on the hospital facility s website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hosprtal facility’s emergency rooms or warting rooms

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admussions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

The policy was available on request

Other (describe in Part Vi)

NEEREAEE

|

14 | X

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospttal tacility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

16 Check all of the following actions agamst an individuat that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during the tax

o Qa0 U o

17 Did the hospttal facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions durmg the tax year before making

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faciity may take upon non-payment?

year before making reasonable efforts to deternine patient’s ehgibility under the facility's FAP
Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Part V)

0000

reasonable etforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facilty s FAP?
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged-

e

a D Reporting to credit agency
b D Lawsuits
c D Liens on residences
d I:] Body attachments
) D Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
232095
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Page 6

{PartV | Facility Information (continued)  CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faciiity made before initiating any of the actions listed in ine 17 {check all that

apply) . . - .
E% Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
EI Notified individuals ot the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
D Notified indwviduals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
D Documented its determmnation of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial asststance policy
e [ ] Other (describe in Part VI)

Qo0 oo

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19 Did the hospaal facility have in place durning the tax year a wntten policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardiess of their
eligibiity under the hospital facility’s financtai assistance policy?

If "No," indicate why.
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b E] The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d [ other (describe n Part Vi)

Yes

No

19 | X

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Ehgible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, dunng the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial Insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d D Other (describe in Part Vi)
21 Dunng the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance covering such care?
If "Yes,” explain in Part VI.
22 Dunng the tax year, did the hospital faciiity charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual?
If "Yes " explain in Part VI

o

Ly

L.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

232096
12-10-12



Schedule H (Forrn $90) 2012 CALUME DICAL CENTER, INC, . 39-0905385 Page 7
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{hst m order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital heatfth care facilities did the organzation operate during the tax year? 0

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Complete this part to provide the following information.

Schedule H (Form 890) 2012 CALUME

Page 8
[Part VI| supplemental Information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descniptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part [i; Part lii, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Section A, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 18d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addrtion to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B

(¥

Patient aducation of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed

for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organeation's financial

assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, takng into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilties further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affillated health care system, descrnbe the respective roles of the organization
and its affillates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hosptai facility in a facility reporting group provide the descnptions required for Part V,

Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7,10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

PART I, LINE 3C: IT IS THE POLICY OF THE ORGANIZATION TO PROVIDE

MEDICALLY NECESSARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO PEOPLE IN THE COMMUNITIES IT

SERVES, REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. AFFINITY CARE FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE IS GRANTED BASED UPON THE PATIENT'S INABILITY TO PAY AND TO

INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE UNINSURED, UNDERINSURED OR MEDICALLY INDIGENT.

AFFINITY CARE WORKS IN COLLABORATION WITH OTHER FINANCIAL {(BOTH PUBLIC AND

PRIVATE) ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS. THIS IS TO ENSURE HOLISTIC WELLNESS OF

PATIENTS BY FACILITATING KNOWLEDGE OF AVAILABLE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS FOR

HEALTH WHILE PRACTICING GOOD STEWARDSHIP OF FUNDS. KEY CRITERIA UTILIZED

TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR AFFINITY CARE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INCLUDES

FAMILY SIZE, FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME GUIDELINES AND AVAILABLE ASSETS. THE

AVAILABLE ASSET TEST INCLUDES CONSIDERATION OF THE AMOUNT OF EQUITY IN A

HOME, AUTOMOBILES, AND SAVINGS ACCOUNTS WHICH ARE CONSIDERED PART OF TOTAL

ALLOWABLE INCOME WHEN ASSESSING AGAINST THE FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME

GUIDELINES.

PART I, LINE 6A: CALUMRT MEDICAL CENTER IS INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL

COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT WHICH IS PUBLISHED BY MINISTRY HEALTH CARE (EIN:
232098 12-10-12 edule orm
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[ Part VI [ Supplemental Information

39-1490371) AND AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON ITS WEBSITE,

WWW.MINISTRYHEALTH.ORG. THIS REPORT INCLUDES ALL OF THE RELATED ENTITIES

WITHIN THE MINISTRY HEALTH CARE NETWORK OF HOSPITALS, CLINICS AND OTHER

HEALTH-RELATED ORGANIZATIONS.

PART I, LINE 7: AMOUNTS CALCULATED IN PART I, LINE 7 ARE DETERMINED

BOTH ON A COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND A COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO. OTHER

BENEFITS ARE DETERMINED BASED ON THE DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS (WHERE

ALLOCATED) ASSOCIATED WITH A PROGRAM NET OF EARNED REVENUE. DETAIL FOR

EACH PROGRAM/ACTIVITY IS5 MAINTAINED AND DETERMINED AT THE DEPARTMENT

LEVEL. CHARITY CARE AND MEANS-TESTED PROGRAMS ARE DETERMINED BASED ON A

COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO CONSISTENT WITH WORKSHEET 2, RATIO OF PATIENT CARE

COST TO CHARGES. PRIOR YEAR COST REPORT SETTLEMENTS ARE EXCLUDED FROM THE

SHORTFALL CALCULATION IN ORDER TO GET A TRUE FISCAL YEAR SHORTFALL AMOUNT.

BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $749,581 IS EXCLUDED FROM TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

WHEN CALCULATING PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENSE IN PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN F.

PART II: COMMUINITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE PROGRAMS

THAT, WHILE NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO HEALTH CARE, PROVIDING OPPUTUNITIES TO

ADDRESS THE ROOT CAUSES OF HEALTH PROBLEMS, SUCH AS POVERTY, HOMELESSNESS,

AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS. THESE ACTIVITIES SUPPORT COMMUNITY ASSETS BY

OFFERING THE EXPERTISE AND RESOURCES OF THE ORGANIZATION. COSTS FOR THESE

ACTIVITIES INCLUDE CASH, IN-KIND DONATIONS, AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE

DEVELOPMENT OF THE VARIETY OF COMMUNITY HEALTH PROGRAMS AND PARTNERSHIPS.

ANOTHER EXAMPLE IS HEALTH CAREER PRESENTATIONS IN WHICH PROFPESSIONALS FROM

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER GO TO CAREER CLASSES AT AREA HIGH SCHOOLS AND

UNIVERSITIES TO TALK ABOUT THEIR PROFESSIONALS (1.E. PHYSICAL THERAPY,

2322711
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[Part VI'| Supplemental Information

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, SPEECH THERAPY, CARDIAC & PULMONARY REHAB).

PART III, LINE 4. FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC, AND AFFILIATES:

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE STATED AT NET REALIZABLE VALUE. MINISTRY

MAINTAINS ALLOWANCES FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS AND ESTIMATED LOSSES

RESULTING FROM A PAYOR'S INABILITY TO MAKE PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNTS, MINISTRY

ESTIMATES THE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S

EVALUATION OF THE COLLECTABILITY OF ITS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BASED ON

FACTORS SUCH AS THE LENGTH OF TIME THE RECEIVABLE IS OUTSTANDING, PAYOR

CLASS, HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE, TRENDS IN HEALTHCARE COVERAGE, AND BUSINESS

AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. PATIENT RECEIVABLES, WHERE A THIRD-PARTY PAYOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING THE AMOUNT, ARE CARRIED AT A NET AMOUNT DETERMINED

BY THE ORIGINAL CHARGE FOR THE SERVICE PROVIDED, LESS AN ESTIMATE MADE FOR

CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS OR DISCOUNTS PROVIDED TO THIRD-PARTY PAYORS. FOR

RECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS (WHICH INCLUDES BOTH

PATIENTS WITHOUT INSURANCE AND PATIENTS WITH DEDUCTIBLE AND COPAYMENT

BALANCES DUE FOR WHICH THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE EXISTS FOR PART OF THE BILL),

MINISTRY RECORDS A SIGNIFICANT PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IN THE PERIOD OF

SERVICE ON THE BASIS OF ITS PAST EXPERIENCE, WHICH INDICATES THAT MANY

PATIENTS ARE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO PAY THE PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR

WHICH THEY ARE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE. THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE

ORIGINAL CHARGES BILLED {(OR ORIGINAL CHARGES LESS CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS

OR DISCOUNTS) AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED AFTER ALL RRASONABLRE

COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS. RECOVERIES OF RECEIVABLES PREVIOUSLY

WRITTEN OFF ARE RECORDED AS A REDUCTION OF THE PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE

232271
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]Part VI | Supplemental Information

ACCOUNTS WHEN RECEIVED., THE PAST DUE STATUS OF RECEIVABLES IS DETERMINED

ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS DEPENDING ON THE PAYOR RESPONSIBLE. INTEREST IS

GENERALLY NOT CHARGED ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.

MINISTRY'S ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS FOR SELF-PAY PATIENTS

INCREASED FROM 66 PERCENT OF SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AT SEPTEMBER 30,

2012 TO 74 PERCENT OF SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AT MARCH 31, 2013, THE

INCREASE WAS PRIMARILY THE RESULT OF A DECREASE IN ESTIMATED COLLECTIONS

OF RECEIVABLES AGED OVER 365 DAYS, WHICH INCREASED THE ALLOWANCE FOR

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BY APPROXIMATELY $3,500, AS OF MARCH 2013, MINISTRY

HAS CHANGED ITS COMMUNITY AND PARTIALLY REIMBURSED CARE POLICY TO RESERVE

100 PERCENT OF ACCOUNTS AGED GREATER THAN 365 DAYS. IN ADDITION,

MINISTRY'S SELF-PAY WRITE-OFFS WERE $22,985 FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH

31, 2013 AND $52,281 FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012. MINISTRY DOES

NOT MAINTAIN A MATERIAL ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS FROM THIRD-PARTY

PAYORS, NCOR DID IT HAVE SIGNIFICANT WRITE-OFFS FROM THIRD-PARTY PAYORS.

MINISTRY HAS NOT CHANGED ITS COMMUNITY AND PARTIALLY REIMBURSED CARE

POLICY, WHICH IS DESCRIBED IN NOTE 12, DURING THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH

31, 2013 OR DURING THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012,

’

RECEIVABLES OR PAYABLES RELATED TO ESTIMATED SETTLEMENTS ON VARIOUS PAYOR

CONTRACTS, PRIMARILY MEDICARE AND MEDICAID, ARE REPORTED AS AMOUNTS DUE

FROM OR TO THIRD-PARTY PROGRAMS.

PART III, LINE 8: ASCENSION HEALTH AND RELATED HEALTH MINISTRIES

FOLLOW THE CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("CHA") GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINING

COMMUNITY BENEFIT. CHA COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORTING GUIDELINES SUGGEST THAT

MEDICARE SHORTFALL IS NOT TREATED AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT.

232271
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| Part VI | Supplemental Information

PART III, LINE 9B: CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER HAS A DEBT COLLECTION POLICY

WHICH SETS FORTH COLLECTION PRACTICES FOR PATIENTS WHO ARE KNOWN TO

QUALIFY OR MAY QUALIFY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER THE CHARITY CARE

PROGRAM. SUFFICIENT FINANCIAL COUNSELING SUPPORT IS MADE AVAILABLE TO

PATIENTS SO THEY CAN EASILY ACCESS PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICE

REPRESENTATIVES AND HAVE THEIR QUESTIONS ANSWERED, AND GAIN AN

UNDERSTANDING OF THE REASONS WHY THEY OWE A BALANCE, ACCOUNTS ARE

DESIGNATED AS CHARITY CARE IN THE BUSINESS OFFICES SO NO ADDITIONAL TIME

IS SPENT ON COLLECTION EFFORTS.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3: CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER PARTICIPATED IN THE

ASSESSMENT PROCESSES THAT GATHERED INPUT FROM BOTH PRIVATE AND PUBLIC

CALUMET, WINNEBAGO AND OUTAGAMIE COUNTY ORGANIZATION MEMBERS INCLUDING:

MEDICAL STAFF, NURSES AND ADMINISTRATORS; CLINIC PERSONNEL; PUBLIC HEALTH

NURSES AND EDUCATORS; BEHAVIORAL HEALTH STAFF AND LEADERS; HEALTH

INSURANCE-HEALTH MANAGEMENT STAFF, ELEMENTARY, HIGH SCHOOL AND POST HIGH

SCHOOL EDUCATORS, NURSES AND ADMINISTRATORS; POLICE AND EMERGENCY

PERSONNEL; CHILD, WOMEN'S, FAMILY AND SENIOR SOCIAL SERVICES; AS WELL AS

COMMUNITY MEMBERS INTERESTED IN THE HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS.

SEVERAL AFFINITY REPRESENTATIVES PARTICIPATED AS A MEMBER OF THE FOX

VALLEY L.I.F.E. STUDY AND/OR FOX VALLEY REGIONAL COMMUNITY HEALTH

COALITION THROUGHOUT THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS. ERNESTO GONZALEZ, CASA

HISPANA WAS CONSULTED ABOUT THE LATINO COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS. AS PART OF

THE POX CITIES L.I. F.E. STUDY, KRISTENE STACKER, FOX CITIES COMMUNITY

HEALTH CLINIC WAS CONSULTED ABOUT THE MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEEDS.
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APPENDIX 10 LISTS ADDITIONAL INDIVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE COMMUNITY

NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS.

CALUMET COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERTS

- BONNIE KOLBE, HEALTH DIVISION MANAGER/HEALTH OFFICER CALUMET COUNTY

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES TWENTY-FIVE YEARS OF EXPERIENCE. CITY OF MENASHA

PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERTS SUE NETT, PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR CITY OF MENASHA

HEALTH DEPARTMENT BSN AND MASTER IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION TWENTY-EIGHT

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE AS CITY OF MENASHA PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR OVERSEEING

THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY 10 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE CONDUCTING AND

OVERSEEING COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENTS (AS PART OF THE FOX CITIES LIFE

STUDY) .

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 4: CONDUCTED WITH ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, MERCY

MEDICAL CENTER, THEDACARE AND AURORA HEALTH.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC..

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5C: THE HOSPITAL FACILITY WEBSITE IS AS FOLLOWS:

HTTP://WWW,AFFINITYHEALTH,ORG/AFFINITY-FILES/COMMUNITY-HEALTH-NEEDS -

ASSESSMENTS/FY2013-CMC-CHNA FINAL4.PDP

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7: FOURTEEN OTHER HEALTH ISSUES WERE IDENTIFIED

BY THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS. GIVEN THE REASONS
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INDICATED BELOW, CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER WILL NOT BE FOCUSING ON THESE

HEALTH NEEDS AT THIS TIME:

ACCESS TO DENTAL CARE - ALREADY BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHERS IN THE

COMMUNITY.

LOW BIRTH WEIGHTS - ISSUE IS NOT A PRIORITY FOR COMMUNITY MEMBERS AND

THEREFORE APPROACH IS UNLIKELY TO SUCCERD.

TEEN BIRTH RATE UP - NEED IS NOT AS LIKELY TO BE RESOLVED AS OTHER

PROBLEMS.

HIGH COST OF CHILD CARE - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

INCREASED GAPS IN CARE MANAGEMENT FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES OF ALL AGES

- NEED IS NOT AS LIKELY TO BE RESOLVED AS OTHER PROBLEMS.

INCREASE IN LOW INCOME STUDENTS - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

DECREASED WATER QUALITY - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

INCREASED ELDER ABUSE - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

INCREASE IN VIOLENT CRIME ESPECIALLY DRUG-RELATED- HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE

THE EXPERTISE TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

INCREASED HOMELESSNESS RELATED TO UNEMPLOYMENT (MORE CHILDREN)- HOSPITAL

DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

INCREASED FOODSHARE RECIPIENTS - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

INCREASED FOOD INSECURITY AND HUNGER - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE

EXPERTISE TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

TRANSPORTATION CHALLENGES - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.
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AVAILABILITY OF JOBS WITH HEALTH CARE BENEFITS - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE

THE EXPERTISE TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC,:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 10: ANYONE BETWEEN 200-662% OF POVERTY GUIDELINES

AND OTHER CRITERION IS ELIGIBLE FOR DISCOUNTED CARE BASED ON A SLIDING

SCALE.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16E: THE FOLLOWING STEPS WERE FOLLOWED AND

CONSIDERED REASONABLE EFFORTS FOR PURPOSES OF QUESTION 16:

NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE FACILITY'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

(FAP). THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON

THE 120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE

INDIVIDUAL,

INDIVIDUALS WERE NOTIFIED OF THE FAP BY METHODS AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14,

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A

DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP.

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12).
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CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC,:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 17E: THE FOLLOWING STEPS WERE FOLLOWED AND

CONSIDERED REASONABLE EFFORTS FOR PURPOSES OF QUESTION 17:

NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

(FAP). THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON

THE 120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE

INDIVIDUAL.

INDIVIDUALS WERE NOTIFIED OF THE FAP AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP,

- FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A

DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP.

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12).

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 18E: QUESTION 18 IS MORE APPROPRIATELY ANSWERED AS

NOT APPLICABLE AS THE BILLING AND COLLECTIONS POLICY OF CALUMET MEDICAL

CENTER, INC. DOES NOT ALLOW A HOSPITAL TO ENGAGE IN EXTRAORDINARY

COLLECTION ACTIONS BEFORE THE ORGANIZATION MADE REASONABLE EFFORTS TO

DETERMINE WHETHER THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER THE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY. REASONABLE EFFORTS TAKEN INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT

LIMITED TO:
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NOTIFYING INDIVIDUALS OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY ON ADMISSION
NOTIFYING INDIVIDUALS OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY PRIOR TO
DISCHARGE
NOTIFYING INDIVIDUALS OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY IN COMMUNICATIONS
WITH THE PATIENTS REGARDING THE PATIENTS' BILLS
DOCUMENTING ITS DETERMINATION OF WHETHER PATIENTS WERE ELIGIBLE FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER THE HOSPITAL FACILITY'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
POLICY.
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.-
PART V, SECTION B, LINE 21: NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY (FAP). THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE
CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON THE 120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING
STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE INDIVIDUAL.
INDIVIDUALS WERE NOTIFIED OF THE FAP AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14.
FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT
INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THR
FAP
FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A
DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S
FAP.
WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT
THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS
NOTED IN QUESTION 12).
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.:
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PART V, SECTION B, LINE 22: THE FOLLOWING STEPS WERE FOLLOWED AND

CONSIDERED REASONABLE EFFORTS FOLLOWED FOR PURPOSES OF IDENTIFYING

PATIENTS ELIGIBLE FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER THE FACILITY'S FAP:

NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

(FAP) AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14,

THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON THE

120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE

INDIVIDUAL.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A

DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP,.

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12).

PART VI, LINE 2: CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER PERFORMS COMMUNITY NEEDS

ASSESSMENTS AS NEEDED. WHEN A NEED IS IDENTIFIED, THE HOSPITAL DEVELOPS A

PLAN TO IMPLEMENT A PROGRAM EITHER THROUGH COMMUNITY COLLABORATION OR

INDIVIDUALLY. OUTCOMES FROM THE PROGRAMS ARE MEASURED AND CONSIDERED IN

SUBSEQUENT COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENTS. COMMUNITY BENEFIT PLANS ARE

PRESENTED TO SENIOR LEADERSHIP AND BOARD MEMBERS TO ENSURE THE FINDINGS

ARE INCORPORATED INTO THE ORGANIZATION'S STRATEGY AND POLICY DEVELOPMENT.

FOR EXAMPLE, SENIOR LEADERS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE DIRECT SERVICE HOURS

TO THE POOR AS PART OF THEIR PERFORMANCE GOALS.
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PART VI, LINE 3: CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER GOES TO GREAT LENGTHS IN

ORDER TO INFORM AND EDUCATE PATIENTS/PERSONS WHO MAY BE BILLED FOR PATIENT

CARE ABOUT THEIR ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL

GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS AND UNDER THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

POLICY. THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY AND APPLICATION IS POSTED ON THE

ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. ADMISSIONS AND OTHER KEY AREAS CONTAIN SUMMARY

INFORMATION OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY, AS PART OF THE

INTAKE/DISCHARGE PROCESS, PATIENTS ARE PROVIDED WITH A COPY OF THE

BROCHURE AND OTHER INFORMATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. IF DURING THE

COURSE OF THE PATIENT REGISTRATION PROCESS, CARE ENCOUNTER, TREATMENT, OR

UPON DISCHARGE IT BECOMES EVIDENT THAT A PATIENT MAY NEED FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE; THE PATIENT SHALL BE REFERRED TO CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER'S

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM,., PATIENTS MAY BE IDENTIFIED AS NEEDING

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AT ANY TIME DURING THE COURSE OF AN ENCOUNTER, A

REFERRAL FOR CONSIDERATION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE CAN BE INITIATED BY ANY

MEMBER OF THE HOSPITAL'S WORKFORCE, INCLUDING MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERS, WHO

BECOME AWARE OF THE PATIENTS POTENTIAL NEED FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. THE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY WAS ALSO TRANSLATED INTO DIALECTS PREVALENT IN

THE COMMUNITY IN ORDER TO REACH OUT TO THOSE THAT MAY SPEAK ANOTHER

LANGUAGE (SPANISH AND HMONG). PATIENT REGISTRATION STAFF AND FINANCIAL

COUNSELORS ARE PROVIDED WITH SCRIPTS TO FOLLOW WHEN INTERACTING WITH

PATIENTS. AS PART OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROCESS, PATIENTS MUST

REGISTER WITH THE COUNTY PUBLIC ASSISTANCE TO SEE IF THEY MAY QUALIFY

UNDER ANY OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE PROGRAMS.

PART VI, LINE 4: WHILE THERE IS GROWING AGREEMENT IN THE UNITED

STATES ABOUT WHAT CONSTITUTES A NON-PROFIT HOSPITAL'S "COMMUNITY BENEFIT"
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THIS IS A WORK IN PROGRESS. THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDED SIGNIFICANT CHARITY

CARE AND OTHER COMMUNITY BENEFITS AS DEFINED BY THE IRS. BUT IN ADDITION,

WE BELIEVE THAT WE PROVIDE A CRITICALLY IMPORTANT COMMUNITY BENEFIT, WHICH

IS NOT QUANTIFIED., CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, LIKE MOST COMMUNITY HOSPITALS,

WAS CREATED AND IS MAINTAINED IN ORDER TO PROVIDE CARE LOCALLY - CARE THAT

WITHOUT OUR HOSPITAL, MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE LOCALLY.

CERTAIN SPECIALIZED SERVICES AVAILABLE INCLUDE: I/P REHABILITATION

SERVICES, I/P SUB-ACUTE (SNF) SERVICES

THE TOWN OF CHILTON IS LOCATED IN CALUMET COUNTY. ACCORDING TO THE 2010

CENSUS, THERE WERE 3,933 PEOPLE LIVING IN CHILTON, CONSISTING OF 1,687

HOUSEHOLDS AND 1,027 FAMILIES, THE POPULATION DENSITY OF CHILTON WAS

990.7 PEOPLE PER SQUARE MILE. THE POPULATION CONSISTED OF 95.8% WHITE,

1.1% HISPANIC, 0.2% AFRICAN AMERICAN, 0.4% NATIVE AMERICAN, 0.5% ASIAN,

AND 2% OTHER.

OF THE 1,687 HOUSEHOLDS IN CHILTON, 29.4% OF THOSE HAD CHILDREN UNDER THE

AGE OF 18, LIVING AT HOME. THE 1,687 HOUSEHOLDS ARE CATEGORIZED AS 48.0%

MARRIED COUPLES LIVING TOGETHER, 4.7% HAD A MALE HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD WITH NO

WIFE PRESENT, 8,2% HAD A FEMALE HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD WITH NO HUSBAND PRESENT,

AND 39.1% WERE NON-FAMILIES. 34.7% OF THE HOUSEHOLDS CONSISTED OF

INDIVIDUALS AND 16.7% HAD SOMEONE 65 AND OLDER LIVING ALONE.

THE AGE POPULATION IS WIDELY SPREAD. 24% WERE UNDER 18, 6.3% WERE 19-24,

26.3% WERE 25-44, 25.9% WERE 45-64, AND 17.5% WERE 65+.

THE MEDIAN INCOME FOR A HOUSEHOLD WAS $51,106 AND THE MEDIAN INCOME FOR A
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FAMILY WAS $63,038. THE PER CAPITA INCOME FOR THE CITY WAS $24,842. THE

LARGEST INDUSTRY IN CHILTON IS MANUFACTURING (32,4%), EDUCATIONAL, HEALTH

AND SOCIAL SERVICES (20.3%) AND RETAIL TRADE (10.6%) ARE THE NEXT LARGEST

INDUSTRIES IN CHILTON.

ROUGHLY 11.4% OF FAMILIES AND 14.5% OF THE POPULATION WERE BELOW THE

POVERTY LINE, THAT INCLUDES 25.9% OF THOSE UNDER 18 YEARS OLD AND 4.9% OF

THOSE 65 AND OLDER.

THE UNADJUSTED SEASONAL UNEMPLOYMENT RATE FOR CALUMET COUNTY WAS 3.7%,

COMPARED TO A STATE UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF 5.1% AND A NATIONAL UNEMPLOYMENT

RATE OF 7.9%,

PART VI, LINE 5: CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER'S GOVERNING BOARD CONSISTS

PRIMARILY OF PERSONS WHO RESIDE WITHIN THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA WHO ARE

NOT EMPLOYEES OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE ORGANIZATION STRIVES TO FURTHER ITS

EXEMPT PURPOSES BY THE FOLLOWING:

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER PARTICIPATES IN GOVERNMENT-SPONSORED HEALTH

PROGRAMS (MEDICARE, MEDICAID, CHAMPUS, GENERAL RELIEF, AND SPECIALIZED

COUNTY PROGRAMS).

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER DONATES FOOD TO AREA SHELTERS. THEY ALSO DONATE

MEDICAL SUPPLIES AND MEDICATIONS TO CLINICS IN THIRD WORLD COUNTRIES.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER DONATED FUNDS TO SUPPORT AREA ORGANIZATIONS THAT

PROVIDE SERVICES TO THE FOLLOWING SECTORS OF QUR POPULATION: LOW-INCOME,

HOMELESS, PHYSICALLY AND MENTALLY CHALLENGED AND CHRONICALLY ILL.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER OPERATES THE ONLY PARAMEDIC-LEVEL AMBULANCE SERVICE

IN CALUMET COUNTY. THIS SERVICE OPERATES AT A LOSS AND IS SUBSIDIZED BY
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THE HOSPITAL.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDES COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICES

THROUGH HEALTH EDUCATION LECTURES, HEALTH FAIRS AND SUPPORT GROUPS.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER CONDUCTS CARDIAC REHABILITATION AND DIABETIC

EDUCATION SESSIONS. THIS SERVICE IS PROVIDED AT A COST TO THE PATIENT THAT

IS FAR BELOW THE COST TO OFFER THE SERVICE.

DISCOUNTED CARE IS PROVIDED TO LOW INCOME FAMILIES UP TO 662% OF FEDERAL

POVERTY GUIDELINES.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER SERVES AS A SPONSOR SITE FOR CLINICAL TRAINING OF

COLLEGE STUDENTS IN VARIOUS HEALTH CARE PROGRAMS.

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES TO LOCAL HIGH

SCHOOLS THAT WOULD OTHERWISE NOT HAVE THIS SERVICE AVAILABLE TO THEIR

STUDENTS. THE SERVICE IS OFFERED AT A COST TO THE SCHOOLS THAT IS FAR

BELOW THE COST TO OFFER THE SERVICE.

PART VI, LINE 6: MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. ("MINISTRY") IS A

WISCONSIN NON-STOCK, TAX-EXEMPT CORPORATION THAT MANAGES, PROMOTES AND

SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE AND RELATED MINISTRIES OF THE MILWAUKEE REGION OF

THE CONGREGATION OF THE SISTERS OF THE SORROWFUL MOTHER ("SSM"). THE SOLE

CORPORATE MEMBER OF MINISTRY IS MARIAN HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. ("MARIAN"),

WHICH IS PRIMARILY GOVERNED BY MEMBERS OF SSM. EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013,

MARIAN WAS MERGED INTO ASCENSION HEALTH. MINISTRY'S AFFILIATION WITH

ASCENSION HEALTH WILL ALLOW IT TO CONTINUE TO CARRY OUT ITS MISSION OF

PROVIDING QUALITY HEALTH CARE IN THE COMMUNITIES SERVED WITH A FOCUS ON

THE POOR AND UNDERSERVED. ITS AFFILIATION WILL ALLOW FOR GREATER FINANCIAL

STRENGTH THROUGH A COLLABORATIVE EFFORT ON EFFICIENT USE OF RESOURCES AND

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES. THE ACCOUNTING FOR AND PRESENTATION OF ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES IN FUTURE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MINISTRY WILL BE ADJUSTED TO
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REFLECT THIS TRANSACTION AS DEEMED NECESSARY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

AS A COMPONENT OF THIS AFFILIATION, MINISTRY HAS ADOPTED A JUNE FISCAL

YEAR-END TO BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2013, THE FOLLOWING ARE SPONSORED AND

CO-SPONSORED AFFILIATED OF MINISTRY:

SOLELY SPONSORED:

AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM INCLUDING CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, NETWORK HEALTH

SYSTEM, AFFINITY MEDICAL GROUP, NETWORK HEALTH PLAN, NETWORK HEALTH

INSURANCE CORPORATION, MERCY MEDICAL CENTER, AND ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL.

AGAPE COMMUNITY CENTER

DOOR COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

GOOD SAMARITAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

HOWARD YOUNG HEALTH CARE, INC., INCLUDING HOWARD YOUNG MEDICAL CENTER, INC,.

AND EAGLE RIVER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

MINISTRY HOME CARE INCLUDING MINISTRY HOME CARE SERVICES

MINISTRY MEDICAL GROUP INCLUDING NORTHERN REGION AND CENTRAL REGION

OUR LADY OF VICTORY HOSPITAL

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

SAINT CLARE'S HOSPITAL

ST. ELIZABETH'S HOSPITAL

ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL

ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL

ST. MICHAEL'S HOSPITAL

CO-SPONSORED:

DIAGNOSTIC AND TREATMENT CENTER
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FLAMBEAU HOSPITAL AND PRICE COUNTY CLINICS

NHP AND NHIC ARE FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES SELLING HEALTH INSURANCE PRODUCTS TO

ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN NORTHEASTERN WISCONSIN, ON APRIL 1, 2013, NHS

TRANSFERRED ITS OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN NHP AND NHIC TO MINISTRY.

PART VI, LINE 7, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

WI
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SCHEDULE J ‘Compensation Information'

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complets if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Dspartment of the Treasury Part 1V, line 23. Open to P.Ub"c
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC. 39-0905385
|Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
ta Check the appropnate box(es) f the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, = =17
Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these rtems.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence ’ ”
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or inttiation fees o
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) N
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organzation follow a written policy regarding payment or gl
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If “No," complete Part lll to explain 1b X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to rembursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in fine 1a? 2 X
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s L
CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIi. - "
Compensation committee Wntten employment contract
Independent compensation consuftant D Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee * &
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing . N B
organization or a related organization N _3
‘ a Receive a severance payment or change-of control payment? 4a X
| b Participate i, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquallfied retrement plan” 4b | X
1 c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? N . 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill P -
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed n Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation ¥
contingent on the revenues of’ . e
a The organzation? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Parl III i
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 13, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation B .
contingent on the net earnings of. :
a The organization? __ 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If *Yes" to Iine 6a or 6b, descnbe nPatt. 0 o __J
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 14, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part 1l 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inhial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)” If “Yes," describe in Part Il 8 X
| 9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnibed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE O Supplentental Information to Form 99(” 990-EZ °§'6‘5_‘|5§"

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. T Open to Public ¢

D fthe T . Open to Public ¢

reenal Rovanus Sorvce P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2. Inspection %%

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC. 39-0905385

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THAT PROMOTE THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE,

ESPECIALLY THE POOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC, HAS

TWO CORPORATE MEMBERS, AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AND CALUMET AREA

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A. ONE OF CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER,

INC.'S MEMBERS, AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM, HAS THE ABILITY TO ELECT MEMBERS TO

THE GOVERNING BOARD OF CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B: AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM AND CALUMET

AREA COMMUNITY HEALTH FOUNDATION HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO APPROVE ANY CHANGES

TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, AND ALL MODIFICATIONS TO THE PURPOSES,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS PROVISIONS OF THE BYLAWS OF CALUMET MEDICAL

CENTER, AS WELL AS TO APPROVE THE DISSOLUTION, CONSOLIDATION OR MERGER OF

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER. ALL DECISIONS THAT HAVE A MATERIAL IMPACT TO

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC'S FINANCIAL INFORMATION OR CORPORATION AS A

WHOLE ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM, THE MANAGING

MEMBER OF CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: MANAGEMENT, INCLUDING CERTAIN

OFFICERS, WORKS DILIGENTLY TO COMPLETE THE FORM 990 AND ATTACHED SCHEDULES

IN A THOROUGH MANNER. PRIOR TO FILING THE RETURN, ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE

PROVIDED THE FORM 990 AND MANAGEMENT TEAM MEMBERS ARE AVAILABLE TO ANSWER

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9380 or 990-EZ. Schedutle O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2012)

Page 2

Name of the organization
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number
39-0905385

ANY BOARD MEMBERS QUESTIONS.

PORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND

CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY IN THAT ANY DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER, OR MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE

WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS, WHO HAS A DIRECT OR INDIRECT

FINANCIAL INTEREST, MUST DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST

AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL MATERIAL FACTS TO THE

DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED

POWERS CONSIDERING THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT. THE REMAINING

INDIVIDUALS ON THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING WILL DECIDE IF

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST EXIST. EACH DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER AND MEMBER OF

A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS ANNUALLY SIGNS A

STATEMENT WHICH AFFIRMS SUCH PERSON HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST POLICY, HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE POLICY, HAS AGREED TO COMPLY

WITH THE POLICY, AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS CHARITABLE AND IN

ORDER TO MAINTAIN ITS FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION IT MUST ENGAGE PRIMARILY IN

ACTIVITIES WHICH ACCOMPLISH ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15- IN DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S CEO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OR TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL, THE

PROCESS INCLUDED A REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY INDEPENDENT PERSONS,

COMPARABILITY DATA, AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION

AND DECISION. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE COMPENSATION.

IN THE REVIEW OF THE COMPENSATION, THE CEO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND TOP

MANAGEMENT WERE COMPARED TO INDIVIDUALS AT OTHER ORGANIZATIONS IN THE AREA

WHO HOLD THE SAME TITLE. DURING THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE

COMPENSATION, DOCUMENTATION OF THE DECISION WAS RECORDED IN THE BOARD

232212
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 890-EZ) (2012}

Page 2

Name of the organization
CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number
39-0905385

MINUTES. INDIVIDUALS WERE NOT PRESENT WHEN THEIR COMPENSATION WAS DECIDED.

IN DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS OF THE ORGANIZATION, THE

PROCESS INCLUDED A REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY INDEPENDENT PERSONS,

COMPARABILITY DATA, AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION

AND DECISION. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE COMPENSATION.

IN THE REVIEW OF THE COMPENSATIONS, THE OTHER OFFICERS OF THE ORGANIZATION

WERE COMPARED TO INDIVIDUALS AT OTHER ORGANIZATIONS' EMPLOYEES IN THE AREA

WHO HOLD THE SAME TITLE. DURING THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE

COMPENSATION, DOCUMENTATION OF THE DECISION WAS RECORDED IN THE BOARD

MINUTES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE MINISTRY WEB PAGE IS AVAILABLE

TO THE PUBLIC FOR INSPECTION WITH A GOOD DEAL OF INFORMATION REGARDING WHO

MINISTRY HEALTH CARE IS AND THE ENTITIES INCLUDED ALONG WITH OUR MISSION.

THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, BYLAWS, CONFLICTS POLICY AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE NOT INCLUDED ON ANY WEB PAGE. HOWEVER, IF ANY INQUIRY IS

MADE FOR ANY DOCUMENTS THEY ARE SHARED AS APPROPRIATE.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PHYSICIAN SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 2,264,563,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 20,000,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,284 563,

AHS ALLOCATION :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 88,7177.
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 880-E2) (2012)

Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, INC. 39-0905385
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 79,430,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 168,207,
CONSULTANT:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 199,862,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 16,092,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 215,954,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 2,668,724,
FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

FOUNDATION TRANSFER 3,915,655,

232212
01-04-13

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)




VH1 a-0i-2t

191262
2102 (066 w04) H ojnpeyog ‘066 W10 10} SUOONIISU] BY] 89S ‘90)JON 10y uonoNpey xlomiaded 404
X ‘oMt ' mm4u € INIT (EX(O)T ou SIONITIY monacHNz¢UmL 2S6%S IM 'VHSYNAW
HLIVAH AMISINI 'Y E1NAIHOS] NOILOH SYVOHLIVAH QEIVIEY J30ddns ADWId AVMAIN 0LST
99889ST-6€ - "ONI ‘WIISAS HITVEH ALINIJAAV
X HITVAH NOISNIDSY 91T dNIT () (D)109 NISNODSIM NOIIVHOJHO0D INIANVJ] pZ2ES IM ‘IAANVMIIK
‘¥ @10aaHosg NOILOHS] 00T 315 ¥MA YYVd FWVT "M SZ60T
TLEO6YT-6€ - FYVD HITIVEH XULSININ
H X ¥/N YIT 3NIT (€)(D)109 FJYymy1ad NOILVNOJHOD INIWVd $0TVL MO 'VSINL
'Y HI0AIHOS NOILDES ANNIAY VYOILON HINOS €261
686659€-9€ - 'ONI 'WALSAS HITVIH NVINVH
X HONVI'TTY VIT ENIT (£){D)109 I¥00SST WALSKS HITYIH TYNOILVN 908£-SYT€9 OW 'SINOT IS
HITVEH NOISNEDSY 'V E10adHOS NOILDES J 8665F X0d "0'd
60€Z99T~1¢ - HLIVIH NOISNAOSVY
ON | S84 (©)o)Los
shnus fnue uo1398s JI) SNIEYS uoI08s {(Anunoo uBiauoy uonsziuebio pajeel jo
© xmw_ezwuoem Buyjosyuos 18aQ Aeys agng apo) ydwex3y 1o eje}s) eponuop jeffien Aunioe Alewud NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘swenN
3 UON:
6) o (o) ) (o) (a) (e)
(.1eaf xe) ey Buunp suoieziuebio ﬁi_f,ui .L
1dwoxs-Xey PalE|es 810U 10 SUO PBY ) 9SNEI3] $E dUl ‘Al Hed '066 W.04 0} ,SaA, paiamsue uoneziuebio sy ji 81eidwo)) suojjeziuebaQ jdwex3-xej pajejoy Jo uopeayRusp| {_hued
Amus (Aunoo ubiesoy Ayjua papieBaisip Jo
Buijonuoo 30a1Q sjasse Jeak-jo-pug 8wodUI (B0 10 8)E}S) aponuop jefan Auanoe Aewiig (o1geondde 1) Ni3 pue 'ssaippe ‘alweN
o (o) (p) {2) (a) {e)
(‘eg au| ‘Al Ved ‘066 WI0H 0} ,SBA, palamsue uoijeziuefio eyl ) eje|dwo)) sannug papiebaisiq jo uogesynuap] ‘ | Hed ,
SBES060- 6€E *ONI "¥3IINED TYDIQEW IIWATVD

Jegquuinu uoneagyuep) JeAojdwgy uonezuebio eyl Jo eweN
o cw__—o.wnmur ‘suopanJsu) ejesedos 005 o ‘066 W04 0} yoeny « Qmwss_wmo“,:__onnwawwuwu
. ouq Nu—. O«M C0... *1€ 10 ‘9E 'GE ‘PE ‘€L BUI| ‘Al MBd ‘066 W0 0} ,S9A, PaIIMSUE uoneziueb.o sy} §1 8)18|dwo) o (066 u1104)
ST RS mn_cﬂmctm& pajej|aiun pue w:O_#mN_Cmm._o palejed H 3TNA3HOS




ei-10-60
[£444 %4

X ‘ONI 3uv € Eﬁu (€)(d)109 NISNOJSIM ADIAI0 TWOH 8959S IM 'JANUAOOM
HLTYIH \.E.szHA 'Y 370QFIHD NOILOH 133¥1S FTAVR 0vZ
STT66FVI-6€ - °ONI ‘@YD HITVAH ONNOX QUVMOH
X *ONI YV L INIY (£)(D)109 NISNODSIM NOILVANNOS FTAVLIHVH 89695 IM ‘JANYAOOM
HITV3H M,E.mHzHA 'Y ATINAIHOE NOILOES LAAULS ATIVH 0%Z
69TTZST-6€ - °ONI 'NOILVANNOA ONNOX QUVMOH
X *ONI ‘H™ ¥TT EANIT (€) (2109 NISNOOSIM NOILYANNOA ATIVIINVHI ZSPPS  IM TTINMEN
HLTYEH Eaﬂﬂ ‘¥ 2700IHO NOILOES] "ENNIAV YFALNID HINOS T09 'SSLLIIT-6E
~ NOILVANNOA HALNZD HITVEH NVLINVWVS 400D
X * ORI .mmcu £ INIT (£)(2)109 NISNODSIM TVIIdSOH ZSPPS  IM TTINMAR
HITVAH AYISINI 'Y ATNATHOS NOILOES FONFAVY YALNAD HLNOS 109
£058080-6€ - HALNAD HIIVAH NVLIHVHVYS Q009D
X ‘ONI ‘QTiIdHSYVH VIT ANITY (€)(D)109 NISNODSIM NOILVANNOS FTIVIIHVHI 6YPPS IM 'QTIITIHSHVK  INNIAY
40 TVIIdSOH 'V 97InaEHOS NOILOZS HAZSOL INIVS TT9 'LS6P891-6€ - QTITIHSHVH
§,HATSOL °1S J0 "TVLIASOH §,HAESOL '1IS 40 NOILVANNOA
X *ONI ‘NOLSAM ¥TT 3ANI‘ (€£)(D) 109 NISNODSIM NOILVANNOd ATIVIIHVH 9LPYS IM 'NOLSEIM 'AVMAYVd
40 'IVIIdSOH 'V ITNAFHOS NOILO3S KMISINIR 00VE '€€9€6T€-€L - "ONI 'NOLSEM
5,58VI0 IS 30 TVLIASOH §,a¥VTI0 "1§ J0 NOILVANNOJ
X *ONT] £ ENIT (£)(D)109 NISNODSIM TYLIdSOH 12695 IM 'HAAIY FTOVI
‘NAINED TVOIAEW 'Y FTOAFTHOS NO1103S avod TVLIASOH 102
ONNOX AQYVYMOH 0695860-6€ - TYIIdSOH IVIYOWHW HIAIY IJTOVI
X *ONI 'H¥VD HITVaEH € ANIT (€)(d)109 NISNODSIM ALITIOVE D17 895YS
ONNOX QUVMOH ‘Y EINAEHOS NOILOZS] IM '44N¥Q00M ‘6Z8 XOH "0°d "G9ELSET-6E
- YALNED INZOSITVANOD SHOOMEN ILVM ¥d
X *ONI '3y¥vd £ ENIT (€)(d)109 NISNODSIM TYLIJSOH SEZVS IM ‘AVE NOADYNLS
HITVIH A¥LISINIH 'V 3TNQ3HOS NOILDES SNNIAY HIBT HLNOS £Z¢€
$2£9080-6€ - TVIIASOH TYINOWIW AINNOD HOOA
X *ONI ‘INIOd VIT ANIT (£)(0)109 NISNODSIM NOILYANNOd FTEVLINVHI 18%9S IM 'INIOd SNIATLS
SNIAZLS 40 dSOH ¥ HTINAIHOS NOILOZS ‘EOANIAVY SIONITII 006 OTPLSIT-6€ - TVLIASOH
$,TAVHOIN I STAVHOIN IS 40 NOILVANAOA ALINOWWOD
b'q HILSKS € ENI'T (€) (D) 109 NISNOOJSIM ALITIOVA HITVEH TVIN pI69S IM 'NOLITAAV
HLIVAR ALINIJJAY] ‘Y A10AgHOS NOILOAS N ALNNOD ZP9PN
€9GT89P-SV - HITVIH VdTVIVO
X *ONI C3uvd T NI (£)(0)7109 NISNODSIM YIINAD ALINNKWOJ 09SE-60ZES IM 'IAAOUMIIR
HLTYAEH XMISINIW 'V ZINJIHOS NOILDES LIAYLS ANZP HIMON 00T9
9P8TIPT-6€ - HAINID ALINAWROD IAJVOV
ON | S8 (€)o)108
LuonBzZINEDIO Ayue uoj9es §1) sniels uo198s (Aunoo ubjeio) uoneziueBio pejejel jo
a;ﬂm_gum.wuwm Bugyjonuod 10311 Apieyd onand apo)) 1dwax3y io eye)s) epotwop [eba Aaoe Arewud NI3 pue 'ssaippe ‘eweN
) ) (e) ®) (o) (@) ()

suoneziuefiQ dwaxg-xe] pajejay Jo uolesyuap| jo uonenunuod [ii ved

GBES060-6E

*ONI '¥EINID TVOIAIN LIWNTYD

(066 wio4) Y sinpayds



C1-10-G0
[£444%4

X WALSAS L ENIT (€)(2)109 NISNODJSIM NOILVANNOd dTEVIINVHI STEYS IM
HLITVEH ALINIAAY v HTNQIHDS NOILOES ‘NOLATddAV ‘L1IFYLS YAIANO °§ 90ST 'LL99GZT-6E
- °*ONI ’'NOILVANNO4 IVIIJSOH HIZAVZITE 1S
X *ONI ‘3uv. € NI (€)(d)109 VLOSANNIK TYLIdSOH 18655 NHW 'VHSVEVM
HLIVEH AMISINI ‘¥ 3I0AIHOS NOILOZS 1S3M ‘aATd INVEO 0027
LLBE690-TP - HMAILNID TYOIQAH HIFAVZIIZ "IS
X *ONI H¥vY £ ANIT {(€)(D)T0¢ NISNODSIM IYLIdSOH 9LYPS IM
HITVEH AUISINI 'Y FMNAIHOY NOILOES] 'NOLSHM ‘AYMYNVA AYLSINIH OOPE 'LIGTEST-ZL
- *ONI 'NOLSEM 40 TYLIASOH §,H¥VID "IS
X *ORI .mmcu £ ENIT (€)(D)109 NISNODSIM TYIIdSOH 18708
HIIVEH SYISINI 'Y ATNATHOS NOT1DES| IM 'INIOd SNAAZLS 'LPE XOH '0°d '8€906£T-6€
- STYLIASOH §,K¥VW 'ILS/LUVAH QIUOVS
X TONI WV € ANIT (€)(0)T0Y NISNODSIM TYLIdSOH a9LYS
HIIVEH KMISININ ¥ 3TI0dIHOS NOILOES IM RIINYLIS ‘IFIULS ANIA 0CTT 'S90L0BO-6€
- °ONI 'TIVLIIdSOH AMOIOIA 0 AQVT HNO
X RALSKS € ENI (£)(2)109 NISNOJSIM SADIAYES ZS69S IM 'VHSYNAW
HITVIH ALINIZdY 'V E10Q3HOS onaomL FUVOHIIVAH TYDINITI ‘ay NOILHETddY 0LST
€9TLZTIT-6€ - °"ONI ‘WALSAS HITVIH NHOMILAN
X *ONT € ENIT (€£)(2)109 NISNODSIM SEDIANES HIIVEH T0S%S IM 'HAANVIANIHH
‘TY¥LIdSOH §,X 'Y ITI0GIHOS NOILDES ‘SATI¥A TYOHS HIMON 162Z 'ST0628T-6¢€
*1S/1y9VaH ommMMu - *ONI 'INZHAOVNVR IHDIEZM AMLSINIK
X *ONI mﬁu € ANIT (£)(2)T0Y NISNODSIM SOINIT T8%PS IM INIOd SNAASLS
HITVEH AYISINI ‘¥ 310aEHOS NOILDAS] IONIAY SIONITII $Z8
€65596T~6€ - dNOYD TVOIAIN XULSINIK
X *ONI ‘' 3uV) £ ANIT (£)(D)109 NISNODSIM HDIJSOH/ANYD HWOH 6PPPS IM QTITIHSUVH
HLITYSH XYISINIH 'V dT0QEHOS NOILDES Sy 'EANIAV H4ESOr IS TT9
T0Z9E6T-6€ - AUYD TWOH AULSINIH
X *ONT 3uvd £ ENITY (€)(D) 104 NISNODSIM TY¥LIdSOH P06%S IM 'HSOMHSO
HITVEH AMISINIH 'V FTNQIHDS NOILOES| avoy qoOMdYO S 00S
8929080-6¢ - ¥AINID TYOIQHEH ADUINW
b4 WALS XS 6 ANIT] (€)(D)109 NISNOOSIM NOILVANNOA ATEVIINVHI €06¥S IM 'HSOXHSO
HITVEH ALINIZdY 'V 370A3IHOS NO1103s! 0LEE XOd °*0°d
T9ZOPTL-€2 - "ONI 'NOILVANNOA HITIVAH XO¥IKW
X *ONI '3¥VO HIIVIH € ENIT (£)(D) 109 NISNODSIM TYLIdSOH 89575 IM ‘JJANHAOCOM
ONNOX QUVYMOH 'V FTINAIHOS NOILO3S LAHY¥LS dTdVH 0%C
909€L80-6€ - YIINID TYDIATR ONNOX AUVYMOH
ON | °A (IO
LuonezuEBI fmue uoN108s Ji) SNIB)S uo0es (Anunos ubyaioy uoneziuebio peysjel jo
peylosu0d Buijosu09 108.Q Aweyd aygnd apo) 1dwex3 10 elels) ejoiwop |Bhen ApAnoe Aewiud NI3 pPue ‘Ssaippe ‘sweN
oazigyors o) (e) (®) (o) (@) (e)

suoneziuefiQ ydwexg-xe) pojejdy jo uonesyRuap] Jo uonenujuo) E

G8€G060-6¢

*ONI 'MAINID IVOIGAN IIWNTYD

{066 WoH) H 8INPaYds



¢1-10-50
ceeeee

X ¥/N DTT ANIT (£)(D)109 NISNODSIM NOILVYIZNVYOHQ $T0€S IM 'NOLIIHD
'¥ @10ggHOY NOILDAS AYVOHLTIVAH JILVISY L¥0ddns ‘LEFNLS NATIOOME ‘3 ISV 'Z008P6T-6€ - "ONI
'NOILVANANOd HITVAH ALINAWAOD YAV IIRNTYD
X *INI ‘EEv) £ GNIT (£)(0)109 NISNODSIM TYLIdSOH 187PS IM 'INIOd SNEAALS
HLTVIH AYISINI ‘¥ E1nQaHoy NOILDZS ANNIAY SIONITII 006
J EPYB080-6€ - IVIIASOH S, 18VHOIW "LS
X T ONI .mmﬁ € ENIT (€)Y (d)109 NISNOOSIM TYLIASOH 69%9S5 IM 'AQTITIHSHUVR
HIIVEH KYISINI 'Y E70aFHOS NOILDIS ANNAAY HAASOL INIVS TT9
T£9LY80-6€ - TVYLIASOH S, HAISOL "1§
X *ONI Euvy € ENIT (€)(D)T09 NISNODSIM TYLIJdSON ST6PS IM ‘NOLITAAY
HIIVAH ANMISINIW 'V ZTNQEHDS] NOILDES III¥LS VAIZNO 'S 90ST
8189T80-6€ - "ONI 'IVIIASOH HILIAVZITA 1S
ON | %A (€))L05
4 uonEzINEDO fnua uonoas i) snieys uonoes {(Aunoo ubieio} uoneziuebio pesal Jo
PS|I0AU0d Bunjosuoo yeuq Awreyo olgngd epo) 1dwax] 10 81e)S) ejonwuop [eben Ayanor Alewiud NI3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘swepN
gy o) (6} ) (0) () (e)

suoleziieB 0 ydwaxg-xe | pajejey JO UOIEIIRUSP| JO UCHENUIRUOD E

SBES060-6¢

*ONI

'YFAINTD TYOIGIN LIWATYD

(066 wio4) Y 8|NPayds




2102 (086 wi04) Y ejnpPayds 21-01-21 291288
X ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N d¥00 o ¥/N M FONVEASNI] ZS6YS
IM 'VHSVNER HOVId AVMAIK 0LST 'DLY0Z0Z-6€
- NOILVHOdHOD ADNVHASNI HITVAH YHOMILAN
X ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N a¥00 J ¥/N M FONVUNSNI 25695 IM ‘VHSYNIR
FOV1d AVMAIH 0LST
850ZYPI-6€ - "ONI 'NVId HITVEH NHOMIIN
07“ :_—_Mo> siesse isnn Jo Cey
pejonuoo | diysieumo | sesk-jo-pus awoosul ‘dioo g ‘dioo D) Anua 10 9B}S) uoneziuebio pejeje. jo
ac—uwm WW ebejuesiod 40 a1eys je10} 40 8JBYS Amus jo edAl | Bujionuod 3o0eayq | enonuop |EBa Ananoe Aewiid NI3 puB ‘ssaippe ‘sweN
r. () (B) W () {r) (0) (q) (e}

peie|a: 8.

(5804 xE) 8y} Buunp 18MU} JO UORRIOAIOD € Se pejeas) suoleziuebio
oW J0 eUO PBY Y 6SNBI8G L 8ul| ‘Al UBd ‘066 W04 0} ,S8A, palamsue uoneziuebio ayi i 818|dwon)i1snd] Jo uoyjesod.o) B se ajgexe] suolieziueb.O pelejay Jo uonesyuap|

N gl
3

“Al Med’

¥/N /N ¥/N ¥/N /N ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N IM | ALY¥Ed0¥d TVINTY Z56%S IM 'VHSVNIRW
§008 XOH '0°d
IVE0BTT~6€ - 4TT QAW NIML
¥/N /N v/N ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N M AMYITIONY 9L%P9S IM 'NOLSEM QHUVYAZTINOG
AWYMEENVED TOVE 'PE9T690-0C -
YIINTD INIWIVIYL 3 DILSONOVIA
ON[SAA (S90) ulo) L | ON | 59A so558 (p16-21§ SUORIaS (aunce
a|NpPayYns 10 02 13pun Xe} uioy) papmaxa
diyssoumo |£535d | Joq u jUunowte [SUONRRAIBSIE  pakio nue awosul c_usm_w un .wmﬁ%o h_v Ayjue o eis) uoneziueBio pajejel jo
eBejuediedlioesusp|  1GN-A OPOD  |-uoniodasdsig jo ereYS |E10} JO aleys aWwoou Jueuiwopalg | Buonuoo yaug __L_o._n Ayagoe Arewnd NI3 pue ‘sseippe ‘swenN
(1) " ] (u) (6) ) (o) () (2) () {e)
(-1eaf xe} sy} Buunp diysiauped e se pajeaJ; suoleziuebio e
pelBjal 8J0W 10 6UO PBY Il 8SNE8q 1E 8Ul ‘Al MBd ‘066 WI0H 0} ,SOA, paiamsue uoljeziueblo syy i e1s|dwo) diysiaulied e se ajqexe | suopeziuebio pajejoy jo uonesynuap) Jnved,
Z obed GBES060-6€ *ONI 'NAINZD TVYOIQEH LIRATYO ¢ l0Z (066 Wiod) Y 8inpeyds




2102 (066 Wi04) H enpayds

21-01-21 €91eee

(9)

()

WAINID TYOIQAH ADWTHW (V)

ARZ 058 €TT K
ARA°6€2°TS0'T R *ONI 'WALSAS HLTVAH ¥yomian (€)
ARA'9LL L8Z T R *ONI 'IVLI14SOH HlagvzIna ‘is (e)
ARZ'SLL'8Y6' T H *ONI 'WAISAS HITVEH ALINIdAv (1)
(s-e) 8dAy
PeAOAU JUnowe Buiuiwielep Jo poyisy POAIOAUI JUNOLWIY uojjoesues ) uoneziuebio Jayio o swieN

()]

(2)

(@)

(e)

spioysaiy} uondesues} pue sdiysucie[d PaIsAcd Buipn|oul ‘aul| SIY} 519|dWOD ISNILU OUM UO UOIELLIOJUI 10} SUOIIOIUISU BY) 835 , SO A, S! BAOGE 94} jO AUB O} IOMSUE 8} j| €

8|

X

T Ky | SSEE
NI
B R

A
F

A

[
gt * b

=

[SOR——.

o1

PL

oL

at

el

ON | s8A

(s)uoneziueBio pejejes Yum s)esse Joyjo 10 ‘sysi Bupew uswdinbe ‘senioe) jo Buueys
(s)uoneziuebio pejejas AQ suoijepoios Buisieipuny Jo diysiaquUsW JO SBOIAIBS JO 8OUBLLIONEH
(s)uojjeziuebio paye|al 10) suoiByOi|os Buisielpuny Jo diysiaquisiu JO S3DIAIBS JO BOUBULIOLS
(sjuoneziuefuo paje|al woly S)BSSE JBYRO 10 ‘Wawdinba 'saninoe) Jo asea

Aus pajjonues e woy Jual (A1) 10 saneiod (1n) seinuue (1) 1sss8yu (i) 3o 1diadey

(sjuoneziuebio pajeles wouy Auadoid 10 ysed jo sgjsusiy eyl s
(s)uoneziuebio pejejal 03 Apadoud 1o ysed jo Jaysueiy ey 4

“sasuadxe Joj (s)uonezueBio pajejel Aq pred yuswesinquisy b
" sesuadxe oy (s)uoneziuebio pajeies 0} pied Juswesinquuey

-3

(syuoneziuebio pajejas ypm saekojdwe pied jo Buueyg

x - Eco

(s)uoneziuebio paje|e. 0] sjesSE 18Y30 40 ‘Juswdinbe ‘saiy|joe) Jo 6sBE7
{s)uonezijuebio pajejas yum s1esse 4o ebusyoxgy
(s)uoneziuefiio paje|as WoJj S}3SSE JO 8SBYIING
(s)uoneziuebuo paje|e. 0) SjessE JO 9B
(s)uoneziueb.io pejeja. woly SpUspPINGg

—

- O o

(s)uonjeziueBio paje|as AQ sesjuesent UEOD) JO SUEOT
(syuoneziueBio pejeia. oy Jo 0} seajuesend ueoj Jo SUBOT
(s)uoneziusbio paje|as woly uoNNQLUOoD [ended Jo ‘weib ‘Yo
(s)uoneziueBio pajelss 0} uoNQLLED [edea 1o ‘yelb ‘Yo

@O 0o T O

LA SHEd Ul pays) suoneziuetiio pajejal eJow o 8UO Yyim suonoesues) Buimolio) eys jo Aue u) ebebue uoneziuebio ey pip ‘Jeek xej eyy Buung |

BjNPaYIS SIY} JO AJ 40 |

1t sued ui peisi| st APjud Aue ji | eulj 818|dwo) "ejoN

{ 9€ 10 ‘QGE V€ BUI| ‘Al LBd ‘066 WIOL O ,SBA, PeIsmsue uoneziueBio eu) Ji 818)00D) SuoRezZIURBI0 PajejaY UIM SUOROBSUBLL ; A Wed

€ absd

SBES060-6¢E

*ONI '¥IINID TV¥OIAIW 1lawnivd <02 (066 Wiod) Y 8einpayds




ci-01-21L

vol2E2
2102 (066 wio4) Y enpeyos
ON|88A AmwozF mw._%ba hd e sjosse awooul ON SeA ?G_W.N_.rmo_:oa%m% %w:: (Anunoo
diysieumo mﬁwuhwm_ orm.mon_“ _ﬂ_uﬂ__:w?m :ﬁﬁ Jeek-jo-pue [eiol &_%“m“ _mem_u:_h:u.uw_rm; ubiaioy 10 81B)S) Amus jo
abejusdiedloesuen)  (gN-A 3pO] | -odudsig jo aieyg jo ateys oa__wﬁsn awodul Jueuwwopald | enowop jebe Apanoe Aewuy NI3 puB 'sselppe ‘swen
b)) N (1) (0] (6) ) (a) () () (a) (e)

-sdiyssaupied juswysaaul UlBHD 1oy uoisn|oxe Buipiebal suoijonisul 88g uoNBZIUBDBIO PBJE[e) B JOU SBM JBY)
(enuoneu ss016 1O S19SSE [R10] AQ peInsesw) seIyAIloe SY JO Juadsed eal Uey) 8iow payonpuod uoijeziuebio eyy yoiym ybnoiyy diysieuped & se paxe) Apjus yoea 10} uonewojul Buimo)|oy 8y} 8pIAcid

( ZE Ul ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 0} ,SOA, Palamsue uoneziuebio ey} i a19jdwon) diysiouled e se e|qexe] suolleziueBiQ pelejesun A tmnm

4 abed

S

BES060-6€

‘ONI

‘MEINAD TVOIQER LIRNTYD ¢lOZ (068 Wiod) H sinpaysg



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 CALQHEDICAL CENTER, INC. . 39-0905385 Page 5
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additionat information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

232165 12-10-12 Schedule R {(Form 990) 2012



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION

Ascension Health Alliance
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
With Reports of Independent Auditors




Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Contents

Report of Independent Auditors............ccceceiiet e
Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets ..............cooooveeiiieiieiececeee e
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net ASSets...........ccoccoceeveeueeiennnen.
Consolidated Statements of Cash FIOWS..............ccooiiiiii e,
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements...................ccoooiiiiioiiiecceeeeeeea
Supplementary Information

Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information .................ccocoooeveeererennnn.n.

Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons Living in Poverty

and Community Benefit Programs ..............cooooiooiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

Details of Consolidated Balance Sheets — Ministry Health Care, Inc.:

JUNE 30, 2003 et e et e et naaee e

Details of Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets —
Ministry Health Care, Inc.:

Year Ended June 30, 2003 ... o et eanan

1304-1057067



o — o

Ernst & Young LLP

“m”““il”H“I““““””||||l||IHIHn|" Zl] ERNST & YOUNG ot s Youg e

190 Carondelet Piaza
St. Louis, Missoury 63105-3434

Tel +1314 2301000
Fax- +1 314 290 1882
VIWW BY.COM

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Ascension Health Alliance

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ascension Health
Alliance, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to frand
OF EITOT.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basts for our audit opinion.

1304-1057067 1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Ascension Health Alliance at June 30, 2013 and 2012, and
the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Adoption of ASU No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowances for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, Ascension Health Alliance
changed the presentation of the provision for bad debts as a result of adopting the amendments to
the FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update

No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts,
and the Allowances for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, effective July 1,

2012. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
St ¥ MLLP

September 18, 2013

1304-1057067 2




Assets

Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Current assets.
Cash and cash equivalents S
Short-term investments
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts ($1,351,660 and $1,113,255 at June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively)
Inventories
Due from brokers (see Notes 4 and 5)
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other (see Notes 4 and 3)
Total current assets

Long-term investments (see Notes 4 and 3)

Property and equipment, net

Other assets:
Investment 1n unconsolidated entities
Capitalized software costs, net

Other

Total other assets

Total assets

June 30,

2013 2012
754,622 § 306,469
113,955 216,914

2,361,809 1,927,222
309,074 218,598
178,380 789,271
119,379 159,871

1,035,026 752,348

4,872,245 4,370,693

14,164,185 10,468,457

8,546,873 6,473,918
628,772 943,747
728,613 642,596

1,106,683 876,483

2,464,068 2,462,826

30,047,371 _$ 23.775.8%4

1304-1057067



June 30,
2013 2012
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities.
Current portion of long-term debt $ 90,442 § 45,363
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing
arrangements* 1,187,125 1,094,425
Accounts payable and accrued habilities 2,348,401 1,979,160
Estimated third-party payor settlements 456,314 457,030
Due to brokers (see Notes 4 and 5) 493,420 880,613
Current portion of self-insurance liabilities 210,115 206,057
Other (see Notes 4 and 3) 644,084 435,805
Total current Liabilities 5,429,901 5,098,453
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt (sentor and subordinated) 5,278,866 3,655,406
Self-insurance liabilities 553,706 518,995
Pension and other postretirement liabilities 554,368 492,366
Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 1,099,362 1,087,782
Total noncurrent hiabilities 7,486,302 5,754,549
Total habilities 12,916,203 10,853,002
Net assets-
Unrestricted
Controtling interest 14,986,302 11,836,414
Noncontrolling interests 1,592,356 647,236
Unrestncted net assets 16,578,658 12,483,650
Temporanly restricted 377,555 336,027
Permanently restricted 174,988 103,215
Total net assets 17,131,168 12,922 892
Total liabilities and net assets $ 30,047,371 _ S 23,775,894

*Consists of vanable rate demand bonds with put options that may be exercised at the opuon of the bondholders with stated repayment installments through 2047, as
well as certain senal mode bonds with scheduled remarkeung ‘mandatory tender dates occurmng prior to June 30, 2014 In the event that bonds are not remarketed upon
the exercise of put options or the scheduled datory tenders, g would utlize other sources to access the necessary hiquidity Potential sources tnclude
hquidaung investments. drawing upon the S1 bitlion ine of credit. and ssuing commercial paper The commercial paper program 1s supported by the $1 bilhon Line of
credat

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consohdated financial statements.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,

2013 2012

Operaung revenue

Net pauent service revenue $ 16,912,410 $ 15,297,559

Less provision for doubtful accounts 1,172,863 972,171

Net patient service revenue, less provision

for doubtful accounts 15,739,547 14,325,388

Other revenue 1,357,663 967,252
Total operating revenue 17,097,210 15,292,640
Operating expenses

Salaries and wages 7,247,681 6,544,753

Employee benefits 1,581,587 1,426,722

Purchased services 1,030,574 734,396

Professional fees 1,128,880 1,021,582

Supplies 2,427,714 2,260,901

Insurance 115,521 100.834

Interest 150,877 131,310

Depreciation and amortization 755,305 662,362

Other 2,185,015 1.782.172
Total operating expenses before impairment,

restructuning, and nonrecurmng (losses) gains, net 16,623,154 14,665,032
Income from operations before self-insurance trust fund investment

return and impawrment, restructuring and nonrecurring (losses) gains, net 474,056 627,608
Self-insurance trust fund investment returm 34,985 17.197
Impairment, restructuning, and nonrecurring (losses) gains, net (111,786) 286,046
Income from operations 397,258 930,851
Nonoperating gams (losses)

Investment return 737,057 (135,605)

Loss on extinguishment of debt (4,079) (2,813)

Gain (loss) on interest rate swaps 61,202 (74,846)

Income from unconsolidated entities 8,544 8,802

Contnbutions from busiess combinations, net 2,021,963 326,333

Other (77,269) (69,221)
Total nonoperating gains, net 2,747,418 52,650
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 3,144,673 983,501
Less noncontrolhing nterests 131,184 13,154
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses

and losses attnbutable to controlling mterest 3,013,489 970,347

Conninued on next page
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Unrestricted net assets, controlling mterest

Excess of revenues and gatns over expenses and losses $ 3,013,489 3 970,347

Transfers to sponsors and other affiliates, net (10,962) (15,189)

Contributed net assets (1,050) (400)

Net assets released from restnctions for property acquisitions 67,418 68.892

Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 77,011 (439,662)

Change 1n unconsolidated entities’ net assets 23,295 (15,890)

Other 4,624 9.206
Increase 1n unrestricted net assets, controlling interest,

before loss from discontinued operations 3,173,825 577,304

Loss from discontmued operations (23,937) (73,521)

Increase tn unrestricted net assets, controlling interest 3,149,888 503,783
Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interests-

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 131,184 13,154

Dastributions of capital (829,989) (575,618)

Contnbutions of capial 1,579,187 1,166,961

Contributions from busmess combinations 64,738 —
Increase 1n unrestncted net assets, noncontrolling interests 945,120 604,497
Temporanly restricted net assets, controlling interest

Contnbutions and grants 89,220 100,880

Investment return 17,232 (638)

Net assets released from restrictions (110,213) (104.028)

Contributtons from business combinations 44,201 14.764

Other 1,088 (6.514)
Increase n temporanly restricted net assets, controlling nterest 41,528 4464
Permanently restnicted net assets, controllng interest:

Contnbutions 2,664 5,082

Investment retum 1,598 (242)

Contnbutions from busmess combinations 67,846 1,573

Other (368) (2,642)
Increase 1n permanently restnicted net assets, controlling interest 71,740 3,771
Increase m net assets 4,208,276 1,116,515
Net assets, beginning of year 12,922,892 11,806,377
Net assets, end of year $ 17,131,168 S 12,922 892

The accompamyang notes are an integral part of the consohdated financial statements
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating activities
Increase 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by (used 1n) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of bond premiums
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Provision for doubtful accounts
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments
Contributed net assets
Contributions from business combinations

Interest, dividends, and net (gains) losses on investments

Change 1n market value of interest rate swaps
Deferred gain on interest rate swaps

Gain on sale of assets, net

Impairment and nonrecurring expenses

Contribution of noncontrolling interest in CHIMCO Alpha Fund, LLC

Transfers to sponsor and other affihiates, net
Restnicted contributions, investment return, and other
Other restricted activity
Nonoperating depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease 1n

Short-term investments

Accounts receivable

Inventories and other current assets

Due fromn brokers

Investments classified as trading

Other assets
Increase (decrease) 1n:

Accounts payable and accrued habilities

Estimated third-party payor settlements, net

Due to brokers

Other current liabilities

Self-msurance habilities

Other noncurrent habilities

Net cash provided by (used 1n) continuing operating activities
Net cash (used in) provided by and adjustments to reconcile

change in assets for discontinued operations
Net cash provided by (used 1n) operating activities

Continued on next page
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Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
4,208,276 $ 1,116,515
755,305 662,362
(13,948) (10,663)
4,079 2,813
1,177,889 972,171
(77,011) 439,662
1,050 400
(1,742,900) (305,162)
(790,871) 119,288
(61,349) 77,568
(303) (303)
(2,986) (6,749)
17,259 45,956
- (440,015)
10,962 15,189
(99,133) (117,621)
17,610 (6,280)
317 308
212,560 35,298
(1,173,962) (1,138,644)
(205,051) 244,426
610,891 (83,976)
(959,834) (983,483)
(182,272) (11,759)
(21,721) 48,504
29,225 28,192
(387,193) (277,720)
92,673 (288,178)
(15,342) (45,390)
(154,292) (351,740)
1,249,928 (259,031)
(11,301) 111,046
1,238,627 (147,985)
7



Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,

2013 2012
Investing activities
Property, equipment, and capitalized software additions, net $ (901,286) S (840,553)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 26,321 2,029
Net cash used 1n investing activities (874,965) (838,524)
Financing activities
Issuance of long-term debt 1,228,995 1,832,269
Repayment of long-term debt (1,236,472) (1,779,632)
Decrease 1n assets under bond indenture agreements 20,577 17,513
Transfers to sponsors and other affiliates, net 27,742) (2,639)
Restricted contnbutions, investment return, and other 99,133 117,621
Net cash provided by financing activities 84,491 185,132
Net increase (decrease) mn cash and cash equivalents 448,153 (801,377)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 306,469 1,107,846
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 754,622 3 306,469

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013

1. Organization and Mission
Organizational Structure

Ascension Health Alliance 1s a Missouri nonprofit corporation formed on September 13, 2011.
Ascension Health Alliance is the sole corporate member and parent organization of Ascension
Health, a Catholic national health system consisting primarily of nonprofit corporations that own
and operate local healthcare facilities, or Health Ministries, located in 23 of the United States and
the District of Columbia.

In addition to serving as the sole corporate member of Ascension Health, Ascension Health
Alliance serves as the member or shareholder of various other subsidiaries, including Ascension
Health Global Mission; Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd. (AHIL); Ascension Health Resource
and Supply Management Group, LLC (The Resource Group); Clinical Holdings Corporation;
Catholic Healthcare Investment Management Company (CHIMCO); CHIMCO Alpha Fund,
LLC; Ascension Health Ventures, LLC; Ascension Health Leadership Academy, LLC;
Ascension Health — IS, Inc. (AHIS); AHV Holding Company, LLC; and AH Holdings, LLC.
Ascension Health Alliance and its member organizations are referred to collectively as the
System.

Sponsorship

Ascension Health Alliance is sponsored by Ascension Health Ministries, a Public Juridic Person.
The Participating Entities of Ascension Health Ministries are the Daughters of Charnty of
St. Vincent de Paul in the United States, St. Louise Province; the Congregation of St. Joseph; the
Congregation of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet; the Congregation of Alexian Brothers of
the Immaculate Conception Province, Inc. — American Province; and the Sisters of the Sorrowful
Mother of the Third Order of St. Francis of Assisi — US/Caribbean Province. As more fully
described in the Organizational Changes note, Marian Health System, which was previously
sponsored by the Sisters of the Sorrowful Mother of the Third Order of St. Francis of Assisi—
US/Caribbean Province, became part of Ascension Health on April 1, 2013. In addition, Alexian
Brothers Health System, which was previously sponsored by the Congregation of Alexian
Brothers of the Immaculate Conception Province, Inc. — American Province, became part of
Ascension Health on January 1, 2012.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)
Mission

The System directs its governance and management activities toward strong, vibrant, Catholic
Health Ministries united in service and healing, and dedicates its resources to spiritually centered
care which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it serves. In
accordance with the System’s mission of service to those persons living in poverty and other
vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their ability to pay. The
System uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care of persons living in
poverty and community benefit programs:

» Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot
afford healthcare because of inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or
underinsured.

» Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty
and other vulnerable persons.

* Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed to serve the persons
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune
deficiency syndrome.

» Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs
and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in poverty,
including health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and medical
research.

Discounts are provided to all uninsured patients, including those with the means to pay.
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for assistance under charity care
guidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs. The cost of providing care to persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs is estimated by reducing charges forgone by a factor derived from
the ratio of each entity’s total operating expenses to the entity’s billed charges for patient care.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

Certain costs such as graduate medical education and certain other activities are excluded from
total operating expenses for purposes of this computation.

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, was $524,605
and $466,916 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The amount of unpaid
cost of public programs, cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other
vulnerable persons, and community benefit cost is reported in the accompanying supplementary
information.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by the System or one
of its member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation. Investments in entities where the System does not have
operating control are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting. Income from
unconsolidated entities is included in consolidated excess of revenues and gains over expenses
and losses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net
Assets as follows:

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Other revenue $ 105,173 $ 81,329
Nonoperating gains, net 8,544 8,802

Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Carrying values of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities
approximate fair value. The fair values of other financial instruments are disclosed in the Fair
Value Measurements note.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with original maturities
of three months or less.

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments consist of investments with original maturities exceeding three months
and up to one year.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost or market value using first-in, first-out (FIFO) or a methodology that closely
approximates FIFO.

Long-Term Investments and Investment Return

Investments, excluding investments in unconsolidated entities, are measured at fair value, are
classified as trading securities, and include pooled short-term investment funds;
U.S. government, state, municipal and agency obligations; corporate and foreign fixed income
securities; asset-backed securities; and equity securities. Investments also include alternative
investments and other investments which are valued based on the net asset value of the
investments, as further discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note. Investments also include
derivatives held by the Alpha Fund, also measured at fair value, as discussed in the Pooled
Investment Fund note.

1304-1057067 12



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Long-term investments include assets limited as to use of approximately $1,313,000 and
$916,000, at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, comprised primarily of investments placed in
trust and held by captive insurance companies for the payment of self-insured claims and
investments which are limited as to use, as designated by donors.

Purchases and sales of investments are accounted for on a trade-date basis. Investment returns
consist of dividends, interest, and gains and losses. The cost of substantially all securities sold is
based on the average cost method. Investment returns on investments, excluding returns of self-
insurance trust funds, are reported as nonoperating gains (losses) in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations and Changes in Net Assets, unless the return is restricted by donor or law.
Investment returns of self-insurance trust funds are reported as a separate component of income
from operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the
gift. A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012

Land and improvements $ 870,810 $§ 653,848
Building and equipment 14,756,936 12917263
15,627,746 13,571,111

Less accumulated depreciation 7,567,936 7,378,499
8,059,810 6,192,612

Construction-in-progress 487,063 281,306
Total property and equipment, net $ 8,546,873 $ 6,473,918

Depreciation is determined on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets. Depreciation expense in 2013 and 2012 was $640,232 and $570,198, respectively.

Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase
commitments of approximately $294,000.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of goodwill and capitalized computer software costs,
including internally developed software. Costs incurred in the development and installation of
internal use software are expensed or capitalized depending on whether they are incurred in the
preliminary project stage, application development stage, or post-implementation stage.

Intangible assets are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as presented in the table that
follows. Capitalized software costs in the table below include software in progress of $99,048
and $362,336 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively:

June 30,
2013 2012
Capitalized software costs $ 1,423556 $ 1,210,729
Less accumulated amortization 694,943 568,133
Capitalized software costs, net 728,613 642,596
Goodwill 130,306 123,707
Other, net 71,439 26,205
Intangible assets included in other assets 201,745 149,912
Total intangible assets, net $ 930,358 $ 792,508

Intangible assets whose lives are indefinite, primarily goodwill, are not amortized and are
evaluated for impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with definite lives, primarily
capitalized computer software costs, are amortized over their expected useful lives. Amortization
expense for these intangible assets in 2013 and 2012 was $113,126 and $89,704, respectively.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the System began a significant multi-year, System-wide
enterprise resource planning project, including information technology and process
standardization (Symphony), which is expected to continue through fiscal year 2016. The project
is anticipated to result in a transition to a common software product for various finance,
information technology, procurement, and human resources management processes, including
standardization of those processes throughout the System. Capitalized costs of Symphony were
approximately $301,000 and $279,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and are included
in capitalized software costs in the preceding table. Certain costs of this project were also
expensed. Beginning September 1, 2012, the software associated with Symphony was considered
substantially complete and ready for its intended use and is amortized on a straight-line basis
over its expected useful life. Accumulated amortization of Symphony was $25,000 at June 30,
2013. See the Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Gains (Losses) discussion below for
additional information about costs associated with Symphony.

Noncontrolling Interests

The consolidated financial statements include all assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of
entities that are controlled by the System and therefore consolidated. Noncontrolling interests in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets represent the portion of net assets owned by entities outside the
System, for those entities in which the System’s ownership interest is less than 100%.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the System has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which include
endowment funds. Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net
assets, including eamings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the donors’ wishes,
primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and educational
services. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same reporting period
are reported as unrestricted.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets consist solely of controlling interests of the
System.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily
include pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and
other affiliates, net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions, change in
unconsolidated entities’ net assets, cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle,
discontinued operations, and contributions received of property and equipment.

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

The System’s primary mission is to meet the healthcare needs in its market areas through a broad
range of general and specialized healthcare services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient
services, long-term care, and other healthcare services. Activities directly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in
gains or losses peripheral to the System’s primary mission are considered to be nonoperating.

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services provided and includes estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Revenue under certain third-party
payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive adjustments, and significant regulatory actions.
Provisions for third-party payor settlements and adjustments are estimated in the period the
related services are provided and adjusted in future periods as additional information becomes
available and as final settlements are determined.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by
a material amount in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net
patient service revenue by $48,997 and $146,535 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The percentage of net patient service revenue, less provision for doubtful accounts eamed by
payor for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012
Medicare 37% 38%
Medicaid 11 11
Third-party payors 44 41
Self-pay 8 10
100% 100%

The System grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are msured under third-party payor arrangements. Significant concentrations of accounts
receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts, at June 30, 2013 and 2012, are as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012
Medicare 22% 20%
Medicaid 8 10
Third-party payors 43 44
Self-pay 27 26
100% 100%

The provision for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment of expected net
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends 1n healthcare
coverage, and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year, management assesses
the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historical wnte-off experience
by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance. The results of this review
are then used to make any modifications to the provision for doubtful accounts to establish an
appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts. After satisfaction of amounts due from insurance
and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, the System follows
established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collection agencies,
subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by the System.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been followed in accordance
with the System’s policies. See Adoption of New Accounting Standards section for change in
accounting presentation of provision for doubtful accounts in the accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

The methodology for determining the allowance for doubtful accounts and related write-offs on
uninsured patient accounts has remained consistent with the prior year. The System has not
experienced material changes in write-off trends and has not materially changed its charity care
policy since June 30, 2012.

Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Gains (Losses)

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or business conditions indicate
the carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Initial assessments of
recoverability are based on estimates of undiscounted future net cash flows associated with an
asset or group of assets. Where impairment is indicated, the carrying amount of these long-lived
assets is reduced to fair value based on future discounted net cash flows or other estimates of fair
value.

Nonrecurring expenses associated with Symphony include project management and process re-
engineering costs, amortization expense for those Health Ministries not yet on Symphony, as
well as costs to establish a shared service center and develop a business intelligence data
warehouse. Costs associated with product deployment are recorded as nonrecurring gains
(losses), and costs associated with product support are recorded as recurring operating expenses.

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the System recorded total impairment, restructuring, and
nonrecurring losses, net of $111,786. This amount was comprised primarily of $116,386 of
nonrecwring expenses associated with Symphony, one-time termination benefits and other
restructuring expenses of $61,677, and impairment and other nonrecurring expenses of $6,040,
partially offset by pension curtailment gains of $72,317, as discussed in Retirement Plans note.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the System recorded total impairment, restructuring and
nonrecurring  gains, net of $286,046. This amount was comprised primarily of pension
curtailment gains of $402,402, as discussed in the Retirement Plans note, partially offset by long-
lived asset impairments and restructuring charges of $60,761 and $55,595 of nonrecurring
expenses associated with Symphony.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Amortization

Bond issuance costs, discounts, and premiums are amortized over the term of the bonds using a
method approximating the effective interest method.

Capitalized software, including internally developed software, is amortized on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the software.

Income Taxes

The member healthcare entities of the System are primarily tax-exempt organizations under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or Section 501(c)(2), and their related income is
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a).

Regulatory Compliance

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed
by certain members of the System. The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the
ultimate resolution of these matters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily
determined; however, in the opinion of management, the results of the investigations will not
have a matenal adverse impact on the consolidated financial statements of the System.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2012 accompanying consolidated financial statements
to conform to the 2013 presentation.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision
for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities. This
accounting standards update requires healthcare entities that recognize significant amounts of
patient service revenue at the time services are rendered to present the provision for doubtful
accounts related to patient service revenue adjacent to patient service revenue in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets rather than as an operating
expense. Additional disclosures relating to sources of patient service revenue and the allowance
for doubtful accounts are also required. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and
interim periods within those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011.

The System recognizes patient service revenue at the time services are rendered, even though the
patient’s ability to pay may not be completely assessed at that time. The System adopted this
guidance as of July 1, 2012, and retrospectively applied the presentation requirements to all
periods presented. Based on an assessment at the reporting entity level, the adoption of this
guidance resulted in the reclassification of the System’s provision for doubtful accounts for the
year ended June 30, 2012, decreasing total operating revenue and total operating expenses before
impairment, restructuring, and nonrecurring losses, net by $972,171.

Subsequent Events

The System evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the
Consolidated Balance Sheet date but before the consolidated financial statements are issued, for
potential recognition in the consolidated financial statements as of the Consolidated Balance
Sheet date. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the System evaluated subsequent events through
September 18, 2013, representing the date on which the accompanying audited consolidated
financial statements were issued. During this period, there were no material subsequent events
that required recognition or disclosure in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes
Business Combinations
Marian Health System

Effective April 1, 2013, Ascension Health, a subsidiary of the System, became the sole corporate
member, through a non-cash business combination transaction, of three regional health systems
that formerly comprised Marian Health System, Inc. (Marian Health System): Via Christi Health,
Inc. (Via Christi Health), based in Wichita, Kansas; Ministry Health Care, Inc. (Ministry Health
Care), based in Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and St. John Health System, Inc. (St. John Health), based
in Tulsa, Oklahoma (collectively, the Marian Systems). Prior to this transaction, Marian Health
System was the sole corporate member of Ministry Health Care and St. John Health, while
Ascension Health and Marian Health System were the two corporate members of Via Christi
Health.

Prior to April 1, 2013, the System accounted for its 50% interest in Via Christi Health under the
equity method of accounting. The System’s investment in Via Christi Health at March 31, 2013
and June 30, 2012, was $545,018 and $493,105, respectively, which amounts were reported in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets at those dates in investment in unconsolidated entities. Of these
amounts, $28,101 at March 31, 2013, and $30,321 at June 30, 2012, represented the difference
between the amount at which the System’s investment in Via Christi Health was carried and its
interest in the underlying net assets of Via Christi Health, related to the excess of fair value of
Via Christi Health property and equipment and long-term debt over their carrying values at the
date the System received its interest in Via Christi Health. Via Christi Health’s total assets and
total liabilities were $1,706,258 and $712,757 at June 30, 2012.

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the System’s excess of revenues and gains over expenses and
losses included $34,141, representing the System’s share of Via Christi Health’s excess of
revenues over expenses prior to the business combination transaction on April 1, 2013. The
System’s investment in Via Christi Health of $545,018 at March 31, 2013, was derecognized on
April 1, 2013, in conjunction with the accounting for the business combination transaction.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)

Preliminary fair value adjustments for the business combination have been recorded in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2013. The valuation of net assets
1s expected to be completed during fiscal 2014. The following table summarizes the April 1,
2013, fair values of the Marian Systems’ net assets, by major type.

Net working capital $ 557,274
Intangible assets, including capitalized software 135,819
Property and equipment 1,950,739
Assets limited as to use 1,126,259
Investments and other long-term assets 1,125,652
Noncurrent liabilities assumed (2,144,948)
Subtotal 2,750,795
Less: March 31, 2013 Investment in Via Christi Health (545,018)
Fair value of net assets $ 2,205,777

The fair value of net assets of $2,205,777 in the preceding table was recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2013, as a nonoperating contribution from business combinations of $2,028,992; contributions of
temporarily and permanently restricted net assets of $44,201 and $67,846, respectively;, and
contributions of noncontrolling interests of $64,738.

For the three months ended June 30, 2013, the System recognized revenues of the Marian
Systems of $1,049,259, and an excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses of the
Marian Systems of $56,670, of which $55,542 was attributable to controlling interest, with the
remaining attributable to noncontrolling interests. Additionally, for the three months ended
June 30, 2013, the System recognized an increase in unrestricted net assets — controlling
interests, excluding the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses of $56,670 above,
of $53,801; an increase in unrestricted net assets — noncontrolling interests of $823; an increase
in temporarily restricted net assets of $915; and a decrease in permanently restricted net assets of
$56.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of
operations of the System and the Marian Systems for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, as
though the April 1, 2013, business combination transaction had occurred on July 1, 2011. This
pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that
would have occurred had the System and the Marian Systems constituted a single entity during
those periods, nor is it necessarily indicative of future operating results.

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Total operating revenue $20,566,255 $ 19,442,796
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 1,177,338 3,129,905
Increase in unrestricted net assets — controlling interest 1,307,542 2,678,973
Increase in unrestricted net assets — noncontrolling

interests 879,585 672,035
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 5,856 47234
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 7,945 70,485

The excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses and the increase in unrestricted net
assets — controlling interest for the year ended June 30, 2012, in the table above include the
nonoperating contribution from business combination of $2,028,992 reflected in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2013, to reflect the April 1, 2013, business combination as if it had occurred on July 1, 2011. The
pro forma excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses above includes certain
adjustments attributable to the April 1, 2013, business combination transaction.

In addition, the increases in unrestricted net assets — controlling interest, temporarily restricted
net assets, and permanently restricted net assets for the year ended June 30, 2012, in the table
above include the contributions from business combinations reflected in the contributions of
noncontrolling interests and temporarily and permanently restricted net assets of $64,738,
$44,201, and $67,846, respectively. The preceding amounts are also reflected in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2013, to reflect the April 1, 2013, business combination as if it had occurred on July 1, 2011.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)
Alexian Brothers Health System

Effective January 1, 2012, Ascension Health, a subsidiary of the System, became sole corporate
member of Alexian Brothers Health System (Alexian Brothers), a Catholic healthcare system
that operates acute and specialty care hospitals, ambulatory care clinics, physician practices, and
senior living facilities in Illinois, Missouri, Tennessee, and Wisconsin. This transaction resulted
in a net increase to unrestricted net assets of $326,333, reflected as contributions from business
combinations, net in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets during
the year ended June 30, 2012. Furthermore, this addition resulted in a contribution of restricted
net assets of $16,337, included in other changes in net assets in the Consolidated Statement of
Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Divestitures and Discontinued Operations

On May 1, 2013, the System entered into a definitive agreement with HCA Midwest Health
System to sell St. Joseph and St. Mary’s Medical Centers and other Carondelet Health
subsidiaries in Kansas City, Missouri (Carondelet Health — Kansas City). This transaction is
expected to close in fiscal year 2014. The operations of Carondelet Health — Kansas City are
reflected in the System’s consolidated financial statements as discontinued operations. The assets
and liabilities of Carondelet Health — Kansas City are classified as held for sale in other assets
and other liabilities, respectively, in the System’s consolidated financial statements.

Effective October 1, 2011, Seton Health System, Inc. (Seton Health) in Troy, New York,
separated from the System and became part of a newly formed nonprofit healthcare organization
that operates in the state of New York. The operations of Seton Health are reflected in the
System’s consolidated financial statements as discontinued operations.

The System reported a decrease in net assets from discontinued operations of $23,937 for the
year ended June 30, 2013, representing the decrease in net assets related to the separation of
Carondelet Health — Kansas City and the deficit of revenues over expenses for previously
discontinued lines of business in Michigan. These entities had recorded operating revenues
totaling $303,430 during the period that they were operational during the year ended June 30,
2013.
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3. Organizational Changes (continued)

The System reported a decrease in net assets from discontinued operations of $73,521 for the
year ended June 30, 2012, representing the decrease of net assets related to the separation of
Seton Health, the deficit of revenues over expenses for Carondelet Health — Kansas City and for
previously discontinued lines of business in Michigan. These entities had recorded operating
revenues totaling $354,486 during the period that they were operational during the year ended
June 30, 2012.

4, Pooled Investment Fund

Prior to April 2012, the System held a significant portion of its investments in the Ascension
Legacy Portfolio (formerly the Health System Depository, or HSD), an investment pool of funds
in which the System and a limited number of nonprofit healthcare providers participated. In
April 2012, a significant portion of the assets in the Ascension Legacy Portfolio was transferred
to the CHIMCO Alpha Fund, LLC (Alpha Fund), a limited liability company organized in the
state of Delaware.

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, a significant portion of the System’s investments consists of the
System’s interest in the Alpha Fund. Certain System assets continue to be held through the
Ascension Legacy Portfolio, and subsequent to April 2012, the Ascension Legacy Portfolio no
longer holds assets for unrelated entities. Additional System investments include those held and
managed by the Health Ministries’ consolidated foundations.

The Alpha Fund includes the investment interests of the System and other Alpha Fund members.
CHIMCO manages and serves as the manager and primary investment advisor of the Alpha
Fund, overseeing the investment strategies offered to the Alpha Fund’s members. The System
began consolidating the Alpha Fund in April 2012.

The portion of the Alpha Fund’s net assets representing interests held by entities other than the
System are reflected in noncontrolling interests in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, which
amount to $1,450,580 and $589,493 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The consolidation of the Alpha Fund by the System in April 2012 resulted in an increase of net

assets of $440,015, representing the noncontrolling interests of the Alpha Fund as of the date
investments were transferred into the Alpha Fund.
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4. Pooled Investment Fund (continued)

Prior to April 2012, CHIMCO, a wholly owned subsidiary of the System, managed the
investment portfolio of the System held in the Ascension Legacy Portfolio. CHIMCO provides
expertise in the areas of asset allocation, selection and monitoring of outside investment
managers, and risk management. The System did not consolidate the Ascension Legacy Portfolio
prior to April 2012. Accordingly, the System’s investments recorded in the consolidated
financial statements consisted only of the System’s pro rata share of the Ascension Legacy
Portfolio’s investments held for participants prior to April 2012.

The Alpha Fund invests in a diversified portfolio of investments including alternative
investments, such as real asset funds, hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, and
private credit funds. Collectively, these funds have liquidity terms ranging from daily to annual
with notice periods ranging from 1 to 180 days. Due to redemption restrictions, investments in
certain of these funds, whose fair value was $920,761 at June 30, 2013, cannot currently be
redeemed. However, the potential for the Alpha Fund to sell its interest in these funds in a
secondary market prior to the end of the fund term does exist.

The Alpha Fund’s investments in certain alternative investment funds also include contractual
commitments to provide capital contributions during the investment period, which is typically
five years and can extend to the end of the fund term. During these contractual periods,
investment managers may require the Alpha Fund to invest in accordance with the terms of the
agreement. Commitments not funded during the investment period will expire and remain
unfunded. As of June 30, 2013, contractual agreements of the Alpha Fund expire between
July 2013 and April 2019. The remaining unfunded capital commitments of the Alpha Fund total
approximately $1,140,000 for 76 individual funds as of June 30, 2013. Due to the uncertainty
surrounding whether the contractual commitments will require funding during the contractual
period, future minimum payments to meet these commitments cannot be reasonably estimated.
These committed amounts are expected to be primarily satisfied by the liquidation of existing
investments in the Alpha Fund.

In the normal course of operations and within established Alpha Fund guidelines, the Alpha
Fund may enter into various exchange-traded and over-the-counter derivative contracts for
trading purposes, including futures, option, and forward contracts as well as warrants and swaps.
These instruments are used primarily to adjust the portfolio duration, restructure term structure
exposure, change sector exposure, and arbitrage market inefficiencies. See the Fair Value
Measurements note for a discussion of how fair value for the Alpha Fund’s derivatives is
determined.
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4. Pooled Investment Fund (continued)

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the notional value of Alpha Fund derivatives outstanding was
approximately $2,126,000 and $2,071,000, respectively. The fair value of Alpha Fund
derivatives in an asset position was $35404 and $71,936 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, while the fair value of Alpha Fund derivatives in a liability position was $84,249
and $36,266 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These derivatives are included in long-term
investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2013 and 2012.

The Alpha Fund also participates in a securities lending program, whereby a portion of the Alpha
Fund’s investments are loaned to selected established brokerage firms in return for cash and
securities from the brokers as collateral for the investments loaned, usually on a short-term basis.
The fair value of collateral held by the Alpha Fund associated with such lending agreements
amounts to approximately $394,000 and $320,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and
is included in other current assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, while the liability
associated with the obligation to repay such collateral is also approximately $394,000 and
$320,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and 1s included in other current liabilities in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. In addition, the Alpha Fund has liabilities for investments sold,
not yet purchased, representing obligations of the Alpha Fund to purchase investments in the
market at prevailing prices. The fair value of this Alpha Fund liability is approximately $7,000
and $160,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included in other noncurrent
liabilities 1n the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Due from brokers and due to brokers on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2013 and
2012, represent the Alpha Fund’s positions and amounts due from or to various brokers,
primarily amounts for security transactions not yet settled, and cash held by brokers for securities
sold, not yet purchased.
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5. Cash and Investments

The System’s cash and investments are reported in the June 30, 2013 and 2012, Consolidated
Balance Sheets as presented in the table that follows. Total cash and investments, net, includes
both the System’s membership interest in the Alpha Fund and the noncontrolling interests held
by other Alpha Fund members. System unrestricted cash and investments, net, represent the
System’s cash and investments excluding the noncontrolling interests held by other Alpha Fund

members and assets limited as to use.

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Long-term investments
Subtotal

Other Alpha Fund and Ascension Legacy Portfolio assets
and liabilities:
In other current assets
In other long-term assets
In accounts payable and other accrued liabilities
In other current liabilities
In other noncurrent liabilities
Due to brokers, net
Total cash and investments, net
Less noncontrolling interests of Alpha Fund
System cash and investments, including assets limited as
to use
Less assets limited as to use:
Under bond indenture agreement
Self-insurance trust funds
Temporarily or permanently restricted
Total assets limited as to use
System unrestricted cash and investments, net

1304-1057067

June 30,

2013 2012
$ 754,622 $ 306,469
113,955 216,914
14,164,185 10,468,457
15,032,762 10,991,840
459,050 360,999
2,785 2,924
(5,680) (12,779)
(394,763) (322,873)
(6,622) (157,073)
(315,040) (91,342)
14,772,492 10,771,696
1,450,580 589,493
13,321,912 10,182,203
33,955 16,966
728,621 683,937
564,168 363,482
1,326,744 1,064,385
$11,995,168 $ 9,117 818
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5. Cash and Investments (continued)

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the composition of cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments and long-term investments, which include certain assets limited as to use, is
summarized as follows.

June 30,
2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments $ 1,113,823 $§ 498,902
Pooled short-term investment funds 311,027 416,087
U.S. government, state, municipal, and agency obligations 3,447,500 3,271,474
Corporate and foreign fixed income securities 1,664,001 980,322
Asset-backed securities 1,196,168 1,057,735
| Equity securities 2,695,483 1,574,188
| Alternative investments and other investments:
| Private equity and real estate funds 809,341 594,466
| Hedge funds 2,860,776 1,887,407
Commodities funds and other investments 934,643 711,259
Total alternative investments and other investments 4,604,760 3,193,132
Total cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,
and long-term investments $ 15,032,762 $ 10,991,840

Net investments under CHIMCO management and held in the Ascension Legacy Portfolio at
March 31, 2012, yet not included in the Alpha Fund or the Ascension Legacy Portfolio while still
managed by CHIMCO at April 1, 2012, were approximately $1,820,000. As of June 30, 2013
and 2012, the System’s membership interest in the Alpha Fund totaled $11,251,590 and
$8,840,551, respectively. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the noncontrolling interest (see Note 2)
in the Alpha Fund, representing interests held by entities other than the System, totaled
$1,450,580 and $589,493, respectively.

Investment return recognized by the System for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, is
summarized in the following table. Total investment return includes the System’s return in the
Ascension Legacy Portfolio and the investment return of the Alpha Fund. System investment
return represents the System’s total investment return, net of the investment return eamned by the
noncontrolling interests of other Alpha Fund members.
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5. Cash and Investments (continued)

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Unrestricted investment return in Ascension Legacy

Portfolio $ -3 63,965
Interest and dividends 170,034 51,453
Net gains (losses) on investments reported at fair value 602,008 (233,826)
Restricted investment return and unrealized gains (losses),

net 18,830 (880)
Total investment return 790,872 (119,288)
Less return earned by noncontrolling interests of Alpha

Fund 106,039 (9,278)
System investment return $ 684,833 $ (110,010)

6. Fair Value Measurements

The System categorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value in
the consolidated financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair
values are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that are based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs
that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability, based on
the best information available in the circumstances.

In certain cases, the mnputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy. In such cases, an asset’s or liability’s level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or
liability. The System’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or
liability.

The System follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize these assets and liabilities
recognized at fair value at each reporting period, which priontizes the inputs used to measure

such fair values. Level inputs are defined as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) that are readily available in active markets or
exchanges for identical assets or liabilities on the reporting date.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 pricing inputs include prices quoted
for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or exchanges or prices quoted for identical
or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active. If the asset or hability has a
specified (contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Significant pricing inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability, including
assets or liabilities for which there is little, if any market activity for such asset or liability.
Inputs to the determination of fair value for Level 3 assets and liabilities require management
judgment and estimation.

There were no significant transfers between Levels | and 2 during the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the assets and liabilities listed in the fair value hierarchy tables
below use the following valuation techniques and inputs:

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments

Cash and cash equivalents and certain short-term investments include certificates of deposit,
whose fair value is based on cost plus accrued interest. Significant observable inputs include
security cost, maturity, and relevant short-term interest rates. Other short-term investments
designated as Level 2 investments primarily consist of commercial paper, whose fair value is
based on the income approach. Significant observable inputs include security cost, maturity,
credit rating, interest rate, and par value.

Pooled short-term investment fund

The fair value of pooled fund investments is based on cost plus guaranteed, annuity contract-
based interest rates. Significant unobservable inputs to the guaranteed rate include the fair value
and average duration of the portfolio of investments underlying the annuity contract, the contract
value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to maturity of the underlying investment
portfolio.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
U. §. government, state, municipal, and agency obligations

The fair value of investments in U.S. government, state, municipal, and agency obligations is
primarily determined using techniques consistent with the income approach. Significant
observable inputs to the income approach include data points for benchmark constant maturity
curves and spreads.

Corporate and foreign fixed income securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international corporate bonds, including commingled
funds that invest primarily in such bonds, and foreign government bonds is primarily determined
using techniques that are consistent with the market approach. Significant observable inputs
include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and
security specific characteristics, such as early redemption options.

Asset-backed securities

The fair value of U.S. agency and corporate asset-backed securities is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with the income approach. Significant observable inputs include
prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves, volatility measures, and quotes.

Equiry securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international equity securities is primarily determined
using techniques consistent with the income approach. The values for underlying investments are
fair value estimates determined by external fund managers based on quoted market prices,
operating results, balance sheet stability, growth, dividend, dividend yield, and other business
and market sector fundamentals.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Alternative investments and other investments

Alternative investments consist of private equity, hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity
funds, and real estate partnerships. The fair value of private equity is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with both the market and income approaches, based on the System’s
estimates and assumptions in the absence of observable market data. The market approach
considers comparable company, comparable transaction, and company-specific information,
including but not limited to restrictions on disposition, subsequent purchases of the same or
similar securities by other investors, pending mergers or acquisitions, and current financial
position and operating results. The income approach considers the projected operating
performance of the portfolio company.

The fair value of hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, and real estate
partnerships is primarily determined using net asset values, which approximate fair value, as
determined by an external fund manager based on quoted market prices, operating results,
balance sheet stability, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals.

Other investments include derivative assets and denivative liabilities of the Alpha Fund, whose
fair value is primarily determined using techniques consistent with the market approach.
Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates, Treasury yields,
volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates.

Securities lending collateral

The fair value of collateral received under the Alpha Fund’s securities lending program is valued
using the calculated net asset value for the commingled fund in which the collateral is invested.
The underlying investments in the commingled fund are valued using techniques consistent with
the market approach, which uses significant observable market inputs such as available trade,
quotes, benchmark curves, sector groupings, and matrix pricing.
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Benefit plan assets

The fair value of benefit plan assets is based on original investment into a guaranteed pooled
fund, plus guaranteed, annuity contract-based interest rates. Significant unobservable inputs to

the guaranteed rate include the fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments
underlying annuity contract, the contract value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to

maturity of the underlying investment portfolio.

|
‘ Interest rate swap assets and liabilities
\

The fair value of interest rate swaps is primarily determined using techniques consistent with the
market approach. Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates,

Treasury yields, volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates.

Investments sold, not yet purchased

| The fair value of investments sold, not yet purchased is primarily determined using techniques

consistent with the income approach. Significant observable inputs to the income approach

include data points for benchmark, constant maturity curves, and spreads.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2013, for all
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the System’s
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 618,129 § 14,277 § - 3 632,406
Short-term investments 21,821 45,258 238 67,317
Pooled short-term investment funds 311,027 - - 311,027
U S. government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations - 3,441,671 5,829 3,447,500
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities - 1,272,714 391,287 1,664,001
Asset-backed securities - 1,079,138 117,033 1,196,168
Equity secunities 2,656,950 36,370 2,163 2,695,483
Alternative investments and other
investments.
Pnivate equity and real estate funds 529 3,752 799,414 803,695
Hedge funds - - 2,857,114 2,857,114
Commodities funds and other
investments 5,762 (6,061) 831,182 830,883
Assets not at fair value 527,168
Cash and investments $ 15,032,762
Securities lending collateral, 1n other
current assets $ - 8 394310 § - 5 394,310
Benefit plan assets, in other noncurrent
assets 225,755 - 37,505 263,260
Interest rate swaps, 1n other noncurrent
assets - 76,650 - 76,650
Investments sold, not yet purchased, in
other noncurrent liabilities - 6,622 - 6,622
Interest rate swaps, included in other
noncurrent habilities - 194,546 - 194,546
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities
measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following.

u.s.
Government, Corporate
State, and Foreign Private Commodities
Municipal, Fixed Equty and Funds and
Short-Term and Agency Income  Asset-Backed Equity Real Estate Hedge Other Benefit Plan
Investments Obligati Securities  Secunties  Securities Funds Funds Iny Assets
June 30, 2013
Begining balance s -5 7437 $ 120418 S 15,297 § 13,118 § 593,753 § 1,887,407 § 615813 § 36,882
Total realized and unrealized
gams (losses)
Included in income from
operations - 16 242 10 1,489 - 123 (45) -
Included 10 nonoperating gains
(losses) 45 1,059 @27 170 83,975 220,887 80,222 49
Included 1in changes 1n pet
assets 3 - - - - - 293 27 -
Purchases - 169 328,980 122,703 718 188,085 981,414 401,957 47,644
Settlements - - - - - (25) - - 279
Sales - (2,238) (58,928) (17,883) (13372) (66,836)  (232,198)  (266,889) (44,655)
Transfers nto Level 3 238 - 2,962 - 40 927 3,271 139 13,376
Transfers out of Level 3 - - (3,446) (2,867) — {465) (4,083) (42) (15,512)
Ending balance S 238 S 5829 § 391,287 § 117,033 § 2,063 § 799414 § 2857114 $ 831,182 S 37,505

| The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 roliforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.

1304-1057067 36



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2012, for all
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the System’s
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2012
Cash and cash equivalents S 78,301 $ 3,419 § - 8 81,720
Short-term mvestments 14,567 79,321 - 93,888
Pooled short-term investment funds 416,087 - - 416,087
U.S government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations - 3,264,037 7.437 3,271,474
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities - 859,904 120,418 980,322
Asset-backed secunities - 1,042,438 15,297 1,057,735
Equity securities 1,546,579 14,491 13,118 1,574,188
Alternative investments and other
“investments.
Pnivate equity and real estate funds - - 593,753 593,753
Hedge funds - - 1,887,407 1,887,407
Commodities funds and other
investments 8,699 3,327 615,813 627,839
Assets not at fair value 407,427
Cash and investments $ 10,991,840
Securities lending collateral, 1n other
current assets $ - 8 321937 $§ - % 321,937
Benefit plan assets, 1n other noncurrent
assets 134,705 - 36,882 171,587
Interest rate swaps, in other noncurrent
assets - 94,082 - 94,082
‘ Investments sold, not yet purchased, in
other noncurrent liabilities - 157,073 - 157,073
Interest rate swaps, included in other
noncurrent liabilities - 252,413 - 252,413
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities
measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following. Level 3
mvestments of the Alpha Fund are included in transfers in the table below.

u.s.
Government,
State, Corporate and Commodities
Municipal, Foreign Fixed Private Equity Funds and
and Agency Income Asset-Backed Equty and Real Hedge Other Benefit Plan
Obhgations Securities Securities Securities  Estate Funds Funds Investments Assets
June 30, 2012
Beginning balance $ 442§ 5024 § 1924 ¢ 15515 $ 71,768 $ 11667 § 2,731 § 31,706
Total realized and unreahzed gans
(losses)
Included o income from
operations 21 192 (@) 886 - 45 (436) -
Included n nonoperating gamns
(losses) 6 904 (149) (69) (6,814) (15,149) (12,031) -
Included m changes in net assets - - - - 64 1,233 (U] 20
Purchases - 77,943 2,919 - 64,537 154,740 238,895 8.701
Settlements - - - - - - - on
Issuances - - - - - - - 35
Sales - (57,768) (2.700) (3.588) 9,215) (5187) (76.098) (5.373)
Transfers nto Level 3 6,968 94,201 15.012 374 473,413 1,740,058 462,759 2,649
Transfers out of Level 3 — (78) (1.702) — - — — (765)
Ending balance $ 7437 8 120418 S 15.297 § 13,118 § 593,753 S 1887407 $ 615813 § 36,882

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 rollforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.
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7. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at June 30, 2013 and 2012, is comprised of the following and is presented in
accordance with the specific master trust indenture to which the debt relates. As further
discussed below, certain portions of long-term debt are secured under the Alexian Brothers
Health System Master Trust Indenture; the Mercy Regional Health Center, Inc. Master Trust
Indenture; The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. Master Trust Indenture; the St. John Health
System Master Trust Indenture; and the Ministry Health Care Master Trust Indenture.

June 30,
2013 2012

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Ascension Health
Alliance Semor Credit Group Master Trust Indenture.

Variable rate demand bonds, subject to a put provision that

provides for a cumulative 7-month notice and remarketing

period, payable through November 2047; interest (0.12% to

0 15% at June 30, 2013) tied to a market index plus a spread $ 408,605 S 308.605
Varnable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,

payable through November 2039; interest (0.06% to 0.07% at

June 30, 2013) set at prevailing market rates 225,665 225,665
Vanable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,

payable through November 2033, mterest (0 06% to 0.07% at

June 30, 2013) set at prevailing market rates, swapped to fixed

rates of 5 454% and 5 544%, respectively, through maturnity 307,300 307,300
Indexed put bonds subject to weekly rate resets based on a taxable

index, payable through November 2046; interest (2.095% at

June 30, 2013) swapped to a vanable rate tied to a tax-exempt

market index plus a spread through November 2016 153,800 153,800
Fixed rate put bonds (converted from an indexed put bond mode

based on a taxable index 1n May 2009) payable through

November 2046; mnterest (4.10% at June 30, 2013) swapped to

a variable rate tied to a market index plus a spread through

November 2016 153,690 153,690
Fixed rate senal and term bonds payable i installments through
November 2051; interest at 2.00% to 5.25% 1,207,490 1,308,105

Fixed rate senal and term bonds payable in installments through

November 2039; interest at 5.00% swapped to vanable rates

over the hife of the bonds 587,360 587,360
Fixed rate senal mode bonds payable through 2047 with purchase

dates ranging from June 2014 through June 2021; interest at

0.90% to 5.00% through the purchase dates 1,224,750 904,185
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

June 30,
2013 2012

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — unsecured under Ascension
Health Alliance Subordinate Master Trust Indenture:
Vanable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,
payable through November 2027; interest (0.06% at June 30,
2013) set at prevailing market rates $ 56,060 $ 56,060
Fixed rate senal mode bonds payable through 2027 with purchase
dates through November 2019; interest at 1.625%, swapped to

vartable mode through the purchase dates 49,810 49.810
Fixed rate senial mode bonds payable through 2027 wath purchase
dates through May 2018, mterest at 0.55% to 5.00% 396,705 396,705

Taxable bonds — secured under Ascension Health Alliance Senior
Credit Group Master Trust Indenture-
Taxable fixed rate term bonds payable in instaliments through

November 2053; interest at 4.847% 425,000 -
Total hospital revenue bonds under Senior Master Trust Indenture and
Subordinate Master Trust Indenture 5,196,235 4,451,285

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Alexian Brothers
Health System Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate term bonds payable in installments through

February 2038, interest at 3.50% to 5.50% 157,000 161,565
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture 157,000 161,565

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Mercy Regional
Health Center, Inc. Master Trust Indenture-
Fixed rate term bonds payable in installments through

November 2029, interest at 2 00% to 5.00% 25,060 -~
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Mercy Regional Health Center,
Inc. Master Trust Indenture 25,060 -

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under The Howard
Young Medical Center, Inc Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate term bonds payable 1 installments through

August 2030, interest at 3.00% to 5.00% 20,040 -
Total hospital revenue bonds under The Howard Young Medical
Center, Inc. Master Trust Indenture 20,040 —
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

June 30,
2013 2012
Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under St. John Health
System Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate term bonds payable in installments through
February 2042, interest at 4.00% to 5.00% $ 414,500 S -
Total hospital revenue bonds under the St. John Health System Master
Trust Indenture 414,500 -
Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Mimstry Health
Care Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate term bonds payable in mstallments through
August 2035; nterest at 2.50% to 5.50% 368,260 -
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Ministry Health Care Master
Trust Indenture 368,260 -
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Ascension Health Alhance
Semnior Master Trust Indenture, Ascension Health Alhiance
Subordinate Master Trust Indenture; the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture; the Mercy Regional Health Center,
Inc Master Trust Indenture; The Howard Young Medical Center,
Inc. Master Trust Indenture, St John Health System Master Trust
Indenture, and Ministry Health Care Master Trust Indenture 6,181,095 4,612,850
Other debt-
Obhgations under capital leases 42,979 33,221
Other 113,823 37,936
6,337,897 4,684,007
Unamortized prermium, net 218,536 111,187
Less current portion (90,442) (45,363)

Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing arrangements

(1,187,125) (1,094 425)

\
1 Long-term debt, less current portion and long-term debt subject to
| short-term remarketing arrangements S

5,278,866 S 3,655,406
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

June 30,
2013 2012

Ascension Health Alliance Sentor Master Trust Indenture long-term

debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net $ 3579334 S 2919,702
Ascension Health Alhance Subordinate Master Trust Indenture long-

term debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net 511,009 515,278
Alexian Brothers Health System Master Trust Indenture long-term

debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net 162,594 167,257
Mercy Health Regional Center, Inc Master Trust Indenture long-term

debt obligations, mncluding unamortized premium, net 27,258 -
The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc Master Trust Indenture long-

term debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net 20,933 -
St. John Health System Master Trust Indenture long-term debt

obligations, 1ncluding unamortized premium, net 437,503 -
Mnistry Health Care Master Trust Indenture long-term debt

obligations, 1ncluding unamortized premium, net 394,781 -
Other 145,454 53,169
Long-term debt, less current portion, and long-term debt subject to

short-term remarketing arrangements S 5,278,866 S 3,655,406

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt, considering obligations subject to short-term
remarketing as due according to their long-term amortization schedule, as of June 30, 2013, are
as follows:

Mercy The Howard

Ascension Alexian Regional Young St. John
Health Brothers Health Medical Health Ministry
Alliance Health Center, Inc. Center, Inc. System Health Care Other
MTIs System MTI MTI MTI1 MTI MTI Debt Total
Year ending
June 30
2014 3 57,135 & 3290 $ 1,020 $ 855 % 6950 $ 9,845 $ 11,230 § 90,325
2015 59,835 340 1,045 875 7,305 11,185 10,168 90,753
2016 50.130 7,485 1,080 910 7,680 11,665 6,393 85.343
2017 65.945 13,130 1.125 945 8,070 12,185 19,878 121.278
2018 69,045 15,655 1,175 975 6,890 12,890 6,422 113,052
Thereafter 4,894,145 117.100 19,615 15,480 377,608 310,490 102,711 5,837,146
Total $ 5196235 § 157.000 S 25,060 § 20040 3 414500 § 368,260 $ 156,802 $ 6,337,897
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7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The carrying amounts of variable rate bonds and other notes payable approximate fair value. The
fair values of the unsecured fixed rate serial and term bonds are obtained from independent
public valuation services. The fair value of fixed rate serial and term bonds, including the
component of vanable rate demand bonds subject to long-term fixed interest rates, approximates
carrying value at June 30, 2013 and 2012. During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
interest paid was approximately $170,000 and $144,000, respectively. Capitalized interest was
approximately $5,400 and $2,000 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Certain members of the System formed the Ascension Health Alliance Credit Group (Senior
Credit Group). Each Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group
member, a senior designated affiliate, or a senior limited designated affiliate. Senior obligated
group members are jointly and severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture (Senior
MTI) to make all payments required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may
be entities not controlled directly or indirectly by the System. Senior designated affiliates and
senior limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service payments on the
obligations under the Senior MTI. The System may cause each senior designated affiliate to
transfer such amounts as are necessary to enable the obligated group to comply with the terms of
the Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations. Additionally, each senior
limited designated affihate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and
promissory note with the System with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to
the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation.

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a
secunity interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds
thereof.

A Subordinate Credit Group, which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members,
subordinate designated affiliates, and subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under
the Subordinate Master Trust Indenture (Subordinate MTI). The subordinate obligated group
members are jointly and severally liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all payments
required with respect to obligations under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not
controlled directly or indirectly by the System. Subordinate designated affiliates and subordinate
limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations
under the Subordinate MTI. The System may cause each subordinate designated affiliate to

1304-1057067 43




Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

7. Long-Term Debt (continued)

transfer such amounts as are necessary to enable the obligated group members to comply with
the terms of the Subordinate MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations.
Additionally, each subordinate limited designated affiliate has an independent subordinate
limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory note with the System, with stipulated
repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the governing law of the subordinate limited
designated affiliate’s state of incorporation.

The unsecured variable rate demand bonds of both the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups,
while subject to long-term amortization periods, may be put to the System at the option of the
bondholders in connection with certain remarketing dates. To the extent that bondholders may,
under the terms of the debt, put their bonds within 12 months after June 30, 2013, the principal
amount of such bonds has been classified as a current liability in the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Management believes the likelihood of a material amount of bonds being put to
the System to be remote. However, to address this possibility, management has taken steps to
provide various sources of liquidity in the event any bonds would be put, including the line of
credit, commercial paper program, and maintaining unrestricted assets as a source of self-
liquidity.

On January 1, 2012, Alexian Brothers became part of the System. Subsequently, the System
redeemed or refinanced a portion of Alexian Brothers’ debt; however, a portion of the bonds
previously issued for the benefit of Alexian Brothers remains outstanding (the Alexian Brothers’
Bonds). The Alexian Brothers’ Bonds continue to be secured by the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture (As Amended and Restated), dated October 1, 1992, between the
Members of the Alexian Brothers Health System Obligated Group established under this
document and the Alexian Brothers Health System Master Trustee.

On Apnl I, 2013, Manian Health System joined Ascension Health. Subsequently, the System
redeemed or refinanced a portion of the debt of the Marian Systems; however, a portion of the
bonds previously issued for the benefit of the Marian Systems remains outstanding. These bonds
continue to be secured by the respective Master Trust Indentures, including the Amended and
Restated Master Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1999, by and between St. John Health System
and the St. John Health Master Trustee; the Master Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1984, by
and between Ministry Health Care and the Ministry Health Care Master Trustee; the Master
Trust Indenture dated August 15, 1993, between The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc., a
subsidiary of Ministry Health Care, and The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. Master
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Trustee; and the Master Trust Indenture dated January 15, 2013, between Mercy Regional Health
Center, Inc. (a subsidiary of Via Christi Health) and the Mercy Regional Health Center, Inc.
Master Trustee.

In June 2013, the System issued a total of $521,865 of tax-exempt bonds, Series 2013A and
2013B, through the Wisconsin issuing authority. In June 2013, the System also issued a total of
$425,000 of taxable bonds, Series 2013A. The proceeds of the bonds, including original issue
premium, were used to refinance debt and general corporate purposes.

In May 2012, the System issued a total of $435,370 of tax-exempt bonds, Series 2012A through
2012E, through four different issuing authorities in four different states. The proceeds of the
bonds, including original issue premium, were used to reimburse the System for previous capital
expenditures.

Due to aggregate financing activity during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, losses
on extinguishment of debt of $4,079 and $2,813, respectively, were recorded, which are included
in nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets.

The System is a party to multiple interest rate swap agreements that convert the variable or fixed
rates of certain debt issues to fixed or variable rates, respectively. See the Derivative Instruments
note for a discussion of these derivatives.

As of June 30, 2013, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $1,000,000 which may be
used as a source of funding for unremarketed variable debt (including commercial paper) or for
general corporate purposes, towards which bank commitments totaling $1,000,000 extend to
November 9, 2014. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no borrowings under the line of
credit.

As of June 30, 2013, the Senior Credit Group has a $75,000 revolving line of credit related to its
letters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $75,000 extends to November 27,
2013. The revolving line of credit may be accessed solely in the form of Letters of Credit issued
by the bank for the benefit of the members of the Credit Groups. Of this $75,000 revolving line
of credit, letters of credit totaling $46,765 have been issued as of June 30, 2013. No borrowings
were outstanding under the letters of credit as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.
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8. Derivative Instruments

The System uses interest rate swap agreements to manage interest rate risk associated with its
outstanding debt. Interest rate swaps with varying characteristics are outstanding under the
Master Trust Indentures of the System, Alexian Brothers, Ministry Health Care, and St. John
Health. These swaps have historically been used to effectively convert interest rates on variable
rate bonds to fixed rates and rates on fixed rate bonds to variable rates. At June 30, 2013 and
2012, the notional values of outstanding interest rate swaps were as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012
Ascension Health Alliance MTI $ 2,128,757 $ 2,189,232
Alexian Brothers Health System MTI 47,220 55,120
Ministry Health Care MTI 270,880 -
St. John Health System MTI 125,000 —
Total $ 2,571,857 $ 2244352

The System recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swaps in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as assets, recorded in other noncurrent assets, or liabilities, recorded in other noncurrent
liabilities, as appropriate. The respective fair values of interest rate swaps in an asset and liability
position for the System, Alexian Brothers, Ministry Health Care and St. John Health were as
follows:

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012
Asset Liability Asset Liability

Ascension Health Allance

MTI h) 73,846 $§ 174,413 $ 94082 § 248,511
Alexian Brothers Health

System MTI - 2,685 - 3,902
Ministry Health Care MTI 2,804 16,492 - -
St. John Health System MTI - 956 — -
Total b 76,650 $§ 194,546 $ 94082 $§ 252413
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The System’s interest rate swap agreements include collateral requirements for each counterparty
under such agreements, based upon specific contractual criteria. Collateral requirements are
separately calculated for the System, Alexian Brothers, Ministry Health Care, and St. John
Health based on the credit ratings of each. In the case of the System, the applicable credit rating
is the Senior Credit Group long-term debt credit ratings (Senior Debt Credit Ratings), as
obtained from each of two major credit rating agencies. Credit rating and the net liability position
of total interest rate swap agreements outstanding with each counterparty determine the amount
of collateral to be posted. Collateral and net fair value of interest rate swap agreements with
credit-risk-related contingent features at June 30, 2013 and 2012, based upon the respective net
liability positions and applicable credit ratings were as follows:

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012
Net Fair Collateral Net Fair Collateral
Value Posted Value Posted

Ascension Health Alliance

MTI $ (100,567) $ - $ (154429) § -
Alexian Brothers Health

System MTI (2,685) - (3,902) -
Ministry Health Care MTI (13,688) 23,024 - -
St. John Health System MTI (956) — — —
Total $ (117,896) $ 23,024 § (158331) $ -

Prior to July 1, 2006, the System designated certain of its interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges,
for accounting purposes, and accordingly deferred gains or losses associated with those swaps in
net assets. As of June 30, 2013, the deferred net gain associated with these interest rate swaps
was $4,357. The portion of this gain that will be reclassified into nonoperating gains (losses)
over the next 12 months is immaterial.

Beginning July 1, 2006, the System’s previously designated cash flow hedging relationships
were de-designated for accounting purposes. Accordingly, all changes in the fair value of interest
rate swaps have been recognized in nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. A net nonoperating loss of
$61,349 was recognized for the year ended June 30, 2013, while a net nonoperating loss of
$77,568 was recognized for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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9. Retirement Plans
Defined-Benefit Plans

Certain System entities participate in defined-benefit pension plans (the System Plans), which
are noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plans covering substantially all eligible employees
of certain System entities. Benefits are based on each participant’s years of service and
compensation. All of the System Plans’ assets are invested in Trusts, which include the Master
Pension Trust (the Trust) and other trusts (the Other Trusts). The System Plans’ assets primarily
consist of cash and cash equivalents, equity, fixed income funds, and alternative investments.
Contributions to the System Plans are based on actuarially determined amounts sufficient to meet
the benefits to be paid to participants.

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the System approved and communicated to
employees a redesign of associate retirement benefits, which affects certain System Plans, as
well as provides an enhanced comprehensive defined contribution plan. This redesign resulted in
the recognition of curtailment gains of $73,198 and $415,834, for the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively, of which, $73,198 and $402,402 was recognized in total impairment,
restructuring, and nonrecurring gains for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
This redesign also resulted in a decrease to the projected benefit obligation and is included in
pension and other postretirement liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The assets of the System Plans are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees and retirees
of all participating entities. In the event entities participating in the System Plans are unable to
fulfill their financial obligations under the System Plans, the other participating entities are
obligated to do so.
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The following table sets forth the combined benefit obligations and assets of the System Plans at
June 30, 2013 and 2012, components of net periodic benefit costs for the years then ended, and a
reconciliation of the amounts recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 6,437,246 $ 5,734,449
Service cost 119,018 194,906
Interest cost 289,634 311,981
Amendments (12,792) (5,463)
Assumption change (363,778) 873,252
Actuarial (gain) loss (28,641) 1,051
Business combinations 1,137,270 131,174

! Curtailment (74,962) (561,854)
Benefits paid (301,215) (242,250)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year 7,201,780 6,437,246
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 7,155,166 6,341,693
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 5,992,677 5,397,593
Actual return on plan assets 121,715 711,555
Employer contributions 54,541 14,421
Business combinations 874,666 111,358
Benefits paid (301,215) (242,250)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 6,742,384 5,992 677

Net amount recognized at end of year and funded status $ (459,396) $ (444,569)

The System Plans’ funded status as a percentage of the projected benefit obligation at June 30,
2013 and 2012, was 93.6% and 93.1%, respectively. The System Plans’ funded status as a
percentage of the accumulated benefit obligation at June 30, 2013 and 2012, was 94.2% and
94.5%, respectively.
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Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012, are the following amounts that
have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost for the System Plans:

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Unrecognized prior service credit $ (23,080) $ (16,230)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 364,739 433,352

$ 341,659 $§ 417,122

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets for System
Plans during 2013 and 2012 include:

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Current year actuarial (gain) loss $ (87,934)5% 48,601
Amortization of actuarial loss 19,725 350,877
Current year prior service credit (12,792) (5,463)
Amortization of prior service credit 5,944 58,781

$ (75057) § 452,796

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Components of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost $ 119,018 $§ 194,906
Interest cost 289,634 311,981
Expected return on plan assets (500,497) (447,703)
Amortization of prior service credit (6,242) (10,646)
Amortization of actuarial loss 53,783 16,931
Curtailment gain (73,198) (415,834)
Settlement gain (12) (111)
Net periodic benefit cost $ (117,514) § (350,476)
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The prior service credit and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be
recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending June 30, 2014, are $4,200 and
$7,630, respectively.

The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the
System Plans are set forth below:

June 30,
2013 2012
Weighted-average discount rate 4.88% 4.42%
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 3.81% 4.00%
Weighted-average expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets 8.30% 8.43%

The System Plans’ assets invested in the Trust are invested in a portfolio designed to protect
principal and obtain competitive investment returns and long-term investment growth, consistent
with actuarial assumptions, with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Diversification is
achieved by allocating to funds and managers that correlate to one of three economic strategies:
growth, deflation, and inflation. Growth strategies include U.S. equity, emerging market equity,
global equity, international equity, directional hedge funds, private equity, high yield, and private
credit. Deflation strategies include core fixed income, absolute return hedge funds, and cash.
Inflation strategies include inflation-linked bonds, commodity-related investments, and real
assets. The System Plans use multiple investment managers with complementary styles,
philosophies, and approaches. In accordance with the System Plans’ objectives, derivatives may
also be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner.
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In accordance with the System Plans’ asset diversification targets, as presented in the table that
follows, the Trust holds certain alternative investments, consisting of various hedge funds, real
asset funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, private credit funds, and certain other private
funds. These investments do not have observable market values. As such, each of these
investments is valued at net asset value as determined by each fund’s investment manager, which
approximates fair value. The fair value of the System Plans’ alternative investments in the Trust
as of June 30, 2013, is reported in the fair value measurement table that follows. Collectively,
these funds have liquidity terms ranging from daily to annual with notice periods ranging from 1
to 180 days. Due to redemption restrictions, investments of certain private funds, whose fair
value was approximately $665,000 at June 30, 2013, cannot be redeemed. However, the potential
for the System Plans to sell their interest in real asset funds and private equity funds in a
secondary market prior to the end of the fund term does exist.

The investments in these alternative investment funds may also include contractual commitments
to provide capital contributions during the investment period, which is typically five years, and
may extend to the end of the fund term. During these contractual periods, investment managers
may require the System Plans to invest in accordance with the terms of the agreement.
Commitments not funded during the investment period will expire and remain unfunded. As of
June 30, 2013, investment periods expire between July 2013 and March 2018. The remaining
unfunded capital commitments of the Trust total approximately $525,000 for 57 individual
contracts as of June 30, 2013.

The weighted-average asset allocation for the System Plans in the Trust at the end of fiscal 2013
and 2012 and the target allocation for fiscal 2014, by asset category, are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan Assets

Allocation at Year-End
Asset category 2014 2013 2012
Growth 50% 52% 49%
Deflation 30 29 32
Inflation 20 19 19
Total 100% 100% 100%
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The System Plans’ assets in the Other Trusts are invested in portfolios designed to best serve the
participants of the System Plans’ through a long-term investment strategy designed to ensure that
funds are available to pay benefits as they become due and to maximize the total return at a
prudent level of investment risk. The System Plans’ assets invested in the Other Trusts are
diversified among various assets classes based upon established investment guidelines.

Target Percentage of Plan Assets

|

| Allocation at Year-End

! Asset category 2014 2013 2012

|

| Cash 4% 6% 1%

| Growth 58 61 63
Income 29 25 22
Other 9 8 14
Total 100% 100% 100%
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The following tables summarize fair value measurements at June 30, 2013 and 2012, by asset
class and by level, for the System Plans’ assets and liabilities. As also discussed in the Fair Value
Measurements note, the System follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize plan
assets and habilities recognized at fair value, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure such
fair values. The inputs and valuation techniques discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note
also apply to the System Plans’ assets and liabilities as presented in the following tables.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2013
Short-term investments $ 324803 § 20,331 $ - $ 345,134
Derivatives receivable 1,078 337 21,059 22,474
U.S. government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations ~ 1,671,493 1,266 1,672,759
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities 25,843 566,812 53,729 646,384
Asset-backed securities - 226,920 22,838 249,758
Equity securities 1,317,933 18,741 2,936 1,339,610
Alternative investments and other
investments:
Private equity and real estate funds - - 747,864 747,864
Hedge funds 34,708 - 1,452,190 1,486,898
Commodities funds and other
Investments - 316,971 271,282 588,253
Assets not at fair value 334,875
Total 7,434,009
Derivatives payable 68 300 248,988 249,356
Investments sold, not yet purchased 3,794 ()] - 3,723
Liabilities not at fair value 438,546
Total 691,625
Fair value of plan assets $ 6,742,384
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June 30, 2012
Short-term investments
Derivatives receivable
U.S. government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities
Asset-backed securities
Equity securities
Alternative investments and other
investments:
Private equity and real estate funds
Hedge funds
Commodities funds and other
investments
Assets not at fair value
Total

Derivatives payable

Investments sold, not yet purchased
Liabilities not at fair value

Total

Fair value of plan assets

1304-1057067

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 192025 § 5392 §$ - $ 197417
63,991 92,702 14,229 170,922
- 2,189,580 1,903 2,191,483
70,238 387,734 28,308 486,280
- 194,201 14,243 208,444
782,558 - 1,514 784,072
- - 546,165 546,165
- - 1,187,124 1,187,124
- - 282,320 282,320
874,681
6,928,908
5,849 51,314 6,055 63,218
- 29,342 - 29,342
843,671
936,231
3 5992677
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For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the changes in the fair value of the System Plans’
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following:

u.s.
Government, Corporate
State, and Foreign Private Commodities
Municipal, Fixed Equity and Funds and
Net and Agency Income  Asset-Backed Equity Real Estate Hedge Other
Derivatives Obligations  Securities Securities Securities Fuands Funds Investments
June 30, 2013
Begmning balance s 8,174 § 1,903 § 28308 S 14243 S 1,514 § 546,165 S 1,187,124 § 282,320
Acquisitions - - - - - 37,048 - 9,994
Total actual return on assets (154,133) 130 a7y 89) 5 54,153 147977 (21,032)
Purchases, issuances, and settlements (122,486) (767) 31,994 20,384 1,417 98,174 156,513 -
Transfers into (out of) Level 3 40,516 - (6,402) (11,700) — 12,324 (39,424) —
Ending balance S (227,929) § 1,266 S 53,729 § 22,838 S 2936 § 747,864 S 1,452,190 § 271,282
Actual return on plan assets relating to plan
assets stll held at June 30. 2013 $  (280.606) S 59 § (2,202) § 11s s 227§ 54968 S 147248 S (21,024)
June 30, 2012
Begimning balance $ (208,367) § 2,129 § 19,462 $ 4427 § 1.701 § 376420 $ 1,011,817 $§ 203246
Acquisitions - - - - - - 30,428 -
Total actual retum on assets 167.900 48 1,431 (211) (196) 25,991 (9.426) (30 748)
Purchases, 1ssuances, and settlements 48 641 274) 9,662 10517 - 143,754 154,305 109,826
Transfers (out of) tnto Level 3 — — (2247) (490) 9 — — (4)
Ending balance $ 8.174 S 1,903 § 28,308 § 14243 § 1514 § S46165 § 1,187,124 § 282320
Actual return on plan assets relaung to plan
assets stll held at June 30. 2012 $ 9.095 § 11 3 {820) § [CYOR - S 18.380 $  (38835) §  (29,356)

The Trust has entered into a series of interest rate swap agreements with a net notional amount of
$2,699,100. The combined targeted duration of these swaps and the Trust’s fixed income
investments approximates the duration of the liabilities of the Trust. Currently, 75% of the dollar
duration of the liability is subject to this economic hedge. The purpose of this strategy is to
economically hedge the change in the net funded status for a significant portion of the liability
that can occur due to changes in interest rates.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The expected long-term rate of return on the System Plans’ assets is based on historical and
projected rates of return for current and planned asset categories in the investment portfolio.
Assumed projected rates of return for each asset category were selected after analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility for assets of that category using
benchmark rates. Based on the target asset allocation among the asset categories, the overall
expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed and adjusted for historical and expected
experience of active portfolio management results compared to benchmark returns and for the
effect of expenses paid from plan assets.

Information about the expected cash flows for the System Plans follows:

Expected employer contributions 2014 $ 53,090

Expected benefit payments:
2014 445,000
2015 452,800
2016 464,400
2017 484,000
2018 489,500
2019-2023 2,461,000

The contribution amount above includes amounts paid to Trusts. The benefit payment amounts
above reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from Trusts.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

In addition to the retirement plan described above, certain Health Ministries sponsor
postretirement benefit plans that provide healthcare benefits to qualified retirees who meet
certain eligibility requirements. The total benefit obligation of these plans at June 30, 2013 and
2012, is $45,308 and $47,428, respectively. The net obligation included in pension and other
postretirement habilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2013 and
2012, 1s $6,624 and $12,423, respectively. The change in the plans’ assets and benefit
obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during the year ended June 30, 2013, was
$2,678.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)
Defined-Contribution Plans

System entities participate in contributory and noncontributory defined-contribution plans
covering all eligible associates. There are three primary types of contributions to these plans:
employer automatic contributions, employee contributions, and employer matching
contributions. Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined as a percentage of a
participant’s salary and, for certain entities, increases over specified periods of employee service.
These benefits are funded annually, and participants become fully vested over a period of time.
Benefits for employer matching contributions are determined as a percentage of an eligible
participant’s contributions each payroll period. These benefits are funded each payroll period,
and participants become fully vested in these employer contributions immediately. Expenses for
the defined-contribution plans were $202,838 and $127,134 during 2013 and 2012, respectively.

10. Self-Insurance Programs

Certain System hospitals and other entities participate in pooled risk programs to insure
professional and general liability risks and workers’ compensation risks to the extent of certain
self-insured limits. In addition, various umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to
provide coverage in excess of the self-insured limits. The System provides its self-insurance
through various trust funds and captive insurance companies. Actuarially determined amounts,
discounted at 6% for the System, are contributed to the trust funds and the captive insurance
companies to provide for the estimated cost of claims. The loss reserves recorded for estimated
self-insured professional, general liability, and workers’ compensation claims include estimates
of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported, which are
discounted at 6% 1n 2013 and 2012 for the System. Those entities not participating in the self-
insured programs are insured under separate policies.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

10. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)
Professional and General Liability Programs

Professional and general hability coverage is provided on a claims-made basis through a wholly
owned onshore trust and through AHIL.

AHIL has a self-insured retention of $10,000 per occurrence with no aggregate. Excess coverage
1s provided through AHIL with limits up to $185,000. AHIL retains $5,000 per occurrence and
$5,000 annual aggregate for professional lability. AHIL also retains a 20% quota share of the
first $25,000 of umbrella excess. The remaining excess coverage is reinsured by commercial
carriers.

Sunflower Assurance, Inc. (Sunflower) was acquired when Marian Health System joined the
System. Sunflower provides excess coverage with limits up to $75,000 above the primary
coverage for Via Christi Health and retains 10% of the first reinsurance layer of $10,000 on a
quota share basis. The remaining excess coverage is reinsured by commercial carriers.

Self-insured entities in the states of Indiana, Kansas, and Wisconsin are provided professional
liability coverage with limits in compliance with participation in the Patient Compensation
Funds. The Patient Compensation Funds apply to claims in excess of the primary self-insured
limit.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets is professional and general hability expense of $74,887 and $71,687 for
the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Included in current and long-term self-
insurance liabilities on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets are professional and
general liability loss reserves of $614,913 and $596,381 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

AHIL also offers physician professional lability coverage through insurance or reinsurance
arrangements to nonemployed physicians practicing at the System’s various facilities, primarily
in Michigan, Indiana, Kansas, and Illinois. Coverage is offered to physicians with limits ranging
from $100 per claim to $1,000 per claim with various aggregate limits.

Edessa Insurance Company Ltd. (Edessa) was acquired as part of the Alexian Brothers business

combination, as discussed in the Organizational Changes note. Effective July 1, 2012, the self-
insurance programs of Edessa were consolidated into AHIL, and Edessa ceased operations.
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10. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)
Workers’ Compensation

Workers’ compensation coverage is provided on an occurrence basis through a grantor trust. The
self-insured trust provides coverage up to $1,000 per occurrence with no aggregate. The trust
provides a mechanism for funding the workers’ compensation obligations of its members.
Workers’ compensation coverage for Manan Health System is self-insured or commercially
insured up to various limits. Excess insurance against catastrophic loss is obtained through
commercial insurers. Premium payments made to the trust are expensed and represent claims
reported and claims incurred but not reported.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets is workers’ compensation expense of $44,395 and $40,256 for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Included in current and long-term self-insurance
liabilities on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets are workers’ compensation loss
reserves of $137,825 and $110,657 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

11. Lease Commitments

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more
are as follows:

Year ending June 30:
2014 $ 211,716
2015 191,235
2016 149,545
2017 121,166
2018 93,215
Thereafter 231,248

Total $ 998,125

Certain System entities are lessees under operating lease agreements for the use of space in
buildings owned by third parties, including medical office buildings (MOBs) and medical and
information technology equipment. In addition, certain System entities have subleased space
within buildings where the entity has a current operating lease commitment. Certain System
entities are also lessors under operating lease agreements, primarily ground leases related to
third-party-owned MOBs on land owned by the System entity.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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11. Lease Commitments (continued)

The System’s future minimum noncancelable payments associated with operating leases where a
System entity is the lessee, as well as future minimum noncancelable receipts associated with
operating leases where a System entity is the sublessor or lessor, are presented in the table that
follows. Future minimum payments and receipts relate to noncancelable leases with terms of one
year or more.

Future
Future Receipts
Payments  Where the
Where the  Systemis  Net Future
System is Sublessor/  Payments

Lessee Lessor (Receipts)

Year ending June 30:

2014 $ 211,716 $ 45,749 $ 165,967

2015 191,235 38,072 153,163

2016 149,545 32,591 116,954

2017 121,166 28,075 93,091

2018 93,215 25,289 67,926

Thereafter 231,248 299,907 (68,659)
Total $ 998,125 $ 469683 § 528442

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $365,718 and $336,538 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

12. Contingencies and Commitments

The System is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the ordinary course
of business. Regulatory investigations also occur from time to time. In the opinion of
management, after consultation with legal counsel, these matters are expected to be resolved
without material adverse effect on the System’s Consolidated Balance Sheet.

In March 2013, the System and some of its subsidiaries were named as defendants to litigation
surrounding the Church Plan status of its System Plans. The System does not believe that this
matter will have a matenal adverse effect on the System’s financial position or results of
operations.
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12. Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

In September 2010, Ascension Health received a letter from the U.S. Department of Justice (the
DOJ) in connection with its nationwide review to determine whether, in certain cases,
implantable cardioverter defibrillators were provided to certain Medicare beneficiaries in
accordance with national coverage criteria. In connection with this nationwide review, identified
System hospitals are reviewing applicable medical records and responding to the DOJ. The
DOJ’s investigation spans a time frame beginning in 2003 and extending through the present
time. Through September 18, 2013, the DOJ has not asserted any claims against any System
hospitals. The System continues to fully cooperate with the DOJ in its investigation.

The System enters into agreements with nonemployed physicians that include minimum revenue
guarantees. The terms of the guarantees vary. The carrying amounts of the lability for the
System’s obligation under these guarantees were $44,606 and $26,678 at June 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively, and are included in other current and noncurrent liabilities in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. The maximum amount of future payments that the
System could be required to make under these guarantees is approximately $100,100.

The System entered into agreements with sponsors for support through January 2017. The
System’s obligation under these agreements totals $49,028 at June 30, 2013, and is included in
other current and noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The System entered into Master Service Agreements for information technology services
provided by third parties. The maximum amount of future payments that the System could be
required to make under these agreements is approximately $201,600.

Guarantees and other commitments represent contingent commitments issued by Ascension
Health Alliance Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups, generally to guarantee the performance
of an affiliate to a third party in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances,
bond financing, and other transactions. The terms of guarantees are equal to the terms of the
related debt, which can be as long as 27 years. The following represents the remaining
guarantees and other commitments of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group at June 30, 2013:

Hospital de la Conception 2000 Series A debt guarantee $ 30,185
St. Vincent de Paul Series 2000A debt guarantee 28,300
Other guarantees and commitments 33,937
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Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Ascension Health Alliance

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons Living in Poverty
and Community Benefit Programs, the Details of Consolidated Balance Sheets— Ministry Health
Care, Inc., and the Details of Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
— Ministry Health Care, Inc. are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

St MLLP

September 18, 2013
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Ascension Health Alliance

Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons

Living in Poverty and Community Benefit Programs
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

The net cost of providing care to persons living in poverty and community benefit programs is as
follows:

June 30,
2013 2012

Traditional charity care provided $ 524,605 $ 466,916
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons living in

poverty 488,959 455,401
Other programs for personal living in poverty and other

vulnerable persons 89,923 75,724
Community benefit programs 383,583 335,436
Care of persons living in poverty and community benefit

programs $ 1,487,070 $ 1333477
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Ascension Health Alliance

Oetails of Consolidated Balance Sheet 00 inistry Health Care, TcO

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash eTinalents
Short-term ivestments
Accounts receivable, less allowances
for uncollectble accounts
81 351,660n 20130
Znvatories
Zue from broZers
Esumated thurd-party payor settlements
Other
Toual current assets

Long-term mnvestments

T mtrest 10 mvestments held by
Ascenston Health Allkance

Property and e 3npment, net

Other assets
Znvetment 1o unconsohdated entiues
CaputaliZ2d software costs, net

Other
Total other assets

Total assets

Notes

(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013
Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consolidated  Alliance less Consolidated
Ascension Health Ministry Minstry Victory
Health Ministries Health Health St. Joseph’s St. Elzabeth’s  Medical
Alliance Presented Reclassification Care, Inc. Care (b) Hospital (a) Hospital Center
$ 754622 § 453.07C S T § 301,544 § 24333 $ 100943 § LIZ3 § 2,796
113955 3,932 =] 24,023 596 1.236 2,205 99
2,361,209 2192,672 c 169 137 u 49,013 3,63) 1912
309,074 20 642 = 27,432 C C 440 394 253
17033 175301 C Z ] ul - -
119,379 113,00 C 6299 ] 3 102 )
1 035,026 979.266 = 55,760 94,547 35 837 124 45
4.72.245 4,2(T,050 c S#,195 119,476 195,169 7.708 5,909
14 164,155 13,3613 515452 207,345 47970 7 O 2
c = 35154523 §15,482 300 504 64,432 2,796 z
2546,73 7,343.239 ud 703,634 30,C4C 124.133 7423 0.264
620772 614,549 c 14,223 4450 ] - -
725613 691991 O 29,622 3,743 10,242 z 90
1106.63 1,020 601 [ 5,02 555,921 42 Z 16
2,464,062 2 334,141 C 129 927 562122 10 3C4 Z 106
$ 30047571 § 272260C § € § 2220553 8 1066920 $ 424695 § 179-4 § 14271

B Acludes the accounts of controlled foundations and subsidianesT
ZbZ Tudes the accounts of T imstry Health Care, Agape Commumity Center, and Putnam Capital T anagement™

£ Toel Intercompany accounts
CdZdlel other totercompany balancesT

d with 2004, 2010 and 2012 Hospital Tacthity Cevenue BondsT
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Alffinity
Health Affinity
Good Mimstry  System — Health Sacred Howard Door Ministry
Samaritan  Medical Mercy System - Heart Young County  Ministry Medical Networh Eliminations
St. Michael’s St Clare’s Health Group—  Medical Other  St. Mary’s Health  Memorial Home Group - Health and
Hospital (a) Hospital (a) Center (a)  Weston Center  Enuties (a) Hospitals Care (8)  Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan Reclassifications

5 45914 3 9259 § 2,695 S $ 3422 $ 32767 8 6077 S 15477 §8 2205 $ 13556 § 1031 $ 45766 §

Lrn
[

326 252 758 975 7.194 2,504 399 5059 227 z 1316
21,035 9.95C 2547 379 13,971 40,722 15,670 C,091 3205 6764 752 z Z14,1192C0dC
210 2023 451 z 2354 3734 2,016 1,735 1,011 2,771 Z Z [
C - Z - z C 3 - - C Z - C
3230 - 330 Z Z C 43 Z 5.017 20 - z C
1216 2262 249 76 5524 5930 1§65 929 3,470 CZ 43 24,516 —12042173¢3
I nnc 23,214 7027 455 26,226 96.347 22265 26 641 25 567 11,426 1,232 71.69C Z134,540C
|
4.052 154 191 Z 10235 9420 33 51,600 26,954 C 3 135,751 ]
23,372 ] 22190 Z 142 5,102 4,902 60,672 = C 3 Z x]
67,179 65.52C 3,561 -n 950Z0 15CZ 545 67,206 35,561 23,729 1,035 - 110 C
3 6,620 - - 1,542 1.543 .l - - c Z - [
3,746 1.621 1z 40 - 2,945 3,042 2,301 - (T - 420 C
1.5875 Z 304 207 605 13 16 JC4 2220 Z C 55 3,106 C496.701CCC Tdo
5,321 T 301 322 247 2,147 17,656 3,926 5,121 Z C14 55 3,606 C496,701C

$ 171102 $ 97797 § 35291 § 1574 § 135220 § 27707C $ 105732 5 179595 $§ 76350 $ 14003 $ 207 $ 219208 S ©6312410
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Ascension Health Alliance

Oetails of Consolidated Balance Sheet [éontinued ]
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013
Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consolidated  Alliance less  Consolidated
Ascension Health Ministry Ministry Victory
Health Ministries Health Health St. Joseph’s St Ehzabeth’s Medical
Alliance Presented Care, Inc. Care Hospital Hospital Center
Liabihues and net assets
Current habitiues
Curent porton of long-term debt s 90442 S 74244 § 16,19Z § 13961 § I 6 8 747
Long-term debt subZct to short-term
remar Fung arrangements 1,137,125 1,132,125 Z ] Z z [
Accounts payable and accrued habihities 2342401 2170,13Z 172263 59,622 33200 2266 1,039
Esumated third-party pavor settlements 456,314 444 03C 12.276 8] 1,440 Z Z
Zue to brolers 493,420 493,420 z a] z - C
Currem portion of self-nsurance habiliues 210.115 210 115 Z g z - [
Other 644,004 554,313 9771 O — — o172
Total current habilities 5.429,901 5133,3193 296,50 73,55 34,640 2.352 2593
Noncurrent habilities
Long-term debt Eemor and subordinated = 527066 4562147 710719 676.596 Z 204 11,302
Self-insurance habiliues 583,706 553,706 - ja z Z [
Pension and other postretirement habitliies 554,362 476,908 77,463 5508 11,529 93~= -
Other 1.099.362 1022413 70 949 4-,243 2.-32 327 24C
Total noncurrent habthues 7.475,302 6,627,171 9131 730.424 14.471 2.069 11,550
Total habilives 12.916,203 11 760,564 1,135,639 14,007 49,111 4421 14143
Net assets
Unrestncted
Controtling interest 14975,302 13,994,502 991,700 262,676 373,211 13,563 136
Noncontrolling 1nterests 1.592 356 1 990,566 1,790 ] Z C ]
Unrestricted net assets 16,57565C 15,505,06C 993 590 262 676 373,211 13,563 136
Temporarily resmcted 377.555 356914 20 641 237 2,154 Z C
Permanently restncted 174,958 124,272 50,63 u] 219 = 2
Total net assets 17,i31,16C 16,066,254 1,064.914 262 913 37553 13,563 13C
Total babiliues and net assets $ 30047371 § 27.026C° $ 2220553 S 1066920 S 424695 § 17974 § 14201
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Affinity
Health Affigity
Good Munistry System — Health Sacred Howard Door Ministry
Samaritan Medical Mercy System — Heart Young County Mnistry Medical Network  Eliminations
St. Michael’s St. Clare’s Health Group - Medical Other St. Mary’s Health Memorial Home Group - Health and
Hospital Hospital Center W eston Center Entities Hospitals Care Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan Reclassifications
H 667 § - s Z ”s Z6C1S 7719 § 2022 S ZS85 0§ 957 § 360 § s -3 Z19917C
C z z ] z C z z ] C - Z z
16,5734 34394 2,406 1,310 14,705 60,063 13227 7417 5,451 490 5CS 15.163 21029547
1,70C 2,203 217 ] 64C 1,303 2,451 1,972 306 20 z z z
G z z | zZ C Z z c [ Z z ]
C z Z C z [ z z =] [ z z z
C Z 1 ] 725 £,479 Z - o ] Z 92,209 Z11,642°
12939 36.597 2,624 1,310 24,039 5,564 17 760 10,244 6,714 52C8 5C5 107.372 Z134513C
314 152,140 Z =) 34,403 1,147 9,506 20,933 14532 1,660 2000 Z 23074420
C z - c z c z Z ] 5 Z Z z
4,627 9”1 120 o 6,975 40.101 4.007 z = 933 - 1.549 z
246 319 74 o] 053 11,334 1.550 2,377 56 o] - 461 23312
9.612 153 447 904 ] 42,231 132522 25 063 23310 14,52 2,643 2.000 2.010 ~307 7792
27 877 190 044 3,52C 1,310 67,070 210,146 42,023 33,554 21302 7925 253 109.322 3422927
152,472 Z92401C 34,742 264 60,504 S0.279 62,076 99.164 54,791 6,147 C69°C 109 Z23 12T %483
= Z - = Z 1.790 Z - o) O Z Z =
132,472 Z92401Z 34742 264 60 S04 60,069 62,076 99,164 54791 6,147 C69CZ 109,223 Z130,9495
1.235 154 21 ] 3,760 7.017 £33 4,965 257 u] Z Z z
1T z - u] 3.0C6 1.246 z 41912 u] i =z z [
142,525 Z92247C 34.763 264 6- 150 6C.932 62,909 146,041 5042 6,155 B9 109,23 19490
$ 171102 $ 97797 § 35291 1574 § 135230 § 2C7073 % 105732 $ 179595 § 76350 _$ 14083 S 1277 $219205 § 26312412
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Ascension Health Alliance

Jetails of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2013
Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consolidated  Alliance less Consolidated
Ascension Health Mumstry Ministry Victory
Health Mimstries Health Health St. Joseph’s  St. Elizabeth’s Medical
Alliance Presented Care, Inc. Care Hospital Hospital Center
Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue $ 16912,410 S 16576177 § 336232 § o s 99,374 $ 35572 § 4730
Less provision for doubtful accounts 1172,053 1,150,275 22,577 ] 11,244 Z30Z2 262
Net patsent service revenue, less provision
for doubtful accounts 15,739,547 15,425,392 313.658 [n] CZ,130 5,602 4,406
! Other revenue 1357 663 1 142,700 214,753 ~,956 3 039 61 52
i Total operating revenue 17,097,210 16,562,692 52251 —,956 91,169 5.663 4830
| Operating e penses
Salanies and wages 7,247,610 7,065516 179 165 3.5C2 22,049 2,909 2306
Employee benefits 153 83 1.83563 45,3 01,452 Z 4 931 760
Purchased services 1,030.574 97 475 43.099 01,2102 15,224 263 37C
Professional fees 1127710 1,106,272 22,60C 1.247 6,297 445 77
Supplies 2,427,714 2377631 5003 51,596 15907 640 296
Zrmrance 115,521 113,39 1662 14 215 2z 1
ndrest 150 377 147,651 3,226 2950 - 16 170
Zepreciauon and amoraintion 755.305 730465 16 310 315 4,063 195 136
Other 213,015 2,020,476 164,539 3,656 9,629 357 202
Total operating ¢ Penses before
1 impairment, restructuring, and
nonrecurring gains Josses, net 16.623 154 16 096,034 527,120 Z114 9,427 573 4496
Cnome Joss “from operauons before
self-insurance trust fund
investment return and impatrment,
restructuring and nonrecwrring
gains Josses” pet 474,056 472,65 1,39C -42 1,742 “121C 42
Self-insurance trust fund 10\ estment return 34905 3495 - u] Z - e
mpaument, restructuring, and nonrecurring
gamns Josses T net 111735 157,393C 45.607 10,301 13911 1166 C227
Cnome Joss from operations 397,255 350,250 47,005 11.143 15.653 1045 20
' Nonoperating gamns Josses T
! Znvetment refurn 737057 749,332 92275 §7,330C Z1L129C Z35C ]
Loss on eThinguishment of debt 3.0792 3,0790 c g Z - =]
Za1n {loss on wterest rate swaps 61,202 54,696 6,506 6.506 a ad C
Znome from unconsolidated entues 54 54 c ] u] ja] C
Conmbutions from business combmations, net 2,021,963 2,021,963 C fu) o } C
Other J7,2695 74.694= 28750 3224 —400C 12 C5C
‘ Total nonoperaung gans TossesZ net 2.74741C 2 755,762 T 344C 2,400 11,6695 C23C Cs
\
‘ E Ccess ieficitof revenues and gains over
eTpenses and losses 3,144,673 3,106.012 35661 13,543 13,9C4 1,022 15
Less norcontrolling mterests 131 124 131.223 39C ] [s] C J
Ettess eficit Tof revenues and gains over eTpenses and
losses attnbutable to controlhing interest 3,013,409 2974709 35700 13,543 13,974 1,022 15
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Aflinity
Health Affinity
Good Ministry System — Health Sacred Howard Door Ministry
Samaritan Medical Mercy System — Heart Young County Mimstry Medical Network  Eliminations
St. Michael’s  St. Clare’s Health Group - Medical Other St. Mary’s Health Memorial Home Group - Health and
Hospital Hospital Center W eston Center Entities Hospitals Care Heospital Care Anesthesia Plan Reclassifications
b 46733 § 2395C § 5717 % 573 $ 24919 § 6541 § 33954 5 17610 § 12760 S 10,°74°§ 2238 S _s Z48377C
1,949 1,075 115 47 653 1116 2,942 1 227 303 112 v . C
44724 220Cs8 5602 526 24 266 35,425 31,042 15,724 12376 10,772 2140 4 248377
1,413 1,791 [ 125 775 1314 2 356 1.396 349 108 1,022 201 27 10310
46.197 23C76 5691 651 25.044 36,739 33,390 17,120 12.725 10,277 3170 201,231 2556272
23.260 7L 3122 649 10,372 46,450 12,032 3,654 ZZ16 4,633 2560 5512 40
6,474 2,263 co? 174 2,740 10.609 5,507 2427 2,755 1,430 515 166 C691Z
3367 3927 669 141 2,138 6,266 2.20C 1,190 1,112 Z59 1 6,021 Z1452C
1,020 574 91 2 1.237 2010 773 69Z 677 249 4 5451 50z
4 200 4,199 615 57 4,201 10,729 4.134 1,705 1.431 2.207 = 122 £74C
207 7 1C 3 106 53C 193 ) 34 32 10 95 c
65 2,697 T - 6_5 1112 301 232 153 u C 3 25246Z
227 1.550 217 2z 1,424 2,262 1.749 1,020 121 c 222 Z
2,343 1,132 410 147 1.7169 5.204 1,602 1633 1,339 1,351 S0 179,211 Z45 676
44,423 25,141 6,029 1,201 25,969 =5.246 36 034 17 706 16,961 10,2357 3,140 199.111 253 149C
1,774 Z1265C £332C Z550Z 1925C 93 Z2.136C ZS526C 1,764 Zl1oo 30 2,720 225372
z - C 3 - ] - z = 2 C - C
5322 1145 72 Z1Z 1091 6,019 4,799 120 Z 1 200 092 701 C
7,156 C120C £266Z C351ZC 166 6.912 2,663 Z654Z 1,764 1,190 1 3421 Z2,53CC
7294C C £220Z 3 46 Z60- 361C 27647 - ] C 223022 =
=} z C ] - u z z C G [} [ [
5 Z L ] z i z a C O C [ C
c [ C 2 z J c u] - u} [t C C
- =} C 3 z u] z = z [} ] C C
C1322 15 C41T =] 35 12 0 22192 65 [u] ] C 05246
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Ascension Health Alliance

Oetails of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets [Gontinued [

Unrestricted net assets, controlling interest

Elcess defictfof revenues and gains over
epenses and losses

Transfer Tofrom sponsors and other affiliates, net
Contributed net assets
Net assets released from restnctions for property ac Tinsitions
Pension and other postretrement habihity adTistments
Change 1n unconsohdated entitiesCnet assets
Other

Cnrease 1o unrestncted net assets, controlling wnterest.
before JossTgaw from discontinued operations

Loss from discontinued operauons
Cngease idecrease Jin unrestricted net assets controlling inerest

Unrestncted net assets, noncontrolling interest
Eicess of revenues and gains over e penses and losses
Zistributions of capital
Contnibutions of capital
Contribunons from business combinations
Cnrease 1n unrestncted net assets
noncontrolling interest

Temporarnly restricted net assets, controlling interest
Contnbutions and grants
Znvetment return
Net assets released from restnctions
Contrtbutions from business combinations
Other

T neease 1n temporanly restricted get assets
controlling nterest

Permanently restncted net assets, controlling interest
Contnbutions
Cnvetment retum
Contnbutons from business combinauons
Other
T neease 10 permanently restncted net assets controlhng interest

Cnpease idecreaseCin net assets

Net assets beginming of year
Net assets, end of year
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(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2013
Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consolidated  Alhance less Consolidated

Ascension Health Ministry Ministry Victory

Health Ministries Health Heaslth St. Joseph’s St Elizabeth’s  Medical

Alliance Presented Care, Inc. Care Hospital Hospital Center
3.013439 8§ 2974709 § 35700 § 13,545 S 13924 % 1022 8§ 15
10,962C 309622 Z £ z z -
1,050 921,7153 920,665 232,129 350,220 11,600 69
6741C 67417 Z [ z Z z
77,011 46,445 30 566 533 902C 734 C
23,295 23,295 Z c z z z
4,624 2.755 1.759 11,171 J621C 127 52
3,173 2§ 212028 991,10 262 676 373211 13,563 136
23,9370 23,9375 Z £ z Z C
3,149,0— 215200 991,700 262.676 373,211 13,563 136
13113 131 223 39 C z z z
£29,909C 7299323 o772 C . z z
1.579 17 1.572370 a7 C z z £
64,73C 63,669 1 069 N . Z Z
945,120 943.330 1790 Z 3 £
3,220 7,605 1.612 51 175 z z
17,252 17,345 ai13Z C 32 z z
a10213% 1102133 Z It z z z
44,201 2,972 21,229 209 2,359 z z
100 317¢ 207 Z23C 4128 Z -
41,52C 20,30 20,641 237 2154 ul Z
2.664 2,574 90 [ 3 z [
1,59C 1,744 a46= [ z z z
67,046 16,717 51,129 | 136 z 2
36 22 390 C Z Z Z
71,740 21,087 S063 C 219 ] 2
4202276 3,143,362 1,064.914 262913 375524 13,563 130
12,922,092 12 922,092 = C Z £ s
S _17031.16C 5 16066254 § 1064914 $ 262913 § 37353 § 13563 § 130

1304-1057067



Affinity
Health Affinity
Good Ministry System — Health Sacred Howard Doer Ministry
Samaritan Medical Mercy System ~ Heart Young County Mmstry Medical Network  Eliminations
St. Michael’s  St. Clare’s Health Group — Medical Other St. Mary’s Health Memeorial Home Group - Health and

Haospital Hospital Center W eston Center Entities Hospitals Care Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan Reclassilications
s 6,750 § J053 8 53328 B351CS 247 8 6903 § 277 § 1,637C S 129 § 1190 § 1§ 1113 § J.734C

[ 3 z i z C Z Z ] = Z z }
129,236 92 496C 35,251 432 59,060 44,650 57,192 100 923 52954 4202 BT 103230 A73,533

C a z = Z C Z z ] i Z z d

3,579 724 3 C 1,009 5,232 3,102 Z =] 758 Z 4D :

i 3 Z [ Z = Z z ju O Z Z u;
C1.673C 35240 jrm 33 17D 1 494 3.0173 122 u 3 [ Z 7,52C
132472 3,401C 34,742 264 60,504 82279 62,076 99,164 54,791 6,147 B9 109,223 A9495

C ] Z Z - C Z — ] a Z Z 3
132472 32401C 34792 264 60,504 53279 62.076 99,164 54,791 6,147 B9 109223 a949

c ) Z = z 39C - Z u] ) Z z a

= J z C Z 37C z Z O 3 - Z J

C z z C Z a7 Z z G 3 Z - z

[ = - [ = 1,069 Z Z ] =] Z z ]

C 3 z C Z 1,790 z Z ] 3 z C 3

99 N z C 547 639 z - O 3 Z - ul

1C g z C a0z 35C Z e a ul Z z a

L o Z C z [ - - ] ul Z c 3

1,179 191 20 [ 3.499 7.6 53 5,069 261 9 z Z 3

Z61Z 323 gz C 276~ 14132 246 oo oy 3C o] Z o 3

1,235 154 21 [ 3.760 7.017 33 4,965 257 3 z C J

2 3 z C 4 1 z z | ul z - i

[t 3 ] c Z C = 46 ] 3 z c u]

2,C1s 3 ) C 3.2 1.436 c 42,44Z C 3 - C ui

1 ] Z C =] ac Z 3907 C 0 Z C )

2,012 0 ] C 305 1,046 C 41912 o] J . C u]
142,525 32,247C 34.763 264 65150 62932 62.909 146,041 55,04C 6,158 BT 109223 Q19497

C u] C C Z [ ] [ [u] J Z C 3
$ 142525 S D2247C $ 34763 S 264 $ 6CI1S0 § 6-932 § 62909 $ 146041 8 S504C § 6155 S B9 S 109223 S JCC9495

1304-1057067 72




Ministry Health Care, Inc.
and Affiliates

Consolidated Financial Statements as of and

for the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and

as of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012,
Supplementary Consolidating Information as of and

for the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and

as of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012, and
Independent Auditor's Reports



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE
SIXMONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 AND AS OF AND FOR THE
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012:

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Net Assets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON THE SUPPLEMENTARY
CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATICN AS OF AND FOR
THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 AND AS OF AND FOR THE
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012:

Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION AS OF AND FOR THE
SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013:

Ministry Health Care, Inc.:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Affinity Health System:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

St. Joseph's Hospital:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

St. Michael's Hospital:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Howard Young Health Care, Inc.:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations information

Page

1-2

|
1
oo,

47 - 50
51-52

53
54

55
56

57
58

59
60

61
62



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

Good Samaritan Health Center:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Saint Clare's Hospital:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

65
66



‘ ‘ McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
Ministry Health Care, Inc.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ministry Health Care, Inc. and
Affiliates (“Ministry™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in total net assets, and
cash flows for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Minisiry Heaith Care, inc and Affiiates as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, and the results of their operations, changes in their total net assets and their cash
flows for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, Ministry’s sole corporate parent, Marian
Health System, Inc. (“Marian”), was merged into Ascension Health on April 1, 2013. As a result, the
accounting for and presentation of assets and liabilities in future financial statements of Ministry will be
adjusted to reflect this transaction as deemed necessary according to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. As discussed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, in April 2013, the Marian Health System Employee Retirement Plan (“Plan”), which was a
multi-employer plan in which Ministry participated, ceased to be a plan sponsored by Marian, and the
Plan was converted to a single employer plan for each sponsor. Accordingly, Ministry assumed
sponsorship of its portion of the Plan at that time. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these
matters.

%4%47 e~

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
August 2, 2013



Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Balance Sheets
March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012
(In thousands)

2013 2012
ASSETS (Note 6)
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 303,153 § 299 429
Assets limited as {o use (Note 4) 43,786 42,018
Net patient accounts receivable — less allowances
for uncollectible accounts and charity care of $48,869 in
2013 and $46,533 in 2012 (Note 11) 191,318 205,715
Other current assets {Note 15) 84,978 81,378
Total current assets 623,235 628,540
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE (Notes 3 and 4) 838,853 806,183
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net (Note 5) 681,369 667,490
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS
{Notes 1 and 15) 35,049 29,868
LEASE RECEIVABLE (Note 8) 20,932 21,617
TOTAL $ 2199538 $ 2153698

(Continued)



Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012
(In thousands)

2013 2012
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES.
Current installments of long-term debt (Note 6) $ 18,519 § 18,547
Long-term debt being remarketed (Note 6) 30,595 30,595
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities (Note 2) 164,704 181,958
Medical claims lability (Note 10) 76,858 79,232
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors (Note 9) 16,356 14,548
Total current habilities 307,032 324,880
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Notes 7 and 14) 120,118 125,247
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current installments, debt being
remarketed, and unamortized bond discount/premium (Note 6) 668,020 669,124
Total liabilities 1,095,170 1,119,251
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 5, 8, 14, 17 and 18)
NET ASSETS (Notes 4, 16, and 18)
Unrestncted 1,032,083 970,174
Temporanly restricted 21,185 15,709
Permanently restricted 51,130 48,564
Total net assets 1,104 368 1,034 447
TOTAL $ 2,199,538 § 2,153,698

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Ministry Health Care, inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and
for the Year Ended September 30, 2012

(In thousands)

2013 2012

REVENUE:

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts) (Notes 9 and 12) $ 663,745 % 1,240,113
Less provision for bad debts 32,826 49 389

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 630,919 1,190,724

Premium revenue 407,782 522,609

Other operating revenue (Note 9) 30,244 58,629

Total revenue 1,068,945 1,771,962

EXPENSES:

Salanes and wages 341,120 591,827

Employee benefits (Notes 2 and 14) 90,838 168,013

Medical claims expense (Note 10) 259,812 355,116

Medical and surgtcal supplies 61,749 109,592

Drugs 27,032 47,700

Other expenses (Note 9) 185,933 321,127

Depreciation and amortization (Note 5) 39,832 72,215

Interest (Note 2) 8,478 16,854

Total expenses 1,014,794 1,682,544

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 54,151 89,418
NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)

Excess of fair value over recorded value of affilate (Note 1) - 4,547

Other — net (Notes 2, 4 and 6) 8,294 (4,433)
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ 62445 &% 88,532

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Net Assets

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012
(In thousands)

2013 2012
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS-
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 62,445 % 89,532
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on iInvestments (Note 4) 20,813 49,240
Net assets released from restnctions for capital 105 160
Decrease (increase) In pension liability (Note 14) 10,869 (14,391)
Redemption of noncontrolling interest (Note 1) - (20,000)
Transfer to parent (Note 1) (32,365) -
Other 42 10,567
Increase in unrestncted net assets 61,909 115,108
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Restncted contnbutions 5,440 4,523
Change In net unrealized gains and losses
on investments (Note 4) 388 818
Net assets released from restnctions (382) (2,059)
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affiliate (Note 1) - 4,747
Change in interest of net assets of Foundations (Note 15) - (433)
Increase in temporanly restricted net assets 5,446 7,596
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS.
Contributions 181 91
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affihate (Note 1) - 1,809
Investment retum, change In net unrealized gains and losses
on trust assets and other (Note 4) 2,385 4,629
Increase In permanently restncted net assets 2,566 6,529
INCREASE IN TOTAL NET ASSETS 69,921 129,233
NET ASSETS:
Beginning of year 1,034,447 905,214
End of year $ 1,104,368 $ 1,034,447

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012
(In thousands)

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
increase In total net assets $ 69,921 § 129,233
Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets to net cash
provided by operating actvities:
Depreciation and amortization 39,832 72,215
Provision for bad debts 32,826 49,389
(Gain) loss from sales of property and equipment (20) 201
Increase In Investments in unconsolidated affiliates (4,706) (72,444)
Change In net unrealized gains on investments and losses
on investments other-than-temporanly impaired (23,650) (54,375)
Restncted contnbutions (5,621) (4,614)
Interest rate swaps (4,836) (1,557)
Change in pension Lability (10,868) 14,391
Transfer to parent 32,365 -
Excess of fair value over recorded value of affiliate - (4,547)
Redemption of noncontroliing interest - 20,000
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affilate - (6,556)
Changes In operating assets and liabilities, before acquisttion of affiliate (Note 1)
Patient accounts receivable (18,429) (44,079)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other habilities (21,640) 12,865
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 1,808 (9,848)
Other assets and hiabilites 8,195 20,693
Net cash provided by operating activibes 85176 120,967
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in investments in unconsolidated affiliates 2,500 6,465
Purchase of affiliate, net of cash acquired - (26,198)
Additions to property and equipment (51,852) (91,724)
Purchases of investments (192,802) (47,034)
Proceeds from sales or matunhes of investments 177,443 61,032
Change in interest of trust 241 -
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 400 1,581
Net cash used in investing activites {64,070) (95,878)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt - 296,298
Payments on long-term debt (638) (188,967)
Debt issuance costs - (2,241)
Transfer to parent (32,365) -
Redemption of noncontrolling interest - (20,000)
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affiliate - 6,556
Restricted contnbutions 5,621 4.614
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (27,382) 96,260
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,724 121,349
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.
Beginning of year 299,429 178,080
End of year $ 303,153 % 289429
THE NET CHANGE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND ASSETS LIMITED
AS TO USE IS AS FOLLOWS
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents $ 3,724 % 121,349
Net increase (n assets imited as to use 34,538 160,841
Decrease In collateral under secuntes lending program - (11,052)
NET INCREASE $ 38262  $ 271,138
(Continued)




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012
(In thousands)
2013 2012

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash pad for interest $ 13902 § 21,650
Cash paid for income taxes 2,118 4,991

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Additions to property and equipment in accounts payable 3 5677 $ 3,665
Acquisition of affiliate:
Acquisition price $ 147,500
Less Cash acquired (121,302)
Acquisition pnce, net of cash acquired $ 26,198
Net assets acquired (Note 1).
Fair value of assets acquired $ 502,103
Fair value of habilibes assumed (174,302)
Net assets acquired $ 327.801

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

1.  ORGANIZATION AND BASIS FOR CONSOLIDATION

Ministry Health Care, Inc. (“Ministry”) is a Wisconsin non-stock, tax-exempt corporation that manages,
promotes and supports the health care and related ministries of the Milwaukee region of the
Congregation of the Sisters of the Sorrowful Mother (“SSM”). The sole corporate member of Ministry is
Marian Health System, Inc. (“Marian”), which is primarily governed by members of SSM.

Effective April 1, 2013, Marian was merged into Ascension Health. Ministry’s affiliation with Ascension

Health will allow it to continue to carry out its mission of providing quality health care in the
communities served with a focus on the poor and underserved. Its affiliation will allow for greater
financial strength through a collaborative effort on efficient use of resources and strategic initiatives.
The accounting for and presentation of assets and liabilities in future financial statements of Ministry
will be adjusted to reflect this transaction as deemed necessary in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In preparation for the affiliation and related termination of Manan, Ministry transferred $32,365 to
Marian, primarly to set aside funds to provide support for the charitable mission of SSM, care for the
members of SSM, and other uses consistent with its charitable and corporate purposes. The transfer
was recorded as a decrease In unrestricted net assets in the consolidated statement of changes in
total net assets during the six months ended March 31, 2013.

As a component of this affiliation, Ministry has adopted a June fiscal year-end to be effective July 1,
2013. The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements reflect this change when

disclosing future activity by fiscal year.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Ministry and certain of the following
affiiates of which Ministry 1s the sole sponsor. Ministry also co-sponsors certain affiliates which are
accounted for under the equity method of accounting (except as described below). Collectively these

entities are referred to as Ministry.

Affiliate Organization

Solely Sponsored:
Affinity Health System:
Calumet Medical Center (CMC)
Network Health System (NHS):
Affimity Medical Group
Network Health Plan (NHP)
Network Health Insurance Corporation (NHIC)
Mercy Medical Center
St. Elizabeth Hospital
Agape Community Center
Door County Memorial Hospital
Good Samaritan Health Center
Howard Young Health Care, Inc.:
Howard Young Medical Center, Inc.
Eagle River Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Ministry Home Care:
Ministry Home Care Services
Ministry Medical Group:
Northem Region
Central Region

Location

Chilton, Wi

Fox Valley of Wisconsin
Fox Valley of Wisconsin
Fox Valley of Wisconsin
Oshkosh, WI

Appleton, Wi
Milwaukee, WI
Sturgeon Bay, WI
Mernil, WI

Woodruff, W!
Eagle River, Wi

Various in Wisconsin

Various 1n Wisconsin
Various in Wisconsin



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

Affiliate Organization Location

Solely Sponsored (continued):
Our Lady of Victory Hospital Stanley, Wi
Sacred Heart Hospital Tomahawk, Wi
Saint Clare’s Hospital Weston, Wi
St. Elizabeth's Hospital Wabasha, MN
St. Joseph's Hospital Marshfield, WI
St. Mary’s Hospital Rhinelander, WI
St. Michael’s Hospital Stevens Point, Wi

Co-Sponsored:
Diagnostic and Treatment Center Weston, Wi
Flambeau Hospital and Price County Clinics Park Falls and Phillips, WI

NHP and NHIC are for-profit entities selling health insurance products to organizations within
Northeastern Wisconsin.

On April 1, 2013, NHS transferred its ownership interest in NHP and NHIC to Ministry.

Ministry and Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, Inc. (“WFH") operated an integrated health care delivery
system in the Fox Valley of Wisconsin through Affinity Health System, Inc. (“Affinity"). Ministry and
WFH established common management of Affinity and its affiliates. Ministry and WFH were equal
corporate members of Affinity. As the corporate members of Affimity, Ministry and WFH had certain
reserve powers over Affinity and indirectly over the other Affinity affiliates. in addition, Ministry
exclusively held selected reserved powers over Mercy Medical Center (“Mercy”).

Effective February 8, 2012, Ministry purchased the 50 percent ownership of Affinity previously held by
WFH for an aggregate purchase price of $167,500. Affinity continues to maintain its local board of
directors and mission of providing quality healthcare to the communities served, especially the poor.
This acquisition allows Ministry to continue its mission of providing cost efficient care to area
communities. This transition was accounted for in accordance with the guidance in Not-For-Profit
Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions. The operating results of the acquired entities have been included
in the consolidated financial statements since the date of the acquisition.

Prior to the acquisition, the collective excess of revenue over expenses plus depreciation of Mercy
Medical Center and St. Elizabeth Hospital were shared equally between Ministry and WFH. Because
Ministry held selected reserved powers over Mercy, the prior consolidated financial statements include
the balance sheet, results of operations, and cash flows of Mercy, adjusted for the impact of the
aforementioned income sharing. Ministry also recorded its 50 percent sponsorship interest in Calumet
Medical Center and NHS on the equity method, which was recorded as investments in affiliates on the
consolidated balance sheet. The equity method amount recorded in the 2012 consolidated financial
statements reflects the activity from October 1, 2011 through February 8, 2012. The amounts of
excess of revenue over expenses related to Affinity reflected in the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended September 30, 2012 was $3,503 (October 1, 2011 to February 8, 2012).

Prior to the sole sponsorship transaction, Mercy had notes receivable from Affinity of $255,721. These
notes receivable were eliminated by adjusting Ministry's investment in Affinity of $(79,967) to
$175,754. This adjusted value was then remeasured to the investment in Affinity at fair value of
$144,000, resulting in a remeasurement loss of $31,754.

-10-




MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

The fair value of Affinity and the ownership interest previously held by Ministry were based on
Ministry’s estimate of the fair value at the transaction date. Ministry engaged an independent valuation
firm to assist in the determination of the fair value. The purchase price was then allocated to Mercy
and the remainder of Affinity based on their relative fair value to Affinity as a whole. The fair value of
the health care providers (hospitals and clinics) was determined using a discounted cash flow
approach, and the fair value of NHP was determined using a weighted average of a discounted cash
flow valuation (37.5 percent) and market based valuations derived by examining comparable
companies and comparable transactions (62.5 percent).

Ministry purchased the remaining noncontrolling interest in Mercy as part of this transaction. The
purchase price allocated to the redemption of the noncontrolling interest in Mercy based on Mercy's
relative fair value to Affinity as a whole was determined to be $20,000. Because there was no change
in control over Mercy as a result of this transaction, the redemption of the noncontrolling interest was
recorded as a charge to net assets.

The following represents the consideration given to Wheaton in exchange for its 50 percent ownership
of Affinity, the fair value at time of sale and related gain:

Consideration transferred $ 147,500
Fair value of 50% previously owned 144,000
Bargain purchase gain recognized 36,301
Fair value of net assets acquired $ 327,801

In accordance with the accounting guidance in Not-For-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions,
Ministry remeasured its previously held 50 percent interest in Affinity after the note receivable
elimination discussed above at fair value and recognized a net non-operating gain of $4,547 (bargain
purchase gain of $36,301 less remeasurement loss of $31,754) as excess of fair value over recorded
value of affiliate on the consolidated statement of operations. The bargain purchase gain arose
because the purchase price was negotiated with Wheaton, another Catholic health system committed
to the same service-based mission as Ministry.

Affinity had a note payable to Wheaton in the amount of $52,565 that was paid off on February 8,
2012. This was included in the consideration transferred.

The fair value of Affinity’s assets and liabilities acquired were estimated by management based on

quoted market prices, actuarial calculations and third-party appraisals for material property and
equipment.
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{IN THOUSANDS)

The following is a summary of the net estimated fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

Cash $ 121,302
Patient accounts receivable, net of amounts not expected

to be collected of $8,889 50,604
Other current assets 24,382
Assets imited as to use, primarily investments:

Board restricted 135,877

Other restricted 4,427
Property and equipment 161,327
Investments in affiliates and other assets 1,799
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities (44,602)
Medical claims payable (70,505)
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors {(831)
Long-term liabilities, primarily pension liability (55,979)
Total $ 327,801

Net assets acquired include temporanily restncted net assets of $4,747 and permanently restricted net
assets of $1,809 and exclude intercompany debt between the acquired entity and Ministry of $81,535.

The following financial information attributable to the acquired entities since the acquisition date is
included in the consolidated financial statements. This excludes Mercy Medical Center which was
previously a component of the consolidated Ministry group.

2012
Total revenue $ 664,365
Excess of revenues over expenses 8,324
Changes in unrestncted net assets 2,337
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets 85
Changes in permanently restricted net assets 57

The following presents unaudited consolidated pro forma financial information for the year ended
September 30, 2012 as if the closing of the acquisition of Affinity had occurred on October 1, 2011:

2012
Total revenue $ 2,131,910
Excess of revenues over expenses 87,422
Changes in unrestricted net assets 139,541
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets 3,495
Changes in permanently restncted net assets 4734
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The unaudited consolidated pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results of
operations that would have occurred if the affiliation had been completed on the date indicated, nor is it
indicative of future operating results. Total transaction costs related to the acquisition of $1,691 have
been recorded in other non operating gains (losses) — net.

Ministry is one of two corporate members of Flambeau Hospital, Inc. (“Flambeau Hospital’) and shares
certain contractual reserved powers over two physician clinics in Flambeau Hospital's service area
(collectively, “Pnce County”). Marshfield Clinic is the other corporate member and serves as the
managing member. Ministry and Marshfield Clinic jointly govern Price County. Ministry accounts for
Price County on the equity method. The amounts of excess of revenue over expenses related to Price
County reflected in the consolidated financial statements for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and
for the year ended September 30, 2012 were $216 and $302, respectively. Ministry’s investment in
Price County was $3,928 and $3,712 at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.

Saint Clare’s Hospital (“Saint Clare’s”) is a 110 bed hospital located in Weston, Wisconsin which
opened in October 2005. Ministry also operates a medical office building on the Saint Clare’s campus.
The Diagnostic and Treatment Center (“DTC”) 1s a corporation formed to provide the majority of the
anciflary services on the campus. Saint Clare's and Marshfield Clinic are the two equa! corporate
members of the DTC. The DTC is accounted for on the equity method. The amounts of excess of
revenue over expenses related to the DTC reflected in the consolidated financial statements for the six
months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 were $4,315 and $7,091
respectively. Ministry’s investment in the DTC was $6,770 and $4,955 at March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively.

Entities of which Ministry controls 50 percent are presented on the equity method of accounting.
Ministry’'s share of the results of operations of entities accounted for on the equity methed are included
in other expenses, other operating revenue, or non-operating gains (losses) — net, as appropriate, 1n
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in prepanng the
consolidated financial statements.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates — The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses dunng the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates and are subject to change in the near term.

Change in Accounting Principle — Ministry adopted FASB ASU No. 2011-07, Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provisions for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, during the six months ended March 31, 2012. This ASU
requires entities that recognize significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time services are
provided, even though they do not assess the patient's ability to pay, to present the provision for bad
debts related to patient service revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue rather than an
operating expense in the statement of operations. The ASU also requires additional disclosures
related to sources of patient service revenue and changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts.
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As a result of adopting ASU 2011-07, net patient service revenue, total revenue, and total expenses
decreased by $32,826 and $49,388 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended
September 30, 2012, respectively. The adoption of ASU 2011-07 did not affect operating income,
excess of revenue over expenses or the change in unrestricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents, some of which are classified as assets
whose use is imited, include certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments with oniginal
maturities of three months or less.

Ministry maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times may exceed federally insured
Iimits. Management regularly monitors Ministry’s cash balances along with the financial condition of
the financial institutions to minimize this potential risk.

Patient Accounts Receivable — Patient accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value.
Ministry maintains allowances for uncollectible accounts and estimated losses resulting from a payor’s
inability to make payments on accounts. Ministry estimates the allowance for uncoliectible accounts
based upon management's evaluation of the collectabillity of its accounts receivable based on factors
such as the length of time the receivable I1s outstanding, payor class, histoncal experience, trends in
healthcare coverage, and business and economic conditions. Patient receivables, where a third-party
payor Is responsible for paying the amount, are carried at a net amount determined by the onginal
charge for the service provided, less an estimate made for contractual adjustments or discounts
provided to third-party payors. For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both
patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-
party coverage exists for part of the bill), Ministry records a significant provision for bad debts in the
period of service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or
unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference
between the onginal charges billed (or original charges less contractual adjustments or discounts) and
the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged
off against the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Recoveries of receivables previously written off
are recorded as a reduction of the provision for uncollectible accounts when received. The past due
status of receivables is determined on a case-by-case basis depending on the payor responsible.
Interest is generally not charged on past due accounts.

Ministry's allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients increased from 66 percent of self-
pay accounts receivable at September 30, 2012 to 74 percent of self-pay accounts receivable at
March 31, 2013. The increase was primarly the result of a decrease in estimated collections of
receivables aged over 365 days, which increased the allowance for uncollectible accounts by
approximately $3,500. As of March 2013, Ministry has changed its community and partially
reimbursed care policy to reserve 100 percent of accounts aged greater than 365 days. In addition,
Ministry’s self-pay write-offs were $22,985 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and $52,281 for
the year ended September 30, 2012. Ministry does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful
accounts from third-party payors, nor did it have significant wnte-offs from third-party payors. Ministry
has not changed its community and partially reimbursed care policy, which is described in Note 12,
dunng the six months ended March 31, 2013 or during the year ended September 30, 2012.

Receivables or payables related to estimated settlements on various payor contracts, primanly
Medicare and Medicaid, are reported as amounts due from or to third-party programs.
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Significant changes in payor mix, business office operations, economic conditions or trends in federal
and state governmental health care coverage could affect Ministry’s collection of accounts receivable,
cash flows and results of operations.

Assets Limited as to Use — Assets limited as to use include assets restricted by donors, assets held
by trustees under indenture agreements, assets limited by statutory requirements for NHP, and assets
designated by the boards or management. Amounts available to meet current liabilities are classified
as current assets.

Investments and Investment Income — Investments in equity and debt secunties are measured at
fair value The fair value of investments is disclosed in Note 3. Investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends unless the income is restricted by
donor or law) is included in the excess of revenue over expenses. Unrealized gains and losses on
investments, all of which are other than trading securities, are excluded from the excess of revenue
over expenses. Management periodically assesses investments for impairment in cases where market
value has been below cost for either an extended period of time or by a significant amount. Other-
than-temporary declines in the fair market value of investments are recorded as non-operating gains
(losses) - net In the consolidated statements of operations.

Inventory — Inventory of supplies, included in other current assets, is stated at the lower of cost
(first-in, first-out) or market.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated property and
equipment are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds
durning the peniod of construction are capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is
computed using the straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on
the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment.

Ministry assesses the recoverability of long-lived assets (including property and equipment and
intangibles) when indications of potential impairment exist. Management considers such factors as
current results, trends, market conditions, future prospects and other economic factors in determining
the impairment of an asset. Ministry did not record any property impairment losses in 2013 or 2012.

Investments in Non-Consolidated Affiliates — Investments in affiliates which are not consolidated
are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, Ministry records
its Inttial Investment on the consolidated balance sheet, and the investment is subsequently increased
by additional investments, decreased when distributions are received, and increased (decreased) by
Ministry’s share of the income (loss) of the affiliate. Ministry’s share of the income or loss of the
affiliate 1s recorded in other operating revenue, other operating expenses, or non-operating gains
(losses) - net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Ministry's original
investment in non-consolidated affiliates as presented on the accompanying balance sheets is
increased by

Swap Agreements — Ministry has a program to actively manage its interest cost and exposure to
interest rate movements through the use of swaps. The program seeks to achieve lower interest cost
consistent with an acceptable level of risk given varying interest rate environments. Swaps are related
to existing outstanding debt or investments. Ministry’s swaps do not qualify for hedge accounting
treatment and accordingly are recorded at fair value as an asset or liability with the change in fair value
recorded In non-operating gains (losses) - net.
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Ministry formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well
as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking swap transactions. This process
includes linking all interest rate swap agreements to specific assets or liabilities on the balance sheet.

Pension Plan — Ministry recognizes the funded status of its solely-sponsored defined benefit pension
plan in the consolidated balance sheet, with a corresponding adjustment to unrestricted net assets.
The adjustment to unrestncted net assets represents the net unrecognized actuarial gains and losses.
These amounts are amortized as net periodic benefit cost.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Temporarily restricted net assets are those
whose use by Ministry has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently
restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be matntained by Ministry in perpetuity and only
the income from the investment of the principal can be expended. Substantially ali temporarily
restricted net assets consist of funds for capital projects and other donor designated programs.

When a donor restriction expires, such as when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
1s accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as other operating revenue or in the statements
of changes in total net assets as net assets released from restrictions if for capital. Unrestricted
contributions and donor-restncted contributions for operating purposes whose restnctions are met in
the same year as received are reported as other operating revenue.

Revenue — Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered. For uninsured patients that do not qualify
for community care (see Note 12), Ministry recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for
services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). On the
basis of historical experience, a significant portion of Ministry’s uninsured patients will be unable or
unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, Ministry records a significant provision for bad debts
related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided.

Reimbursable amounts from third-party payors are estimated in the penod the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods as final settlements are determined. Laws and regulations regarding government and
other payment programs are complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimated settlements could change by a material amount.

Other operating revenue (i.e., rental, retail pharmacy, cafeteria, and dietary revenue and net assets
released from restrictions for operations) consists of revenue that is integral to operations but not
directly related to patient care.

Premiums are due to NHP and NHIC in advance of their respective coverage periods and are
recognized as revenue in the period in which NHP and NHIC are obligated to provide services to
members. Membership contracts are on a yearly basis subject to cancellation by the subscnber or
NHP/NHIC upon 90 days written notice. Premiums received in advance are included in accrued
expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets and totaled $4,018 and $3,264 at
March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.
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Contributions — Unrestricted contributions are recorded as other income; restricted contributions are
recorded as additions to restricted net asset balances Unconditional promises to give are reported at
fair value at the date the pledge is received. Conditional promises to give are reported at fair value
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of property, plant, and
equipment are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets at the fair value as of the date of the
contribution. Upon expenditure in accordance with a donor’s restrictions and when the asset Is placed
in service, net assets restricted for capital acquisitions are reported as direct additions to unrestricted
assets, and assets restricted for operating purposes are reported as an increase to other operating
revenue.

Health Care Services Cost — Medical claims expense includes health care services costs for fees
charged by nonaffiliated physicians, hospitals, and other providers for health care services provided to
NHP and NHIC members. NHP and NHIC reimburse nonaffilated hospitals at fee for service or
percent of charges if contracted with a national preferred provider organization (PPO) network, and
other nonaffiliated providers using fee for service, percent of charges, or usual and customary fee
schedules.

Medical claims liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets represents the estimated
ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported claims incurred through March 31, 2013 or September
30, 2012 that had not been paid and is based on historical experience. Those estimates are subject to
the effects of trends in claim severity and frequency. Although considerable variability is inherent in
such estimates, management believes that the liability for medical claims payable is adequate. The
estimates are continually reviewed and adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new
information becomes known; such adjustments are included in income from operations.

Reinsurance — Reinsurance premiums are reported as reductions of revenue when incurred.
Reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions to expense when received or accrued as a
receivable. NHP recorded reinsurance premiums expense of $2,081 and reinsurance recoveres of
$2,667 during the six months ended March 31, 2013. NHP recorded reinsurance premiums expense
of $2,685 and reinsurance recoveries of $2,921 dunng the year ended September 30, 2012.

Loss Contracts — NHP enters into contracts to provide identified healthcare services to group
members for specified periods (generally one year) in return for fixed insurance premiums. NHP
recognizes, in the year of contractual commitment, any losses on these contracts when it is probable
that expected future healthcare costs and maintenance costs under a group of existing contracts will
exceed anticipated future premiums and recoveries on those contracts. At March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, no losses on such contracts were determined to be probabile; therefore, no loss
was accrued.

Employee Health Care Benefits — Ministry provides employee health care benefits under a self-
funded arrangement. Total expenses under the self-funded arrangement were $44,239 and $80,154
for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.
Coverage available to employees under the plan has not changed. To imit the losses on individual
claims, Ministry has entered into a stop-loss insurance agreement on non-domestic claims with a third-
party on both medical and pharmaceutical claims at a $750 individual claim deductible level. The
Affinity plan has a stop-ioss deductible insurance agreement at $400 per employee individual claim.
Included in accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets is an accrual for claims incurred but
not reported totaling $10,452 and $12,210 as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012,
respectively.
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Interest Expense — Interest expense of approximately $4,043 and $7,827 in for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively, related to the proceeds of
vanous bond issues, is recorded as a non-operating expense (included in non-operating gains (losses)
- net) because the related proceeds have not been expended for use in operations. All other interest
expense is recorded as an operating expense.

Deferred Financing Expenses and Amortization of Bond Discount/Premium — The deferred
financing costs and original issue discount/premium in conjunction with the issuance of long-term debt
are amortized over the terms of the respective debt issues using the effective interest method.
Amortization of certain financing costs I1s recorded as operating expense. Amortization of other
financing costs Is recorded as a non-operating expense (included in non-operating gains (losses) —
net) because, generally, these loan proceeds have not been expended for use in operations.

Excess of Revenue over Expenses — The consolidated statements of operations include the excess
of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from the excess of
revenue over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include changes in unrealized gains and
losses on investments except for unrealized losses on investments deemed other-than-temporarily
impaired, capital contributions, pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost, and
other items required by generaily accepted accounting principles to be reported as a component of the
change in unrestricted net assets.

For purposes of presentation, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major or central to
the provision of health care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental
transactions are reported as non-operating gains or losses.

Federal Income Taxes — Ministry and its affiliates, except NHP and NHIC, are not-for-profit
corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are
exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. These organizations are,
however, subject to federal and state income taxes on any net unrelated business income under the
provisions of Section 511 of the Code.

NHP and NHIC account for iIncome taxes using the asset and liability method. Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and
therr respective tax bases.

Ministry recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that
the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of
the position. Examples of tax positions for Ministry’s not-for-profit corporations include their tax-
exempt status and various positions related to the potential sources of unrelated business taxable
income (UBIT). The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position are
measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized
upon ultimate settlement.

Risks and Uncertainties — Ministry utilizes various investment instruments, including mutual funds
and investment contracts. investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as
Interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
Investment securities, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements.
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Reclassifications — Certain 2012 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2013
presentation with no effect on the excess of revenue over expenses and the increase in net assets.

Subsequent Events — Management of Ministry has evaluated all material subsequent events
requiring disclosure or recognition in the consolidated financial statements through August 2, 2013,
which was the date the consolidated financial statements were issued.

Pending Accounting Standards — In July 2011, the FASB issued guidance on fees paid to the
federal government by health insurers. The objective of this guidance is to address how health
insurers should recognize and amortize fees mandated by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care
Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act. These amendments specify
that the liability for the fee should be estimated and accrued in the applicable calendar year in which
the fee is payable with a corresponding deferred cost. The deferred cost is amortized to expense
using the straight-line method over the calendar year that it is payable unless another method more
appropriately allocates the fee. These amendments are effective for calendar years beginning after
December 31, 2013, when the fee initially becomes effective. Ministry is assessing the impact of the
implementation of this guidance on its financial statements.

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Ministry applies the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the Accounting Standards
Codification. Fair vaiue is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value hierarchy applies to all financial instruments that are being measured and reported on a fair
value basis, and it ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values.
Financial assets and liabilities carned at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the
following three categories:

Level 1 — Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets and labilities.

Level 2 — Observable market prices based on inputs or unobservable inputs that are
corroborated by market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable prices based on inputs that are not corroborated by market data.
Level 3 valuations incorporate certain assumptions and projections in determining
the fair value assigned to such assets and liabilities.

The assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are investments and interest rate
swap agreements. The fair values of Ministry’s investments included in Level 1 were determined
through quoted prices in active markets. Shares of mutual funds are valued at quoted market prices,
which represent the net asset value of shares held by Ministry at year-end. The fair values of the
Level 2 investments are pnmarily determined using quoted prices for similar assets in active markets
and other inputs from observable market data. Components of Level 2 investments are recorded at
net asset value, which is based on the fair value of the respective fund's underlying investments. The
beneficial interest in trust is recorded at fair value based on the underlying value of the assets In the
trust. The trust reported as Level 3 is a perpetual trust managed by a third-party and is invested in
mutual funds and other secunties that are traded in active markets with observable inputs, which would
result in Level 1 or Level 2 hierarchal reporting. However, considering the restrictive nature of the
trust, Ministry has classified the asset as Level 3. The fair values of Leve! 3 hedge funds are based on
the net asset value, which is based on the fair value of the underlying investments.
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The fair value of the Level 3 interest rate swap agreements were determined through dealer
counterparties and other independent market sources such as yield curves in addition to non-
performance risk assumptions. Due to the volatility of the capital markets, there is a reasonable
possibility of significant changes in fair value and additional gains or losses in the near term
subsequent to March 31, 2013.

These methods may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value
or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while Ministry believes these valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different
estimate of fair value as of the reporting date.

The tables below and the next page present the balances of assets and liabllities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis by level within the hierarchy as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012:

2013
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Farr Value
; Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
| Assets:
| Assets imted as to use-
} U S. Government and agency securities $ 280,010 $ - $ 280,010 3$ -
Corporate bonds and asset backed secunties 49,619 - 49,619 -
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds
Money market 11,230 11,230 - -
Fixed income 40,027 40,027 - -
Balanced funds 3,904 3,904 - -
Small cap 5,208 5,208 - -
Mid cap 3,010 3,010 - -
Large cap 19,465 19,465 - -
Intemational 6,859 6,859 - -
Growth 8,190 8,190 - -
Common stock:
Smali cap 390 390 - -
Mid cap 953 953 - -
Large cap 4,362 4,362 - -
Intemational 1,750 1,750 - -
Common trust funds-
US Equity Fund 208,830 - 208,830 -
International Equity Fund 47,862 - 47 862 -
Bond Index Funds 54,605 - 54,605 -
Long-term certificates of deposit 75 75 - -
Other 1,001 - - 1,001
Beneficial interest in trust 42,369 - - 42,369
Total $ 789,719 $ 105423 $ 640,926 $ 43,370
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ 21,034 $ - $ - $ 21,034
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r 2012
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
Total Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Assets
Assets imited as to use-
U S Govemment and agency secunties $ 315,500 $ - $ 315,500 $ -
Corporate bonds and asset backed secunties 9,424 - 9,424 -
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds -
Money market 22,596 22,596 - -
Fixed income 31,778 31,778 - -
Balanced funds 11,272 11,272 - -
Small cap 5,951 5,951 - -
Mid cap 4,934 4,934 - -
Large cap 16,428 16,428 - -
Intemational 5,909 5,909 - -
Growth 3,296 3,296 - -
Common trust funds-
US Equity Fund 216,448 - 216,448 -
International Equity Fund 42,711 - 42,711 -
Bond Index Funds 24,577 - 24,577 -
Long-term certificates of deposit 1,038 1,038
Other 1,029 - - 1,029
Beneficial interest Iin trust 40,021 - - 40,021
Total $ 752,912 $ 103,202 $ 608,660 $ 41,050
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ 25,737 $ - $ - $ 25737

Changes in the Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized as follows:

2013 2012

Balance, beginning of period $ 41050 $ 35451
Investments acquired upon sole sponsorship

of Affiruty - 1,112
Investment retumn, change in net unrealized gains

and losses and other 3,087 5,982
Distributions (767) (1,495)
Balance, end of penod $ 43,370 $ 41,050
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Changes in the Level 3 liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized as

follows:
2013 2012
Balance, beginning of penod $ 25737 $ 26,594
Receipts under swap agreements 1,872 4,071
Payments under swap agreements (1,739) (3,591)
Net change in fair value of swap agreements tncluded
in excess of revenue over expenses ~ (4,836) (1,337)

Balance, end of pernod $ 21,034 § 25737

The following tables disclose the fair value and redemption frequency for those assets whose fair value
is estimated using the net asset value per share as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012:

2013
Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value Per Share
Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Farr Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period
Common trust funds-
U S Equity Fund (A) $ 208,830 $ - Daily 3 days
International Equity Fund (B) 47,862 - Semi-monthly 3 days
Bond Index Funds (C) 54,605 - Daily 3 days
Other investments®
Permal Private Equity (D) 326 53 — Paid at maturity
Paradigm Equities (E) 89 - Liquidating Liquidating
Hatteras (F) 511 - Liquidating Liquidating
$ 312223 § 53
2012
Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value Per Share
Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Farr Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period
Common trust funds
U.S. Equity Fund (A) $ 216,448 $ - Daily 3 days
International Equity Fund (B) 42,711 - Semi-monthly 3 days
Bond index Funds (C) 24,577 - Dally 3 days
Other investments:
Permal Private Equity (D) 368 53 - Paid at matunty
Paradigm Equities (E) 89 - Liquidating Liquidating
Hatteras (F) 498 - Quarterly 65 days
$ 284691 $ 53
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(A)

(B)

©)

D)

E)

(F)

The objective of the fund Is to provide broad exposure to the U.S. equity market. The fund seeks
to approximate, as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the Russell 3000
Index over the long term. The fund implements a screen of certain social or environmental
criteria. Accordingly, the fund's risk charactenstics will vary from those of the Index.

The objective of the fund is to provide broad expaosure to global equity markets. The fund seeks
to approximate, as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the MSCI EAFE
Index over the long term. The fund implements a screen of certain social or environmental
criteria. Accordingly, the fund's risk charactenstics will vary from those of the Index.

The objective of the funds is to provide broad exposure to the government bond market. The
funds seek to approximate, as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the
Barclays Capital U.S. ABS Index, the Barclays Capital U.S. Intermediate and Long Government
Bond Index, the Barclays Capital U.S. Credit Bond and the Barclays Capital U.S. MBS Index.
The funds implement a screen of certain social or environmental criteria. Accordingly, the funds’
nsk characteristics will vary from those of the Indices.

Permal Private Equity Opportunity includes investments in other private equity funds. The fair
values of the investments in this fund have been estimated using the net asset value per share
of the investments. This fund cannot be redeemed until the fund matures which 1s 10 years plus
an optional 2 years, at which time it will be liquidated.

Paradigm Equities includes investments in other hedge funds. The fair values of the
investments in this fund have been estimated using the net asset value per share of the
investments. This fund is currently being redeemed. !t is unknown at this time when the fund
will be fully liquidated.

Hatteras includes investments in other altemative investment funds including hedge funds and
private equity funds. The fair values of the investments in this fund have been estimated using
the net asset value per share of the investment. In April 2013, this fund began liquidating. It is
unknown at this time when the fund will be fully liquidated.

Except as otherwise noted, the carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets of cash
and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses, and estimated
amounts due to third-party payors approximate fair value. The estimated fair value of debt (Note 6),
based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues (Level 2), was approximately $747,000
and $748,000 at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.
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4.,  ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Assets limited as to use at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 were comprised of the following

2013 2012
Assets designated by board and/or management $ 601,972 $ 594769
Limited by statuory requirements for NHP 137,482 114,671
Assets with trustee 71,000 74,488
Temporarily restricted by donors for specified purposes 21,155 15,709
Beneficial interest in trust 42,369 40,021
Permanently restricted by donors for specified purposes 8,761 8,543
Total $ 882,733 $ 848,201

Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. is the sole beneficiary of the Howard Young Medical Center
Trust (“Trust”). The corpus of the Trust is permanently restricted. Realized and unrealized gains on
investments are retained in the Trust corpus. Interest and dividend income eamed on Trust
investments has been and shall be received in perpetuity at least annually for use in operations by
Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. The assets of this trust are measured at the fair value of the
related investments. The Trust assets were $42,369 and $40,021 at March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively.

As of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, Ministry's assets limited as to use consisted of the

following:
2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 93020 $ 95288
U.S. Government and agency securities 280,010 315,500
Corporate bonds and asset backed securities 49,618 9,424
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds 97,893 102,165
Common stocks 7,455 -
Common trust funds 311,297 283,736
Long-term certificates of deposit 75 1,038
Other 1,001 1,029
Beneficial interest in trust 42,369 40,021
Total $ 882,739 § 848,201
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At March 31, 2013, the unrealized losses and related fair value of the investments for which fair value

is less than cost, summarized by secunty type, were as follows:

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Farr Value Loss Fair Value Loss
U S. Government and
agency secunties $ 25895 $ (87) $ 17,905 $ (333) $ 43,800 $ (420)
Corporate bonds and
asset backed securities 8,650 (82) 1,520 (102) 10,170 (184)
Common and preferred stocks 1,290 (138) 80 (11) 1,370 (149)
Mutual funds 17,937 (22) 2,369 (192) 20,306 (214)
Total $ 53,772  § (329) $ 21874 % (638) $ 75646 $  (967)

At September 30, 2012, the unrealized losses and related fair value of the investments for which fair
value is less than cost, summarized by security type, were as follows:

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
U S Government and
agency securities $ 2084 $ (12) $ 28415 § (687) $ 30,508 $ (699)
Corporate bonds and
asset backed secunties 1,091 {51) 968 (91) 2,059 (142)
Common and preferred stocks 926 {96) 923 (220) 1,849 (316)
Mutual funds 506 (10) 9,003 (233) 9,508 (243)
Total $ 4617 8 (169) $ 39309 $§ (1,231) § 43926 $ (1,400)

There were no other-than-temporary impairment losses in 2013 or 2012. Management does not
believe there are any material amounts of investments that are other than temporarily impaired.

The composition of iInvestment retums on assets limited as to use for the six months ended March 31,

2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 was as follows:

2013 2012
Interest and dividend income $ 9345 $ 17,506
Net realized gains on sales of investments 3,904 5,015
Change n net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 23,650 54 375
Total investment retumns $ 36.899 76,896
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Investment retums are included In the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and the
consolidated statements of changes in total net assets for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and
for the year ended September 30, 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Non-operating gains (losses) - net $ 13249 § 22,521
Change In net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 23,650 54,375
Total investment returns $ 36893 $ 76,896

On April 24, 2013, Ministry liquidated approximately $519,608 of its investments in U.S. Government
and agency securities, corporate bonds, asset backed secunties, and common trust funds and
transferred them to Catholic Health Investment Management Company, a division of Ascension Health.

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 is as follows

2013 2012

Land $ 30,299 $ 29,907
Land improvements 18,497 18,127
Buildings and fixed equipment 968,299 942,750
Movable equipment 629,496 603,632
Construction in progress 57,955 62,580

1,704,546 1,656,996
Less accumulated depreciation 1,023,177 989,506
Property and equipment - net $ 681,369 § 667,490

A new bed tower and other related projects are currently under construction at St. Elizabeth Hospital in
Appleton, Wisconsin, and are expected to be completed over the next two years. In addition, Ministry
has various other hospital and clinic construction projects which will be completed at various times
over the next year. Also, construction in progress includes costs related to an electronic health record
system being implemented over multiple years. It 1s anticipated the projects will be funded with assets
limited as to use.
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT

A summary of long-term debt at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 is as follows:

Hospital factity revenue bonds — Ministry Restncted Group
Series 1993A — Principal maturities due annually through 2022
at an interest rate of 6.1%

Series 1997A — Principal maturities due annually through 2026
at interest rates from 5 6% to 5.9%

Series 2004 — Principal maturties due annually through 2034 at
interest rates from 4 0% to 5.0%

Series 2009
Series A — Pnncipal maturities due annually through 2029, and
interest rates are reset at various intervals {effective rate of
1 1% for 2013 and 2012}

Series B — Principal maturities due annually through 2022, and interest
rates are reset weekly (effective rates of 0.3% for 2013 and 0 4% for 2012)

Series 2010
Series A — Principal matunities due annuaily through 2023 at
Interest rates from 2 0% to 5 0%

Series B — Principal maturnities due annually through 2035 at
interest rates from 3.5% to 5 3%

Sernes C — Pnnaipal maturities due annually through 2036, and interest
rates are reset weekly (effective rates of 0.3% for 2013 and 0 4% for 2012)

Sernes 2012:
Series A — Principal maturities due annually through 2029 at
a fixed interest rate

Series B— Pnncipal matunties due annually through 2029 at
a vanable interest rate based on a percentage of LIBOR plus a fixed
percentage

Series C — Pnncipal matunties due annually through 2029 at
interest rates from 2 5% to 5 0%

Hospital facility revenue bonds — Howard Young Health Care, inc.
Series 2012 — Principal matunties due annually through 2030 at
interest rates from 2 5% to 5 0%

Other

Total long-term debt

(Continued)
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2013 2012
$ 25890 $ 25890
49,890 49,890
113,100 113,100
76,930 76,930
12,225 12,225
50,370 50,370
60,000 60,000
20,000 20,000
60,000 60,000
60,000 60,000
144,790 144,790
21,283 21,372
14,822 15,460
$ 709,300 $ 710,027
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2013 2012

Total long-term debt $ 709,300 §$ 710,027
Less:

Current installments 18,518 18,547

Long-term debt being remarketed 30,595 30,595

Unamortized bond discount/premium (7,834) (8,239)
Long-term debt - less current instaliments, debt being remarketed,

and unamortized bond discount/premium $ 668,020 $ 669,124

Ministry and certain of the solely sponsored hospitals have formed a restncted group (“Restricted
Group”) under a master trust indenture (“Indenture”). The related revenue bonds have been i1ssued by
the Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authonty on behalf of the Restricted Group.

Pursuant to the Indenture, the Restricted Group participating hospitals have executed contribution
agreements with Ministry and have pledged their accounts receivable as secunty for the bonds. Those
agreements provide that, in the event they receive written direction from Ministry to do so, the
Restricted Group hospitals will transfer to Ministry, by loan or contribution, such of their revenue and
assets as necessary to enable Ministry to make debt service payments on the bonds issued under the
indenture and to comply with the Indenture’s other provisions.

The Indenture contains various covenants and restrictions including provisions limiting the amount of
additional liens and indebtedness which may be incurred and requirements for maintenance of certain
financial ratios by the Restricted Group.

Effective February 8, 2012, $60,000 of Series 2012A Bonds and $60,000 of Series 2012B Bonds were
issued related to the Affinity sole sponsorship. Effective May 1, 2012, $144,790 of Series 2012C
Bonds were issued to refund Series 2002 Bonds. The loss incurred as a result of the refunding of the
Series 2002A Bonds was $6,853, which includes the write-off of the unamortized bond discount,
payment of a call premium, and the write-off of deferred financing fees. The loss was recorded in non-
operating gains (losses) - net in the consolidated statement of operations

The Series 2010C Bonds are repriced and can be put back to Ministry on a weekly basis by the
bondholders. In the event the Series 2010C Bonds cannot be remarketed, Ministry is obligated to
repay the bonds. Therefore these bonds are classified as long-term debt being remarketed on the
balance sheet. The 2010C Bonds have been successfully remarketed since issuance.

The Series 2009A Bonds can be put back to Ministry at various future dates, ranging from one week to
two months, as determined by the respective mode of each tranche. The Series 2009A Bonds are
supported by a letter of credit which expires on April 30, 2016. In the event the Series 2009A Bonds
cannot be remarketed, the letter of credit will be drawn upon and Ministry will owe that amount, over a
5 year period, to the letter of credit bank. There have been no draws upon the letter of credit. The
Series 2009B Bonds are repriced and can be put back to Ministry on a weekly basis by the
bondholders. In the event the Senes 2009B Bonds cannot be remarketed, Ministry is obligated to
repay the bonds. Therefore these bonds are classified as long-term debt being remarketed on the
balance sheet The Series 2009B Bonds have been successfully remarketed since issuance.
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The Howard Young Health Care, Inc. (“Howard Young") bonds are collateralized by substantially all
revenue of the issuing entities and by a mortgage on certain assets. In addition, the loan documents
contain various covenants and restrictions including the maintenance of certain financial ratios. During
2012, the Series 1998 and Series 2000 Bonds were refunded with the issuance of Series 2012 Bonds.
The loss incurred as a result of the refunding was $1,031, which includes the wnte-off of the
unamortized bond discount, payment of a call premium, and the write-off of deferred financing fees.
The loss was recorded in non-operating gains (losses) - net in the consolidated statement of
operations.

Assuming the Senes 2009A Bond letters of credit are renewed under similar terms and that the
applicable bonds are not successfuily remarketed, aggregate scheduled principal payments and
sinking fund deposits on long-term debt are as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2013 - Debt being remarketed $ 30,595
2013 - April-June 359

2014 18,572

2015 18,151

2016 18,402

2017 19,106

2018 19,961

Thereafter 584,154

Total $ 709,300

in conjunction with Ministry’s April 1, 2013 affiliation with Ascension Health, in June 2013, Ministry
issued a Notice of Bond Calls and Defeasances to redeem $305,025 of Series 1993A, 1997A, 2008A,
20098, 2010C, 2012A and 2012B Bonds. The debt was refinanced using a portion of the proceeds
from the issuance of Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Revenue Bonds (Ascension Health
Alliance Senior Credit Group) Sernes 2013A and Senes 2013B as well as a portion of the proceeds
from the issuance of Series 2013 taxable bonds by Ascension Health Alliance. A portion of Ministry's
assets were collateralized as part of this transaction. Ministry is not obligated to make payments on
this indebtedness but Is expected to transfer funds to Ascension Health to assist with its debt service
requirements. Cumrent instaliments of long-term debt and long-term debt being remarketed as
presented in the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2013 and the schedule of principal
payments and sinking fund deposits on long-term debt presented above reflect debt maturities prior to
the refinancing.
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After the refinancing, future principal payments and sinking fund deposits on long-term debt and
expected transfers to Ascension Health are as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2013 - April-dune 359
2014 16,298

2015 16,527

2016 15,983

2017 17,178

2018 17,965
Thereafter 624,990
Total $ 709,300

7. SWAP AGREEMENTS

Ministry maintains interest-rate nsk management and cost of capital reduction strategies that use swap
dernvative instruments to minimize significant, unanticipated earnings fluctuations caused by interest-
rate volatility. Ministry's specific goal is to lower the cost of its borrowed funds or increase the return
on financial assets. Additional information regarding Ministry’s risk-management strategy relative to
swap agreements is included in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Ministry has a fixed payer swap, for which it pays a fixed rate and receives a variable rate, in the
notional amount of $75,100 which expires on August 1, 2029. Ministry has a basis swap, for which it
pays a tax-exempt variable rate and receives a percentage of a taxable variable rate, to hedge against
nsing interest costs on Ministry’s variable rate debt. As of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012,
the basis swap has a notional amount of $120,000 which expires on February 17, 2028. Finally,
Ministry has interest rate swap agreements in place which effectively convert the interest payments on
$75,780 of Series 1993A and Series 1997A Bonds from fixed rates to variable rates during the terms of
the swaps. These swaps expire at various dates through February 15, 2015.

The net fair value of the swap agreements of $21,034 and $25,737 at March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively, has been reflected as a long-term liability in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets with the offsetting valuation change impact included in non-operating
gains (losses) - net. Ministry received net swap payments of $133 and $480 during the six months
ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively, which are
recorded In non-operating gains (losses) - net in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Ministry's swap agreements contain various collateralization provisions, affecting both Ministry and the
swap counterparty, with collateral posting levels which are dependent on the magnitude of the value of
the swaps and the credit ratings of the parties. At March 31, 2013, Ministry had posted $21,432 as
collateral pursuant to the fixed payer swap, which is included in assets limited as to use in the
consolidated balance sheet.

In July 2013, in conjunction with the refinancing of the Series 1993A and 1997A bonds described in
Note 6, Ministry iquidated its interest rate swap agreements relating to the Series 1993A and 1997A
bonds. The liquidation resulted in a payment to Ministry of approximately $400.
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8. LEASES AND COMMITMENTS

Ministry leases office space and equipment from third-parties under noncancelable operating leases
which expire at various dates during the next five years. Total rent expense for operating leases
during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and dunng the year ended September 30, 2012,
including rents renewable annually, was $8,345 and $14,382, respectively. Future minimum lease
payments are as follows:

Years Ending June 30.

2013: April-June $ 2,439
2014 8,748

2015 6,395

2016 3,823

2017 3,036

2018 1,709
Thereafter 3,348
Total $ 29,498

Ministry leases offices under operating leases primarily to physicians and the DTC. Rentals received
are recorded as other operating revenue when incurred. Future mimimum rentals to be received under
these agreements are as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2013: April-June $ 1,241
2014 3,152

2015 1,667

2016 1,328

2017 1,337

2018 1,131
Thereafter 6,339
Total $ 16,195

Ministry leases an ancillary services facility under a direct financing lease to the DTC. At March 31,
2013 and September 30, 2012, Ministry had $22,286 and $22,940, respectively, of leases receivable
under this agreement. The future minimum lease payments to be received for each of the next five
years are $2,400 per year and total $27,451 over the term of the agreement as of March 31, 2013.

Ministry has entered into various physician employment contracts which include noncancelable
commitments as of March 31, 2013, payable as follows: $6,770 remainder of 2013, $5,755 in 2014;
$898 in 2015; and $32 in 2016 The physician employment contracts generally include performance
expectations which management believes will result in revenue production to help fund these
commitments.
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Ministry’s clinics have various physician employment agreements which are production based. All
amounts due under these agreements have been paid or accrued as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012.

At March 31, 2013, Ministry had commitments of $58,703 related to construction and information
technology projects.

Ministry 1s subject to various legal proceedings and claims that are incidental to its normal business
activities. In the opinion of management, the amount of ultimate liability with respect to these actions
will not materially affect the consolidated financial position or results of operations of Ministry.

Under the regulations and statutes of the Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCl),
NHP 1s required to maintain surplus reserves, or total minimum net assets, determined as a
percentage of subscriber premiums. The compulsory surplus requirement for NHP 1s approximately
$10,858 at March 31, 2013. In certain cases, the OCl also requires organizations to maintain an
additional secunty surplus reserve that, if required of NHP, would be approximately an additional
$3,041 at March 31, 2013. Management believes NHP's net asset balance at March 31, 2013,
determined in accordance with accounting practices prescribed by the OCI, is sufficient to meet the
compulsory and security reserve requirements.

NHP has reinsurance agreements with an unaffiliated insurance company that limit NHP's losses on
individual claims. Under terms of these agreements prior to January 1, 2009, the insurance company
reimburses NHP for a percentage of eligible inpatient hospital and medical costs and an additional
umbrella policy for catastrophic coverage in excess of a deductible, up to a lifetime hmit of $5,000 per
member. As of January 1, 2009, NHP entered into a new reinsurance agreement, under which the
insurance company reimburses NHP for a percentage of all eligible service costs in excess of a
deductible, up to a $5,000 lifetime limit. Union groups with contracts that have no lifetime limit are
grandfathered in with no limits.

9. PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

A summary of gross and net patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) for
the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 is as follows:

2013 2012
Gross patient service revenue:
Inpatient:
Routine services $ 153,900 $ 305,951
Ancillary services 436,631 772,296
Outpatient 726,772 1,329,710
Total gross patient service revenue 1,317,303 2,407 957
Less provisions for contractual adjustments under
third-party reimbursement programs and charity care 653,558 1,167,844
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 663,745 $ 1,240,113
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For the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, patient
service revenue {net of contractual allowances and discounts) recognized from these major payor
sources is as follows:

2013 2012
Medicare, Medicaid, Health Maintenance
Organization (HMO) and other third-party payors $ 657487 $ 1,228,840
Self-pay 6,258 11,273
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 663,745 $ 1,240,113

Cenrtain inpatient acute and hospital outpatient and home health services rendered to Medicare
beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to patient
classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors Certain of the
hospitals which meet Medicare guidelines as critical access or sole community hospitals, as well as
certain inpatient non-acute services and medical education costs related to Medicare beneficiaries,
are paid based upon cost reimbursement methods. For cost reimbursed methods, the hospitals are
reimbursed at tentative rates with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports
and audits by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. Clinics are reimbursed based on federally
established fee schedules for Medicare patients.

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed primanly
based upon prospectively determined rates.

The percentage of net patient service revenue applicable to services provided to Medicare and
Medicaid patients was approximately 46 and 45 percent during the six months ended March 31, 2013
and the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.

For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, Ministry recognizes revenue at its standard
rate charged for services rendered. Ministry recognizes a percentage of this revenue as an allowance
for bad debt based on the historical allowance rate incurred.

During the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, the
State of Wisconsin enacted a hospital assessment under which hospitals were assessed a percentage
of their revenues. In turn, the State of Wisconsin revised the level of Medicaid reimbursement to those
hospitals, improving Medicaid reimbursement for most hospitals. Min:stry’s assessment for the six
months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 was $13,860 and $23,833,
respectively, and is included in other expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. Ministry management estimates that $24,670 and $38,582 of additional Medicaid
reimbursement was received during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended
September 30, 2012, respectively.

Ministry has entered into reimbursement agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,

health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for reimbursement
to Ministry under these agreements is primarily based on discounts from established charges.
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10.

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. Compliance with these laws and regulations, specifically those relating to the Medicare
and Medicaid programs, can be subject to government review and interpretation, as well as unknown
and unasserted regulatory actions. Over the last number of years, federal government activity has
increased with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of regulations
which could result in the imposition of fines and penalties, as well as repayments of previously billed
and collected revenue from patient services. Management believes that Ministry is in substantial
compliance with current laws and regulations which may have a material effect on Ministry’s financial
position or results of operations.

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) implemented a project using recovery audit
contractors (RACs) as part of CMS’s further efforts to assure accurate payments. The project uses the
RACs to search for potentially inaccurate Medicare payments that may have been made to health care
providers and that were not detected through existing CMS program integrity efforts. Once a RAC
identifies a claim it believes is inaccurate, it makes a deduction from or addition to the provider's
Medicare reimbursement in an amount estimated to equal the overpayment or underpayment. Ministry
will deduct from revenue amounts assessed under the RAC audits at the time a notice is received until
such time that estimates of net amounts due can be reasonably estimated. Ministry does not
anticipate incurring significant RAC assessments; however, the outcomes of such assessments are
unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated.

The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinic Health (HITECH) portion of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 includes incentives through Medicare and Medicaid
reimbursement systems to foster electronic health record (EHR) adoption. In order to be eligible for
EHR incentive funding, eligible hospitals and professionals must use a certified EHR system, report
quality measures, and achieve “meaningful use,” as defined by HITECH. During the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, Ministry participated in the program
and recognized revenue of $2,279 and $4,894, respectively, in meaningful use incentive payments
from Medicare and $641 and $7,154, respectively, in payments from Medicaid, which have been
reflected as other operating revenue. Incentive payments are subject to retrospective adjustments and
audit. Additionally, compliance with the meaningful use critena i1s subject to audit by the federal
government.

MEDICAL CLAIMS

Total medical claims expense includes payments made by NHP and NHIC to outside healthcare
providers during the year and amounts payable at the end of the year. The amount payable at the end
of the year includes management’s estimate of claims incurred but not reported based on actuarially
developed estimates utilizing statistics developed from prior claim payment expenence and other
factors affecting future payments. To the extent that actual expenses received subsequent to the end
of the pnor year differ from the estimate, the difference is recorded in the year such claims are reported
to Ministry.




MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

Claims and aggregate health claim reserve activity related to outside providers for the plan during the
six months ended March 31, 2013 are as follows:

2013
Balance as of September 30, 2012 $ 79,232
Incurred related to:
Period of October 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 265,704
Prior periods (5,892)
Total medical claims incurred 259,812
Paid related to:
Period of October 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 191,798
Prior periods 70,388
Total medical claims paid 262,186
Balance at March 31, 2013 $ 76,858

The foregoing table indicates a $5,892 redundancy in the September 30, 2012 claims reserves due to
lower than anticipated medical claims. Included in medical claims liability and medical clams expense
at March 31, 2013 1s $76,858 for estimates of costs of services provided through such dates but not
reported to NHP and NHIC by the outside providers.

Claims and aggregate health claim reserve activity related to outside providers for the plan during the
year ended September 30, 2012 are as follows:

2012
Balance as of February 8, 2012 $ 70,505
Incurred related to:
Period of February 8 to September 30, 2012 355,843
Prior periods (727)
Total medical claims incurred 355,116
Paid related to:
Period of February 8 to September 30, 2012 276,612
Prior periods 69,777
Total medical claims paid 346,389
Balance at end of year $ 79232

The foregoing table indicates a $727 redundancy in the February 8, 2012 claims reserves due to lower
than anticipated medical claims. Included in medical claims liability and medical claims expense at
September 30, 2012 is $79,232 for estimates of costs of services provided through such dates but not
reported to NHP and NHIC by the outside providers.
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1.

12.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Ministry grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements. This mix of gross receivables from patients and third-party payors
at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 was as follows:

2013 2012
Medicare 34% 38%
Medicaid 13 13
Other third-party payors 36 31
Self pay 17 18
Total 100% 100%

COMMUNITY AND PARTIALLY REIMBURSED CARE

Ministry’s hospitals and clinics have policies of providing health care services, without charge or at
amounts less than established rates, to those unable to pay a portion of their charges and who meet
certain eligibility critenia established in community care policies (“Community Care”). Because
collection of amounts determined to qualify as Community Care is not pursued, they are not reported
as revenue.

Ministry's hospitals and clinics are providers under the Title XIX Wisconsin and Minnesota Medical
Assistance (“Medicaid”) and Wisconsin County General Relief (“County”) programs. Under these
programs, the hospitals and clinics are legally bound to accept the amount determined by the state or
county as payment in full for each patient's charges. Accordingly, services provided under the
Medicaid and County programs are reported as gross patient service revenue (Note 9).

Ministry’s hospitals and clinics maintain records and monitor the ievel of unreimbursed and partially
reimbursed care they provide. Ministry determines the costs associated with providing such
community care by aggregating the direct and indirect costs of providing care including salaries,
wages, benefits, supplies and other expenses estimated as a ratio of total charges. The cost of
community and partially reimbursed care for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year
ended September 30, 2012 are summarized as follows:

2013 2012
Costs of services provided:
Community care $ 9099 $ 18,146
Medicaid unreimbursed 34,411 67,967
Total $ 43510 § 86,113

-36 -




MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(IN THOUSANDS)

13.

Certain Ministry hospitals financiaily support projects endorsed by the Ministry Fund. The Ministry
Fund is a management designation of assets to improve the health and provide services to
disadvantaged area residents. Monies are maintained at the local hospitals and expended for various
specific charitable projects designed to serve their communities. Ministry’s hospitals have expensed
$116 and $218 dunng the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30,
2012, respectively, as support for these projects. Operating expenses include costs incurred by the
hospitals to implement the projects.

Ministry’s hospitals also support a variety of activities through Marian. Ministry contributed $49 and
$773 during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012,
respectively, to Marian to support its activities, including other similar chantable activities.

in summary, Ministry's Community Care activities for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the
year ended September 30, 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Community care $ 9,099 $ 18,146
Contnbutions for:
Ministry Fund 116 218
Marian Health System 49 773
Total $ 9264 $ 19137

Ministry also provides a varety of additional community benefits including community education
programs, counseling, clinics, medical education and research and other cash and in-kind
contributions for the benefit of the local or broader communities. Expenses related to these community
benefit activities and the unreimbursed cost of care activities for Medicaid enrollees totaled $52,075
and $110,736 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012,
respectively.

INCOME TAXES
NHP and NHIC are for-profit entities and are required to file federal tax retums.

Income tax payable consists of the following components:

2013 2012
Federal income taxes $ 2656 $ 583
State income taxes 456 271
Income tax payable $ 3112 § 854

NHP paid approximately $2,118 and $4,991 in estimated federal taxes dunng the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively. The income tax payable
at March 31, 2013 and at September 30, 2012 of $3,112 and $854, respectively, is recorded in
accrued expenses and other liabilities in the combined balance sheets. For federal tax purposes, NHP
files consolidated tax returns with NHIC.
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Deferred taxes result from the effect of transactions that are recognized in different periods for financial
and tax reporting purposes. The deferred taxes relate primarily to a portion of the provision for
estimated incurred but not reported claims, accruals, and depreciation on property and equipment, and
results in a net deferred tax asset of $591 at March 31, 2013 and a net deferred tax liability of $68 at
September 30, 2012, respectively.

The net deferred tax liability at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 is comprised of the following

components:
2013 2012
Gross deferred tax assets $ 2,222 $ 2,078
Gross deferred tax liabilities (1,631) (2,146)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ 591 $ (68)

The deferred tax asset (liablility) is included in other current assets in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.

The income tax provision consists of the following major components included in non-operating gains
(losses), net:

2013 2012
Current Income tax expense $ 3,424 $ 4,144
Deferred income tax expense 1,000 1,976
$ 4,424 $ 6,120

NHP's income tax expense differs from the amount obtained by applying the federal statutory rate of
35 percent to income before income taxes as follows:

2013 2012
Income tax expense at statutory rate of 35% $ 4,239 $ 5,295
State income tax, net of federal rate 921 1,195
Other, including change in accrual (736) (370)
Total income tax expense $ 4424 3 6,120

As of March 31, 2013, there are no operating losses or tax credit carry forwards available for federal or
state tax purposes.

Ministry files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states. With few

exceptions, Ministry is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local
tax authorities for years before 2009.
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14,

PENSION PLANS

Ministry and certain solely sponsored hospital affiliates participate in a pension plan sponsored by
Marian. The Marian Health System Employee Retirement Pian (“Plan”) is a multi-employer plan which
provides defined benefits to employees of participating hospital affiliates, along with employees of
other Marian and SSM related participating employers, who began employment prior to January 1,
2006. Ministry and the participating employers’ employees become participants in the Plan upon the
attainment of age 21 and the completion of 1,000 hours of service. Benefits under the Plan are based
on employee years of credited service and compensation, as defined, paid either in lump sum or
annuity form. Contnbutions to the Plan, which are also the amounts expensed in the financial
statements, are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those
expected to be earned in the future Upon termination of the Plan or withdrawal of a participating
employer, if assets in the participating employer’s are insufficient to pay all liabilities with respect to its
participants, an assessment will be made on the accounts of the other participating employers. Plan
information Is not publically available.

In April 2013, upon being acquired by Ascension Health, Marian ceased to be the sponsor of the Plan.
Ministry assumed the sponsorship of its portion of the Plan, which was reclassified as a single
employer plan, and the other sponsors assumed sponsorship of their respective portions of the Plan.
In June 2013, Ministry elected to freeze its pension plan effective December 31, 2014.

Following is a summary of the assets, obligations and assumptions of Ministry’s plan after Ministry
became the sponsor based on an actuarial valuation as of Apnl 1, 2013:

(Unaudited)
2013

Plan assets at fair value $ 284,707
Present value of benefit obligation

(includes effect of future compensation increases) 378,848
Plan assets less than present value of

benefit obligation $ (94,141
Assumptions used n actuarial valuation:

Discount rate 425 %

Expected return on plan assets 7.10 %

Ministry has not accrued for the underfunded projected benefit obligation of the Plan as of March 31,
2013 because at that time the Plan was a multiemployer plan.

For the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, Ministry’s
contributions were 40 percent and 47 percent, respectively, of the total contributions to the Plan.
Ministry’s pension expense and contributions and benefits paid for the six months ended March 31,
2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Pension expense and contributions $ 4102 % 10,917
Benefits paid (unaudited) 7,124 16,374
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The same employers also sponsor a tax sheltered annuity retirement plan, which entails employer
matching of 50 percent of employee contributions, up to a defined limit. Ministry’s expense relating to

employer matching for that plan was $2,696 and $5,497 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and
for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively

Certain other affiiates, along with Ministry and the participating employers, also participate in various
other pension plans and supplemental compensation plans which are primarily defined contribution
plans. Expense under these plans amounted to $9,685 and $19,384 for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.

Affinity sponsors the Affinity Health System, Inc. Retirement Plan (“Affinity Plan”) and a related trust to
provide defined retirement benefits for employees of Affinity with the exception of CMC. Employees
become participants in the Affinity Plan upon the attainment of age 21 and the completion of

1,000 hours of service. Benefits under the Affinity Plan are based on the employee's years of credited
service and covered compensation, as defined. Contributions to the Affinity Plan are intended to

provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in
the future.

Data and assumptions relative to the Affinity Plan as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 and
for the periods from September 30, 2012 to March 31, 2013 and from February 8, 2012 to
September 30, 2012 are as follows:

2013 2012
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 211,273 $ 209,833
Change in projected benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 226,395 $ 202,560
Service cost 5,017 5,970
Interest cost 5,065 7,094
Actuanal (gain) loss (4,053) 17,037
Benefits and expenses paid (5,251) (6,266)
Projected benefit obligation at end of period 227173 226,395
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of penod 161,089 147,455
Actual return on plan assets 12,513 9,547
Employer contributions 1,500 10,353
Benefits and expenses paid (5,250) (6,266)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 169,852 161,089
Funded status $ (57,321) $ (65,306)
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2013 2012
Amounts not yet reflected in net penodic pension cost
and included as an accumulated debit
to unrestncted net assets.
Accumulated loss 3 (3,523) $ (14,391)
Net pension liability consists of the following:
Noncurrent pension liability included in long-term habilitles  $ 57,321 $ 65,305
Components of net periodic pension cost:
Service cost $ 5,017 $ 5,970
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 5,064 7,093
Expected return on plan assets (5,696) (6,902)
Net periodic pension cost $ 4,385 $ 6,161
Assumptions used-
Discount rate to determine projected benefit obligation:
Active grandfathered lump-sum benefit 8 00% 8 00%
All other habillities 3.78 3.58
Discount rate to determine net penodic pension cost
Active grandfathered lump-sum benefit 8.00 8.00
All other liabilities 358 444
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Age 25-34 543 5.43
Age 35-44 476 476
Age 45-54 401 4.01
Age 55 - 64 3.18 3.18
Age 65 and older 227 227

The discount rates reflect the best estimate of the value of the plan because the liabilities are valued
using current market rates through the use of the Mercer Yield Curve, except for the portion of actively-
employed grandfathered participants' benefits that are assumed to be paid as a lump sum, which is
valued at the plan's conversion rate of 8 percent. Currently 70 percent of benefits are assumed to be
paid as a lump sum. The long-term rate of return on assets reflects historical returns and future
expectations for retumns in each asset class, as well as targeted asset allocation percentages within the
pension portfolio. Affinity’s investment strategy is of a long-term nature and is intended to ensure that
funds are available to pay benefits as they become due and to maximize the trust’s total return at an
appropriate level of investment nisk.

The target investment policy is 65 percent equity securities and 35 percent fixed income securities.
The asset allocation of the pension plan at March 31, 2013 is as follows:

2013
Domestic equity secunties 55%
International equity secunties 11
U.S. Government obligations 16
Corporate debt obligations 16
Money market fund 2
Total 100%
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The contributions for the Affinity Plan for the three months ending June 30, 2013 are estimated to be
$11,978. The benefits expected to be paid for the next ten years are as follows:

Years Ending June 30°

2013 April-June $ 2,537
2014 11,476

2015 11,547

2016 12,233

2017 12,897

2018 13,572

2019 - 2022 55,158

The following tables present the Affinity Plan's fair value hierarchy for those assets measured at fair
value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012:

2013
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,700 $ 2,700 $ - $ -
U S Government and agency securities 27,216 - 27,216 -
Corporate bonds 20,941 - 20,941 -
Foreign bonds 3618 - 3,618 -
Municipal bonds 1,771 - 1,771 -
Domestic common stocks 65,097 65,097 - -
Foreign stocks 18,798 18,798 - -
UBS - U S. Small Cap Equity Fund 29,711 - 29,711 -
Total $ 169852 $ 86595 $ 83257 $ -
2012
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,725 $ 10,725 $ - $ -
U S. Government and agency securities 22,842 - 22,842 -
Corporate bonds 21,214 - 21,214 -
Foreign bonds 3,400 - 3,400 -
Municipal bonds 1,854 - 1,854 -
Domestic common stocks 56,911 56,911 - -
Foreign stocks 18,112 18,112 - -
UBS -U S Small Cap Equity Fund 26,031 - 26,031 -
Total $ 161.089 $ 85748 $ 75341 $ -

See Note 3 for descriptions of the fair value hierarchy and the fair value determination methods for
different classes of investments.

In June 2013, Ministry elected to freeze the aforementioned pension plans, which means that no
additional benefit accruals will be earned, and terminate all of the aforementioned defined contnbution
plans effective December 31, 2014. Eligible participants in each of these plans will transition into an
Ascension Health sponsored retirement plan beginning on January 1, 2015.
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15,

16.

FOUNDATIONS

Various foundations (“Foundations”) solicit and hold certain funds on behalf of Ministry’s respective
hospitals. The purposes of the Foundations are to receive and maintain funds for charitable, religious,
scientific, literary and educational purposes on behalf of the hospitals and other tax-exempt
organizations. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities and
results of operations for certain of the Foundations.

Certain other Foundations are not consolidated in the accompanying financial statements because
Ministry and its affilates do not control those Foundations Net assets of $1,090 and $2,211,
representing Ministry’s beneficial interest in nonconsolidated Foundations, are included in other current
assets and investments in affiliates and other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.

Piedges receivable over one year are discounted at 3 percent. Pledges receivable at March 31, 2013,
consisted of the following.

Amounts receivable-

In less than one year $ 1,960
In one to five years 5,480
Thereafter 1,044
Less — discount (441)
Less — allowance for uncollectible pledges (185)
Net pledges receivable $ 7,858

Pledges receivable due in less than one year are recorded as other current assets on the consclidated
balance sheets. Pledges receivable due in one year or greater are recorded within investments in
affilates and other assets on the consolidated balance sheets.

Ministry affiliates periodically receive transfers of funds from the Foundations not consolidated within
the accompanying financial statements for capital or other needs. Such transfers of funds are reported
in the accompanying financial statements as contributions from these Foundations. The amounts
received were $1,083 and $158 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended
September 30, 2012, respectively.

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Ministry applies guidance regarding the net asset classification and disclosures for funds subject to an
enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). This
guidance provides a framework for disclosures about an organization's endowment funds.

Ministry's endowments are held at its various affilates’ Foundations. These endowments consist of
several different donor-restricted endowment funds, and funds designated by the respective
Foundation’s boards, as endowments established for a variety of purposes consistent with the
Foundations’ missions. Net assets associated with these endowment funds are classified and reported
as unrestricted, permanently restncted or temporarily restricted based on the existence or absence of
donor imposed restrictions.
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Ministry’s management has interpreted the Wisconsin UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the oniginal gift as of the gift date of donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Corporation has classified as
permanently restncted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment,
(b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at
the time the accumulation 1s added to the fund. The remaining portions of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that are not classified in permanently restricted net assets are classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation Each
Foundation Board has adopted investment and spending policies designed to earn a rate of return that
will meet or exceed the sum of the distribution rate, anticipated inflation, investment fees and
administrative costs.

Ministry’s endowment net asset composition by fund type was as follows as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012:

2013
Temporanly Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted $ - $ 1,083 $ 8,732 $ 9,815
Board-designated 4,588 - - 4,588
Total $ 4588 $ 1,083 $ 8,732 $ 14,403
2012
Temporanly Permanently
Unrestncted Restnicted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted $ - $ 842 $ 8520 $ 9,362
Board-designated 4,383 - - 4,383
Total $ 4383 3§ 842 % 8520 §$ 13,745
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17.

18.

The changes in endowments by net asset class for Ministry were as follows for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012:

2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets beginningofyear $ 4,383 § 842 $ 8520 $ 13,745

Investment retum 209 280 2 491
Fee allocation (12) (16) - (28)
Contributions to endowment 8 - 171 179
Reclassification/transfers/other - (23) 38 16
Endowment net assets end of year $ 4588 $ 1083 § 8732 $ 14403
2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets beginningofyear $ 3,071 $§ 540 $ 6,520 $ 10,131

Investment return 435 782 1 1,218
Fee allocation (19) (23) - (42)
Contributions to endowment 13 - 156 169
Reclassification/transfers/other 883 (457) 1,843 2,269
Endowment net assets end of year $ 4383 $ 842 $ 8520 §$ 13,745

MALPRACTICE INSURANCE

Ministry has professional liability insurance with limits of $1,000 per claim and $3,000 in aggregate for
claims made during a policy year. The deductible limits for this coverage are the same as the policy
limits, effectively making most of Ministry self-insured for any losses up to these limits. An estimate of
claims incurred but not reported is recorded within accrued liabilities. Ministry’s losses in excess of
these amounts are generally fully covered through its mandatory participation in the Injured Patient and
Families Compensation Fund (“Fund”) of the State of Wisconsin. Ministry also has additional
professional liability insurance with an aggregate limit of $20,000 for affiliates that do not participate in
the Fund. Professional liability insurance expense totaled $(633) and $2,132 for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.

AFFILIATIONS

Ministry is the sole corporate member of Howard Young. Howard Young is the sole corporate member
of the other Howard Young entities listed in Note 1. Ministry is also the sole corporate member of Door
County Memonal Hospital, Inc. (“Door County”). If Ministry and Howard Young or Door County were to
terminate the affiliations, their net assets as of the affiliation dates plus one-half of the increase in the
net assets since the affiliation dates or the net assets as of the date of termination, whichever is less,
would be distributed to a not-for-profit entity designated by the Howard Young Board of Directors or to
the Door County Memorial Hospital Foundation, and such entities may not be related to Ministry.
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‘ ‘ McGindrey LLP

B \\cGladrey

Independent Auditor’s Report
on the Supplementary Consolidating Information

To the Board of Directors of
Ministry Health Care, Inc.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Afflliates as of
and for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012 and
have issued our report thereon which contains an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements See pages 1 and 2. Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

The consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the
financial position, results of operations and changes in unrestricted net assets of the individual entities
and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

%&% e

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
August 2, 2013
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consohdating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (Ministry Health Care, Inc.)

As of March 31, 2013
{in thousands)

Ministry Agape Putnam Elminations
Health Community Caprtat and
Care Center 2gemen Reclaseifications
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,718 33 45 3 -
Assets imited as to use 32,821 - - -
Net patient accounts recervable - - - -
Other current assets 81,642 12 1 (2,017) (a)
Total current assets 141,181 45 46 (2,017)
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 371,921 - - -
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 32,113 9 6,177 -
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 642 720 - 482 (4,942)
TOTAL $ 1,187,935 54 6,705 3 {6,958)
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current instaliments of long-term debt $ 16,235 - - $ -
Long-term debt being remarketed 30,595 - - -
Accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilittes 62.037 80 2,113 (2,017)
Total current liabilities 108,867 90 2,113 (2,017)
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 46,369 - - -
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current installments
and unamortized bond discount/premium 634.230 - - -
Total habihities 789,466 90 2,113 (2,017)
NET ASSETS.
Unrestricted 398,469 (245) 4,592 (4,942)
Temporanly restricted - 209 - -
Total net assets 398,469 (36) 4,592 (4,942)
TOTAL _$ 1,187,935 54 6,705 $ {6,959)
Notes

(a) To eliminate intercompany amounts between Ministry and Agape Community Center.

(b) To eliminate the investments in Agape Community Center and Putnam Capital Management.
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Iinformation (Ministry Heaith Care, Inc.)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands})

Ministry Agape Putnam Elminations
Health Community Capital and
Care Conter Management Reclaggtfications Total
REVENUE
Other operating revenue $ 14,070 $ 427 $ 23 $ (223) (a) $ 14,297
Total revenue 14.070 427 23 (223) 14,297
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 367 242 - - 609
Employee benefits (2,033) 55 - - (1,978)
Other expenses (4,366) 117 105 (148) (4,292)
Depreciation and amortization (358) - - - (358)
Interest 7,931 - - - 7,931
Total expenses 1,541 414 105 (148) 1,912
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 12,529 13 (82) (75) 12,385
NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) — Net 15,221 - - 75 (a) 15,296
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 27.750 13 (82) - 27,681
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 17,470 - - - 17,470
Other (2,473) (450) - (77) (a) (3.000)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS S 42747 $  (437) $ (82) $ (77) $ 42151

Note
(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (St. Joseph's Hospital)

As of March 31, 2013
{In thousands)

St St. Eliminations
Josephs Josepn's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS.
Cash and cash equivalents $ 91,461 $ 810 $ - $ 92,271
Assets imited as to use 1,236 - - 1,236
Net patient accounts receivable 56,118 - - 56,118
Other current assets 44,781 33 (250) (a) 44,564
Total current assets 193,596 843 (250) 194,189
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 92,735 3,421 - 96,156
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 88,215 - - 88,215
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 9 268 - 277
TOTAL $ 374,555 $ 4,532 $ {250) $ 378,837
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other habiities  $ 24,847 $ 281 $ (250) (a) $ 24,878
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 4,173 - - 4173
Total current habilities 29,020 281 (250) 29,051
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 302 - - 302
Total habilities 29,322 281 (250) 29,353
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 345,233 1,829 - 347,062
Temporarnly restricted - 2,285 - 2,285
Permanently restncted - 137 - 137
Total net assets 345,233 4,251 - 349,484
TOTAL $ 374555 $ 4,532 9 (250) $ 378,837
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances.
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information (St. Joseph’s Hospital)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
{In thousands)

St St. Eliminations
Joseph's Joseph's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
REVENUE
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 186,005 $ - $ - $ 186,005
Less provision for bad debts 6,378 - - 6,378
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 179,627 - - 179,627
Other operating revenue 4,758 208 - (a) 4,966
Net assets released from restnctions for operations - 465 (202) 263
Total revenue 184,385 673 (202) 184,856
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 54,605 - - 54,605
Employee benefits 16,641 - - 16.641
Medical and surgical supplies 18,211 - - 18,211
Drugs 8,471 - - 8,471
Other expenses 57,772 745 (202) (a) 58,315
Depreciation and amortization 9,161 - - 9,161
Total expenses 164,861 745 {202) 165,404
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 19,524 (72) - 19,452
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 2,722 77 - 2,799
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 22,246 5 - 22,251
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 350 125 - 475
Net assets released from restnctions for capital 118 - - 118
Other (1.401) - - (1.401)
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 21,313 $ 130 $ - $ 21443

Note.
(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet iInformation (St. Michael's Hospital)
As of March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

St St Eliminations
Michael's Michael's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,272 3 - $ - 3 42,272
Assets limited as to use 827 - - 827
Net patient accounts recervable 20,953 - - 20,953
Other current assets 4,670 4,307 (4,307) (a) 4.670
Total current assets 68,722 4,307 (4,307) 68,722
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 27,772 - - 27,772
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 46.953 20 - 46,973
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 1,642 - - 1,642
TOTAL $ 145,089 $ 4,327 3 (4,307) $ 145,109
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current instaliments of long-term debt $ 926 $ - $ - $ 926
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and
other habiities 17,108 - (4.307) (a) 12,801
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 3.016 - - 3,016
Total current liabilities 21,050 - (4,307) 16,743
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 208 - - 208
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current installments and
unamortized bond discount 3,314 - - 3,314
Total iabiities 24,572 - {4,207} 20,265
NET ASSETS
Unrestncted 120,513 3 334 (a) 120,850
Temporanly restncted 4 1,509 (334) (a) 11479
Permanently restncted - 2,815 - 2,815
Total net assets 120,517 4,327 - 124.844
TOTAL $ 145,089 $ 4,327 $ (4.307) $ 145,109
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information (St. Michael's Hospital)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

St St Ehminations
Michael's Michaef's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
REVENUE
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 91,700 $ - $ - $ 91,700
Less provision for bad debts 4,241 - - 4,241
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 87,459 - - 87,459
Other operating revenue 3,546 158 - 3,704
Total revenue 91,005 158 - 91,163
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 45,318 59 - 45,377
Employee benefits 11,970 12 - 11,982
Medical and surgical supplies 5,646 - - 5,646
Drugs 2,370 - - 2,370
Other expenses 14,665 95 - 14,760
Depreciation and amortization 4,155 - - 4,155
Interest 147 - - 147
Total expenses 84,271 166 - 84,437
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 6,734 (8) - 6,726
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 567 11 - 578
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 7,301 3 - 7,304
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change In net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 419 - - 419
Other (3.607) - - (a) {3,607)
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 4113 $ 3 $ - $ 4116

Note
(2) To ehminate intercompany balances
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Mimstry Health Care, inc and Affiliates

c \ideting Scheduls - Bal Sheet Inf
As of March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

{Howard Young Health Care, Inc )

Howard Howard Dr Kate Eagle
Young Howard Young Newcomb River Elimmnations
Med:cat Young Health Convalescent Memonal and
Center Foundation Care Center Hospita! Reclassificatons Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12730 $ 212 $ - $ - $ 17 $ - $ 12,959
Assets imited as to use 392 - - 7 - - 399
Net patient accounts recervable 7.199 - - - 1841 - 9,040
Other current assets 3 964 52 98 68 491 (2.284) (a) 2,379
Taotal current assets 24,285 264 98 75 2,349 {2.294) 24717
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Beneficial interest in trust 42,369 - - - - - 42,369
Board restncted 51,929 10,583 - - 9,807 - 72,319
Total assets imited as to use 94 298 10,583 - - 9,807 - 114,688
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 29,631 207 2563 - 9810 - 42911
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS ~ 3.275 351 - - - 3,626
TOTAL $ 148 214 $ 15,0_29 $ 3012 $ 75 $ 21966 $ (2,224) $ 186 002
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current instaliments of long-term debt $ - s - $ 855 $ - $ - $ - $ 855
Accounts pay accrued exp and other 5377 1,134 338 47 533 {1.112) (a) 6.317
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 2343 - - - 1,205 - 3,548
Total current tabdthes 7.720 1,134 1193 47 1,738 {1.112) 10,720
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 144 - - - - - 144
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less curent instaliments
and unamortized bond discount/premium - - 20,428 - - - 20,428
Total kabdites 7,864 1,134 21,621 47 1738 (1112) 31,282
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 97,100 8,747 (18,609) 3) 19,959 - 107,194
Temporanly restncted 681 5.069 - k3] 269 {1.182) (e) 5,068
Permanently restncted 42,369 78 - - - - 42 448
Total net assels 140,350 12 895 {18 608) 28 20,228 (1182) 154 710
TOTAL $ 148,214 $ 15029 $ 3012 $ 75 $ 21,966 $ (2,294) $ 186.002
—— —
Note
(a)To pany
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Minlstry Health Care, Inc. and Affillates

c had: _s of Operati I

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(in thousands)

(Howard Young Health Care, Inc.}

Howard Howard Or Kate Eagle
Young Howard Young Newcomb River Bimmnations
Medical Young Heatth Convalescerit Memonal and
Center Foundation Care Center Hospital Reclassffications Total
REVENUE
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 29,758 $ - - s - $ 7964 s - $ 37,722
Less provision for bad debts 2,086 - - - 810 - 2,896
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 27,672 - - - 7,154 - 34,826
Other operaling revenue 1.014 1,210 7,256 168 76 (1.301) (a) 2,423
Net assets refeased from restnctions for operatons - 224 - ~ - 6) () 218
Total revenue 28 686 1,434 7256 168 7,230 {7,307} 37,467
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 12,625 209 3,074 156 3,835 (3.074) 16,825
Employee benefits 3,650 62 958 65 956 (962) (a) 4,729
Medical and surgical supplies 1,974 - - - 255 - 2,229
Orugs 551 - - - 230 (34) (a) 747
Other expenses 5,705 288 2,885 23 1403 (2,973) (a) 7,331
Depreciabon and amorizabon 1,915 41 238 - 533 (264) 2,523
Interest 229 - - - 146 - 375
Total expenses 26,649 600 7.215 244 7,358 (7,307) 34,759
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 2,037 834 41 (76) (128) - 2,708
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 1,576 471 - - 77 - 2,124
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 3,613 1,305 41 (76) {51) - 4,832
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change n net unrealzed gains and losses
on investments 1,384 (155) - - (39) - 1,190
Other (309) - 157 74 (145) - () (223)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS § 4688 $ 1150 198 $ (2) 3 (235 $ - $ 5799

Note
(a) To elminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (Good Samaritan Health Center)

As of March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

Good Good
Samaritan Samartan
Health Center Foundation Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,770 $ 385 2,155
Assets imited as to use 505 250 755
Net patient accounts receivable 2,722 - 2,722
Other current assets 950 - 850
Total current assets 5,847 635 6,582
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 22,515 166 22,681
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 5,982 - 5,982
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 346 - 346
TOTAL $ 34,790 $ 801 35,591
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities $ 2,281 $ 16 2,297
Total current habilities 2,281 16 2,297
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 328 - 328
Total habiities 2,609 16 2,625
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 32,181 766 32,947
Temporanly restricted - 19 18
Total net assets 32,181 785 32,966
TOTAL $ 34,790 $ 801 35,591
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information (Good Samaritan Health Center)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

] Good Good

Samantan Samartan
Health Center Foundation Total
REVENUE
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 11,831 3 - $ 11,831
Less provision for bad debts 746 - 746
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 11,085 - 11,085
Other operating revenue 172 13 185
Total revenue 11,257 13 11,270
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 6,141 - 6,141
Employee benefits 1,558 - 1,558
Medical and surgical supplies 449 - 449
Drugs 285 - 285
Other expenses 2,711 11 2,722
Depreciation and amortization 606 - 606
Total expenses 11,750 11 11,761
| INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (493) 2 (491)
i‘ NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 282 3 285
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (211) 5 (206)
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS.
Change n net unrealized gains and losses
on Investments (168) 11 (157)
Other - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED

1
‘ NET ASSETS $ (379) $ 16 $ (363)




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affifliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (Saint Clare's Hospital)

As of March 31, 2013
(in thousands)

Saint
Saint Clare's
Clare's Foundaton Eliminations Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,582 $ - $ - $ 10,582
Assets imited as to use 252 - - 252
Net patient accounts receivable 9,981 - - 9,981
Other current assets 6,420 124 {(117) (a) 6,427
Total current assets 27,235 124 (117) 27,242
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 71.525 30 - 71,555
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 6,770 - - 6,770
LEASE RECEIVABLE 20,932 - - 20,932
TOTAL $ 126462 3 154 3 (117) $ 126,499
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and cther liabilities $ 33,176 $ @ $ (117} (@) $ 33,052
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 2,295 - ~ 2,295
Total current liabifies 35,471 ()] (117) 35,347
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 410 - - 410
LONG-TERM DEBT 152,140 - - 152,140
Total habilties 188,021 7) (117) 187,897
NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY)
Unrestricted (61,559) {30) - (61,589)
Temporanly restncted - 191 - 191
Total net assets (deficiency) (61,559) 161 - (61,398)
TOTAL $ 126,462 $ 154 $ (117) $ 126499
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information (St. Clare's Hospital)
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(in thousands)

5t Ciare's
St. Clare's Foundation Total
REVENUE.
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 48419 $ - 48,419
Less provision for bad debts 2,706 - 2,706
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 45,713 45,713
Other operating revenue 2,924 - 2,924
Net assets released from restrictons for operations - 27 27
Total revenue 48,637 27 48,664
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 16,797 19 16,816
Employee benefits 4,244 7 4,251
Medical and surgical supplies 6,056 - 6,056
Drugs 1,292 - 1,292
Other expenses 12,156 29 12,185
Depreciation and amortization 3,765 2 3,767
interest 5375 - 5,375
Total expenses 49,685 57 49,742
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (1,048) (30) (1,078)
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 115 - 115
DEFICIT OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (933) (30) (963)
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Other (1,089) - (1,089)
DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ (2,022) $ (30) (2,052)
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